
	

	
Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM 
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD, 
2220 E. GONZALES ROAD, SUITE 200, OXNARD, CA. 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/981-5340.  REASONABLE ADVANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY 
TO THIS MEETING 

	

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed  
Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba 

Gold Coast Health Plan 
Commission Meeting 

 
2240 E. Gonzales, Suite 200, Oxnard, CA 93036 

Monday, January 28, 2013 
3:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT / CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. APPROVE MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of November 26, 2012 
 

2. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS 
a. CEO Update  
b. October and November Financials 
c. Pending Capitation Rate Issues 

 
3. APPROVAL ITEMS 

a. FY 2012-13 Revised Budget (including Financial Forecast provided to 
DHCS in response to CAP) 

b. FY 2011-12 Audit Results (including presentation by McGladrey LLP, 
Financial Statements & Report to Audit Committee) 
 



	
	
	
Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) dba 
Gold Coast Health Plan January 28, 2013 Commission Meeting Agenda (continued) 
PLACE: 2240 E. Gonzalez, Room 200, Oxnard, CA 
TIME: 3:00 p.m. 
 
	

	
Meeting Agenda available at http://www.goldcoasthealthplan.org 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS RELATING TO THIS AGENDA AND MATERIALS RELATED TO AN AGENDA ITEM 
SUBMITTED TO THE COMMISSION AFTER DISTRIBUTION OF THE AGENDA PACKET ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
PUBLIC REVIEW DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE BOARD, 
2220 E. GONZALES ROAD, SUITE 200, OXNARD, CA. 
 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT TRACI AT 805/981-5340.  REASONABLE ADVANCE 
NOTIFICATION OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY 
TO THIS MEETING 

	

4. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. DHCS Contract Amendment for Healthy Families  
b. BRG Contract Amendment Ratification 

 
5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Medical Management System Replacement 
b. Tatum Work Update 
c. Healthy Families Transition to Medi-Cal 
d. State Budget Update 
e. QI Report 
f. Real Estate Update 
 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54956.9  Sziklai v. Gold Coast Health Plan et al 
VCSC Case No. 56-2012-00428086-CU-WT-VTA 

 
Announcement from Closed Session, if any. 

 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Unless otherwise determined by the Commission, the next regular meeting of the Commission will 
be held on February 25, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard CA 93036 

 



 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 26, 2012 - Page 1 of 5 

Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission 
(VCMMCC) dba Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) 

Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 26, 2012 
(Not official until approved) 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m. in Suite 200 at the Ventura 
County Public Health Building located at 2240 E. Gonzales Road, Oxnard, CA 93036. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
David Araujo, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine Residency Program 
Maylee Berry, Medi-Cal Beneficiary Advocate 
Anil Chawla, MD, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc. 
Lanyard Dial, MD, Ventura County Medical Association 
John Fankhauser, MD, Ventura County Medical Center Executive Committee 
David Glyer, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System 
Robert Gonzalez, MD, Ventura County Health Care Agency 
Kathy Long, Ventura County Board of Supervisors 
Robert S. Juarez, Clinicas del Camino Real, Inc. 
Catherine Rodriguez, Ventura County Medical Health System 
 
EXCUSED / ABSENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
Laurie Eberst, Private Hospitals / Healthcare System 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Michael Engelhard, CEO 
Nancy Kierstyn Schreiner, Legal Counsel 
Michelle Raleigh, CFO 
Sonia DeMarta, Controller 
Traci R. McGinley, Clerk of the Board 
Charlie Cho, MD, Chief Medical Officer 
Stefani Conley, Interim Human Resources Director 
Guillermo Gonzalez, Government Relations Director 
Steven Lalich, Communications Manager 
 
Language Interpreting and Translating services provided by GCHP from Lourdes 
González Campbell of Lourdes González Campbell and Associates. 
 

1a-1



 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 26, 2012 - Page 2 of 5 

PUBLIC COMMENT / CORRESPONDENCE 
 
Maria Tello, Paloma 10 Productions, sought assistance with an earthquake emergency 
preparedness training video for the Mixteco Community. She stated that her goal is to 
prepare the community for any number of emergencies and build trust in the community.  
The film could later be used with voice over for any number of dialects. The cost is 
approximately $9,000 and she is hoping to make this a collaborative effort.  To-date, 
MICOP – the Mixteco / Indigena Community Organizing Project - and several other local 
organizations are involved in this effort and Ms. Tello asked if Gold Coast Health Plan 
would support the effort. 
 
CEO Engelhard stated that staff would discuss this and determine if it is an appropriate 
project for GCHP.  
 
1. APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 a. Regular Meeting of October 22, 2012 
Clerk McGinley noted that Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner’s name needed to be 
corrected and the Title of Item 2a should read as follows: “a. Health Education – Group 
Needs Assessment (GNA) Findings” 
 
Chair Gonzalez noted that the last sentence of the second paragraph of Item 2 should 
read as follows: “Chair Gonzalez responded that there is a contract between Clinicas 
and the County.” 
 
Commissioner Berry moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of October 22, 
2012 as amended. Commissioner Chawla seconded. The motion carried. Approved 
10-0. 
 
2. CEO REPORT 
 
CEO Engelhard introduced Michelle Raleigh, GCHP’s new CFO. CFO Raleigh stated 
that she was looking forward to working with the Commission and was excited to be at 
the Plan.  
 
CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report with the Commission. 
 
3. ACCEPT AND FILE ITEMS 
 

a. September Financials 
CFO Raleigh and Controller DeMarta reviewed the financials which had been presented 
to the Executive Finance Committee at the November 6, 2012 Meeting. 
 
There was discussion about the IBNR and the required adjustments. 
 

1a-2



 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 26, 2012 - Page 3 of 5 

CFO Raleigh reported that the State has requested the Plan to group claims in a specific 
manner in order that all plans in the state are reporting consistently. 
 
Commissioner Araujo requested information on what items are contained in the long-
term care expenditures line item on the financial report.  Staff will provide information on 
how the claims get grouped into the service categories. 
 
Commissioner Araujo moved to accept and file the September Financials. Commissioner 
Rodriguez seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 
4. APPROVAL ITEMS 
 

a. Extension of Tatum Contract 
CEO Engelhard reviewed his report. 
 
Commissioner Dial moved to extend the Tatum contract for Debbie Rieger until 
November 30, 2012.  Commissioner Glyer seconded. The motion carried. Approved 
10-0. 

 
b. Benefits Update and Request for Approval 

CEO Engelhard reviewed his report. 
 
Commissioner Dial moved to give the CEO authority to enter into contracts when the 
final benefits and carrier are selected. Commissioner Berry seconded.  
 
Discussion was held regarding the cost to the Plan.  Given that the Plan has only about 
50 employees, this puts the Plan into a higher cost rating pool for health benefits as 
compared to employers with larger numbers of employees. CEO Engelhard reported that 
the cost is approximately $700,000 for health, dental and vision for 50 employees and 
their families and that in order to keep the rate of increase down for the Plan that 
employees are being asked to contribute more out-of-pocket expenses for their health 
benefits. 
 
The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 

c. DHCS Contract Amendment 
CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report which asked for the Commission to give the 
CEO the authority to execute an amendment to the DHCS contract to incorporate new 
medical management and reporting requirements for the management of the Seniors 
and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) population. 
 
Commissioner Juarez moved to approve execution of the DHCS Contract Amendment 
by the CEO. Commissioner Araujo seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 

1a-3



 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 26, 2012 - Page 4 of 5 

d. Request for Additional Resources 
CEO Engelhard reviewed his written report. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the jobs currently outsourced by GCHP, the financial 
impact of the additional positions and whether there was adequate funding for 25 
additional employees, the number of positions for the size of the plan.  
 
The top priority positions were highlighted: utilization management and case 
management, data analysis, claims oversight and review, provider contracting and 
provider relations. 
 
Commissioner Juarez moved to authorize hiring of up to 15 staff and come back in 
January to review the financial forecast, including staffing plan. Commissioner Long 
seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 
Commission Fankhauser expressed his concern that this was the 3rd extension of the 
Tatum Contract. CEO Engelhard explained that upon his arrival at the Plan, the contract 
with Tatum was set to expire.  Subsequently the Plan has received the CAP and the 
medical review audit notification. In order to address these regulatory needs and to finish 
the work of remediating existing issues with the Plan’s systems and operations, the 
contract needs to be extended. 
 
Commissioner Juarez stressed the importance that GCHP obtain the knowledge that 
Tatum consultants have acquired prior to their departure. CEO Engelhard agreed and 
further stated that there will be a monthly progress report on the Commission Agenda 
regarding Tatum. 
 
Commissioner Long moved to extend the Tatum contract not to exceed 120 days, with 
monthly reports to Commission. Commissioner Rodriguez seconded. The motion carried. 
Approved 10-0. 
 

e. Continuation of Legal Services with Nordman Cormany Hair & 
Compton LLP 

CEO Engelhard reviewed his report. 
 
Commissioner Juarez requested that legal billings be separated for Commission level 
work versus health plan issues like contracting, litigation, etc. 
 
Commissioner Long moved to allow the CEO authority to continue requesting legal 
services from Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton LLP as the CEO deems necessary 
within budgetary and funding constraints. Commissioner Glyer seconded. The motion 
carried. Approved 10-0. 
 

1a-4



 
GCHP Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 26, 2012 - Page 5 of 5 

RECESS: 
 
A recess was called at 5:06 p.m. The meeting was reconvened at 5:14 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner explained the purpose of the Closed Session. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
The Commission adjourned to Closed Session at 5:15 p.m. regarding the following item: 

 
Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated litigation significant exposure to 
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9 (b).  (One case) 

 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
 
The Regular Meeting reconvened at 5:45 p.m.  
 
Legal Counsel Kierstyn Schreiner reported that there was no reportable action. 
 

1. In re Application to file Late Claim Audra Lucas- Recommendation 
grant late claim application for processing  

Commissioner Dial moved to grant late claim application for processing of Audra Lucas. 
Commissioner Long seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 

2. In re Claim of Audra Lucas-Reject claim 
Commissioner Dial moved to reject the Claim of Audra Lucas. Commissioner Juarez 
seconded. The motion carried. Approved 10-0. 
 
COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS 
 
Commissioner Dial noted that he had met with CEO Engelhard and believes the 
Commission needs to support the CEO. 
 
Commissioner Long thanked the staff and the work that they do. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:47 p.m. 
 

1a-5



	

	

 
AGENDA ITEM 2a 

 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From: Michael Engelhard, CEO 
 
Date: January 28, 2013 
 
Re: CEO Update 

DHCS Update 
 Corrective Action Plan:  The final deadline for submissions listed in the CAP is 

December 31, 2012 and GCHP completed the work on all but two items.  Those 
items are: 
 

o 60% Auto Adjudication Rate: the CAP identified this as a target rate for claims 
to be auto adjudicated by the claims system.  This figure a target figure given 
to GCHP that is not a contract requirement nor an industry standard figure.  
Given this, GCHP has improved the AA rate from under 20% earlier this year 
to more than 35% by the second week of December 2012.  GCHP has been 
working with ACS using Six Sigma project principles to achieve an AA rate of 
greater than 60% before the end of FY2012-13. 

o Hiring of a Chief Operating Officer: the CAP identified five key positions that 
were to be hired, including COO and CFO.  Four of the five positions have 
been filled.  The COO recruitment continues and staff is working to finding the 
right candidate for this important position. 
 

Some key achievements since the receipt of the CAP on October 4, 2012 are: 
 

o Financial Plan / TNE Recovery Plan: Staff developed a detailed financial plan 
showing how it will become TNE compliant.  The plan was submitted on 
December 11, 2012.  Details will be discussed as a report in Section 4c of the 
Commission materials.   

o Claims Inventory Reduction: In August 2012, the number of claims sitting in 
inventory rose back to more than 60,000.  The CAP set a target of 15,000 
claims in inventory.  In late December, the claims inventory was under 15,000 
claims, a reduction of nearly 75% from the August high. 

o Submission of Encounter Data (35C Files): to date, GCHP has submitted 
claims / encounter data to DHCS for the four months of July – October 2012.  
All this data has been reviewed and approved by DHCS.  The submission 
schedule for these files continues into 2013. 

2a-1



	

	

o Hiring of Key Staff: the Plan has filled four key positions.  The professionals 
filling these positions have brought expertise and stability to the Plan. 

 
Compliance:  The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) auditors were onsite the 
week of December 10th, 2012 conducting a routine medical audit. The audit included 
looking at all facets of medical management, access and availability, grievance and 
appeals, quality improvement, delegation oversight and administrative capacity. The Plan 
anticipates a formal exit conference, which will review the preliminary report by the auditors 
in February 2013.  
 

 Compliance continues to work with all staff on corrective action items, and the Plan 
continues to adhere to the deadlines requested by the department.  

 
 
Space Planning / Real Estate 

 Office Lease: Plan is looking at new additional temporary space, negotiating short-
term lease, terms are being finalized and will be within the CEO’s authority. 
 

 
Operations Update  

 Claims Processing:  
o Inventory was reduced to under 15,000 claims.  This represents three days’ 

worth of claims receipts.   
o Turnaround times continue to improve with 98% of claims being paid within 

30 days for November and December as compared to 82% for period of July-
December 2012.  The state requirement is 90% within 30 days. 

o New claims editing software was implemented in January 2013. 
o The auto-adjudication rate at the end of December is about 35%, an 

improvement from under 20% earlier this year, but the Plan is working with 
ACS to get this rate to above 60% by the end of this fiscal year.   

o Claims Recovery work on overpayments and duplicate payments has begun. 
o Audit of the claims system configuration will be completed this week.  The 

resource performing audit has direct Medi-Cal managed care plan 
experience. 

o Inventory Trend Comparison and Inventory Trend Graph are attached. 
 

 IT:  
o Production implementation of Milliman MedInsight for analytical reporting - 

System loaded with plan data back to July 2011; end user training conducted, 
and data validation in progress.     

o Verisk data file submissions for 2013 HEDIS reporting 
o Filled IT open position – Jackie Attebery in Business Systems Analyst role. 

2a-2



	

	

 
 Customer Service: graphs on call center statistics and grievance and appeals are 

attached. 
 

Government Relations 
 Healthy Families Program Transition to Medi-Cal:  

 
o California Assembly Bill (AB) 1494 mandates the transition of HFP 

beneficiaries to Medi-Cal managed care.  Approximately 863,000 children are 
expected to transition into Medi-Cal managed care between January and 
September 2013.  

o Phase 1a of the four-phase transition of the Healthy Families Program (HFP) 
to Medi-Cal is scheduled to begin January 1, 2013. DHCS sent the federally 
required 30-day notice to beneficiaries involved in the Phase 1a transition on 
December 1, 2012.   

o Ventura County’s HFP beneficiaries will transition to GCHP in Phase III, 
scheduled to begin August 1, 2013.   

o On December 31, 2012, DHCS received federal approval from CMS to 
implement the transition of the Healthy Families Program to Medi-Cal 
effective January 1, 2013. 

 
 Healthy Families Program Contract Amendment: To comply with AB 1494, DHCS 

requires that Gold Coast Health Plan amend its Medi-Cal contract with DHCS. The 
proposed contract amendment requires GCHP to report to DHCS on specified 
transition implementation issues including: the number of grievances related to 
access to care; continuity of care requests and outcomes; as well as changes to 
provider networks. GCHP’s CEO submitted a memo to Executive Committee 
Members to request authority to sign the proposed HFP contract amendment.  

 
 Medi-Cal Benefits for HFP Transitioned Children: HFP beneficiaries transitioned to 

Medi-Cal will continue to have access to the full range of Medi-Cal benefits and 
services including: 

o CHDP and Vaccines for Children (VFC) 
o Dental services covered through Denti-Cal 
o Vision services covered through VSP 
o Behavioral health services covered through the Ventura County Mental Health 
o No co-payments 
o Some members, those above 150% of the federal poverty level, will continue 

to pay premiums ($13 per child / month, $39 per family / month maximum) 
o Ventura County Human Services Agency will have final eligibility 

determination 

2a-3



	

	

 
 Community Outreach to Members Re: HFP Transition to Medi-Cal: GCHP’s 

Government Relations and Communications staff will conduct an aggressive and 
effective communication and outreach effort to Members in early January 2013.  
GCHP is committed to ensuring that children have minimal or no disruptions in 
coverage.  Moreover, GCHP anticipates a seamless transition because Ventura 
County’s HFP and Medi-Cal provider networks are similar.  

 
Additionally GCHP staff is engaged in weekly meetings and dialogue with the state 
DHCS to receive updated information about the transition process and next steps. 
GCHP staff will serve a critical support role as HFP beneficiaries are transitioned into 
Medi-Cal and become new members of GCHP.   

 
 Rates for Children Transitioned from HFP to Medi-Cal: On December 14th, GCHP’s 

CFO and Finance Manager attended the DHCS-sponsored all-plan rate meeting in 
Sacramento.  DHCS has proposed an initial rate of $77.90 per member per month 
for HFP transitioned children to Medi-Cal.  According to DHCS these rates will only 
be effective for three months and will be changed for Phases II and III.  DHCS 
expects to develop a single rate for the entire HFP population by late March 2013.  

 
 Primary Care Provider Rate Increase Under the Affordable Care Act (ACA): The 

federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) released the final rule 
regarding Medicaid Primary Care Provider (PCP) increases to Medicare levels.  
Medi-Cal managed care plans (including GCHP) are still waiting for guidance and 
specific rates from the State.  DHCS has indicated that the ACA rate increase will be 
retroactive to January 1, 2013.  Key provisions of the CMS final rule allow state 
flexibility on how they verify services are delivered through managed care. CMS 
rules also allow states to work with health plans to determine the appropriate 
verification methodology and excludes increased PCP rates for FQHCs and RHCs  

 
 Court Decision and AB 97 Provider Rate Cuts: In light of the federal court decision in 

early December to lift the injunction on DHCS-proposed ten percent provider rate 
cuts, it is unclear whether DHCS will implement the rate reductions on a retroactive 
basis.  GCHP’s current rates do not include the AB 97 rate reduction.  A DHCS 
policy on AB 97 rate cuts is not expected until the state budget is released on or 
about January 10, 2013. 
 

Consumer Advisory Committee 
The Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) Charter was adopted as presented. The CAC 
Goals and Objectives were discussed, will be changed to reflect input and presented at the 
March 13, 2013 CAC meeting.  The revised CAC Goals and Objectives will be published 
prior to the next CAC meeting currently scheduled for 03/13/2013. 

2a-4



	

	

 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) staff presented information on the new non-emergency 
medical transportation (NEMT) vendor, Ventura Transit System.  The new vendor was 
awarded the contract after a detailed RFP process.  Services by Ventura Transit System 
are scheduled to begin on February 1, 2013.  CAC members were expressed support for 
the new contract and believe it is a positive step for the members.  The CAC requested that 
information regarding the NEMT benefit be given to GCHP members.   
 
The improved Spanish abandonment rate for phone calls to the Call Center was discussed 
along with the Grievance and Appeals Monthly Trend Report. CAC members discussed the 
increase in grievances filed in July August and GCHP will report back on the cause of the 
temporary increase during those months.  The winter’s member newsletter will be in homes 
near the end of January. The Resource Fair held October 21, 2012 was viewed as a 
positive experience for members, and CAC members hoped that future Fairs will be held in 
other regions of the county.  
 
The Community-Based Adult Services (CBAS) transition is complete. CAC members 
indicated a desire to see GCHP promote CBAS and other programs within the community. 
Case Management has been stepped up enhancing care for those members not qualified 
for CBAS. A group Needs Assessment has been completed and results sent to the State.   
 
Casa Pacifica is having problems with foster children being turned away for services.  
GCHP and CAC members will work together on a resolution. Curtis Updike, a CAC 
member notified GCHP that the Health Services Agency is changing its rules on 
qualifications for Cal Fresh (Food Stamps) and that more people will now qualify for Cal 
Fresh assistance.  CAC member presented information on new Pre-Existing Condition 
Insurance Plan. 
 
 
 

2a-5



Go
ld

 C
oa

st
 H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
- I

nv
en

to
ry

 T
re

nd
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 
Fr

om
 0

7/
13

/1
2 

th
ru

 1
2/

25
/1

2

W
ee

k
O

pe
n

De
ni

ed
Re

ce
iv

ed
Cl

ai
m

s 
Pr

oc
es

se
d

7/
13

/1
2

60
74

7
18

01
26

16
0

14
62

2
7/

10
/1

2
59

16
0

26
02

20
57

0
13

72
1

7/
17

/1
2

58
08

4
31

23
22

57
7

16
43

7
7/

24
/1

2
55

36
4

29
03

27
84

6
19

57
8

7/
31

/1
2

56
11

4
22

11
31

02
1

19
08

1
8/

07
/1

2
55

45
2

28
83

23
56

8
17

16
9

8/
14

/1
2

60
28

6
23

02
30

97
1

19
09

3
8/

21
/1

2
56

44
9

31
67

21
11

8
21

04
8

8/
28

/1
2

51
48

3
46

66
20

54
9

19
13

0
9/

4/
12

49
80

2
40

62
21

65
5

16
41

1
9/

11
/1

2
48

09
2

34
64

17
70

1
20

53
0

9/
18

/1
2

33
26

2
60

28
19

11
8

25
44

7
9/

25
/1

2
28

12
2

41
65

19
28

4
21

75
0

10
/0

2/
12

24
24

8
40

35
19

78
9

19
36

6
10

/0
9/

12
19

33
0

38
40

21
97

4
18

93
3

10
/1

6/
12

22
91

1
26

77
25

70
3

16
63

9
10

/2
3/

12
29

64
0

35
76

24
85

3
19

22
6

10
/3

0/
12

24
38

4
31

86
22

48
6

22
54

5
11

/0
6/

12
21

13
2

34
20

22
70

4
21

13
7

11
/1

3/
12

19
18

5
32

07
20

61
2

20
13

8
11

/2
0/

12
19

21
6

42
55

22
17

8
18

79
8

11
/2

7/
12

24
14

8
15

75
14

17
1

94
71

12
/0

4/
12

19
26

0
37

29
21

71
9

21
47

4
12

/1
1/

12
20

71
0

33
17

19
67

9
15

84
8

12
/1

8/
12

15
34

3
28

29
18

28
6

21
31

8
12

/2
5/

12
14

17
3

20
61

17
10

3
13

93
4

7/
13

/1
2

7/
10

/1
2

7/
17

/1
2

7/
24

/1
2

7/
31

/1
2

8/
07

/1
2

8/
14

/1
2

8/
21

/1
2

8/
28

/1
2

9/
4/

12
9/

11
/1

2
9/

18
/1

2
9/

25
/1

2
10

/0
2/

12
10

/0
9/

12
10

/1
6/

12
10

/2
3/

12
10

/3
0/

12
11

/0
6/

12
11

/1
3/

12
11

/2
0/

12
11

/2
7/

12
12

/0
4/

12
12

/1
1/

12
12

/1
8/

12
12

/2
5/

12
O

pe
n

60
74

7
59

16
0

58
08

4
55

36
4

56
11

4
55

45
2

60
28

6
56

44
9

51
48

3
49

80
2

48
09

2
33

26
2

28
12

2
24

24
8

19
33

0
22

91
1

29
64

0
24

38
4

21
13

2
19

18
5

19
21

6
24

14
8

19
26

0
20

71
0

15
34

3
14

17
3

De
ni

ed
18

01
26

02
31

23
29

03
22

11
28

83
23

02
31

67
46

66
40

62
34

64
60

28
41

65
40

35
38

40
26

77
35

76
31

86
34

20
32

07
42

55
15

75
37

29
33

17
28

29
20

61
Re

ce
iv

ed
26

16
0

20
57

0
22

57
7

27
84

6
31

02
1

23
56

8
30

97
1

21
11

8
20

54
9

21
65

5
17

70
1

19
11

8
19

28
4

19
78

9
21

97
4

25
70

3
24

85
3

22
48

6
22

70
4

20
61

2
22

17
8

14
17

1
21

71
9

19
67

9
18

28
6

17
10

3
Cl

ai
m

s P
ro

ce
ss

ed
14

62
2

13
72

1
16

43
7

19
57

8
19

08
1

17
16

9
19

09
3

21
04

8
19

13
0

16
41

1
20

53
0

25
44

7
21

75
0

19
36

6
18

93
3

16
63

9
19

22
6

22
54

5
21

13
7

20
13

8
18

79
8

94
71

21
47

4
15

84
8

21
31

8
13

93
4

10
00

16
00

0

31
00

0

46
00

0

61
00

0

Volume 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
Tr

en
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

2 
- D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
2 

 

2a-6



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

M
em

b
er

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

A
n

d
 A

p
p

ea
ls

 T
re

n
d

Ju
n

e 
th

ru
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 

20
12

G
 &

 A
 T

o
ta

ls
:

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s

t
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
O

c
to

b
e

r
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r

D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r

To
ta

l G
rie

va
nc

es
 (N

on
- C

lin
ic

al
)

2
5

13
12

5
8

4
To

ta
l A

pp
ea

ls
 (C

lin
ic

al
)

2
2

2
8

2
0

4
A

c
ti

o
n

 T
a
k
e
n

:

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

em
en

t L
et

te
rs

4
7

15
20

7
8

8
R

es
ol

ut
io

ns
1

7
5

4
15

4
10

P
en

di
ng

 N
on

 c
lin

ic
al

1
0

10
11

1
4

5
P

en
di

ng
 c

lin
ic

al
 re

vi
ew

 
2

0
0

5
0

0
3

Tr
en

d
  (

Ju
n

e 
th

ru
 D

e
ce

m
b

er
 2

01
2)

2
 

5
 

1
3

 
1

2
 

5
 

8
 

4
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

8
 

2
 

0
 

4
 

05

1
0

1
5

Ju
n

e
Ju

ly
A

u
gu

st
Se

p
te

m
b

er
O

ct
o

b
er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er

To
ta

l G
ri

e
va

n
ce

s 
(N

o
n

 C
lin

ic
al

) 
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
e

al
s 

(C
lin

ic
al

) 
Tr

e
n

d
  

To
ta

l G
ri

ev
an

ce
s 

(N
o

n
- 

C
lin

ic
al

)
To

ta
l A

p
p

ea
ls

 (
C

lin
ic

al
)

Ju
n

e
Ju

ly
A

u
gu

st
Se

p
te

m
b

er
O

ct
o

b
er

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

em
b

er

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
ge

m
en

t 
Le

tt
er

s
4

7
1

5
2

0
7

8
8

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
7

5
4

1
5

4
1

0

P
en

d
in

g 
N

o
n

 c
lin

ic
al

1
0

1
0

1
1

1
4

5

P
en

d
in

g 
cl

in
ic

al
 r

ev
ie

w
2

0
0

5
0

0
3

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

A
ct

io
n

 T
ak

e
n

  

2a-7



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

e
al

th
 P

la
n

C
al

l C
e

n
te

r 
St

at
s

D
e

ce
m

b
er

 2
0

1
2

C
a

ll
 C

a
te

g
o

ry
C

a
ll

s
 

O
ff

e
re

d

C
a

ll
s
 O

ff
e

re
d

 

(a
s
 %

 o
f 

to
ta

l)

C
a

ll
s
 

H
a

n
d

le
d

C
a

ll
s
 

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d

A
b

a
n

d
o

n
e

d
 

P
e

rc
e

n
t

A
v
g

 

S
p

e
e

d
 

A
n

s
w

e
r 

(i
n

 m
in

)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 

T
a

lk
 T

im
e

 

(i
n

 m
in

)

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 

H
o

ld
 T

im
e

 

(i
n

 m
in

)

E
n

g
li
s
h

 C
a
ll
s

2
2
1
6

3
7
%

2
2
0
1

1
5

0
.6

8
%

0
.1

9
5
.5

9
0
.6

9

S
p

a
n

is
h

 C
a
ll
s

8
0
5

1
4
%

7
9
9

6
0
.7

5
%

0
.2

5
6
.1

9
0
.5

2

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
a
ll
s

2
9
3
0

4
9
%

2
8
9
8

3
2

1
.0

9
%

0
.3

6
5
.6

5
1
.0

4

M
o

n
th

 T
o

ta
ls

5
9
5
1

1
0
0
%

5
8
9
8

5
3

0
.8

9
%

0
.2

8
5
.7

0
0
.8

4

En
gl

is
h

 C
al

ls
 3

7
%

 

Sp
an

is
h

 C
al

ls
 1

4
%

 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 C

al
ls

 4
9

%
 

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

To
ta

ls
 F

o
r 

Ea
ch

 C
at

e
go

ry
  

En
gl

is
h

 C
al

ls

Sp
an

is
h

 C
al

ls

P
ro

vi
d

er
 C

al
ls

2a-8



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

e
al

th
 P

la
n

A
b

an
d

o
n

 %
  -

 M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
 T

re
n

d

C
at

eg
o

ry
 C

al
l T

yp
e 

M
ar

'1
2

A
p

r'
1

2
M

ay
'1

2
Ju

n
'1

2
Ju

l'1
2

A
u

g'
1

2
Se

p
'1

2
O

ct
'1

2
N

o
v'

1
2

D
ec

'1
2

A
ve

 t
o

ta
l  

p
er

 C
at

. 

C
al

l

En
gl

is
h

 
0

.5
7

%
0

.3
9

%
1

.1
2

%
3

.9
5

%
5

.8
8

%
0

.8
3

%
1

.6
1

%
1

.7
4

%
1

.1
3

%
0

.6
8

%
1

.7
9

%

Sp
an

is
h

 
1

.2
9

%
1

.2
0

%
1

.7
9

%
6

.1
9

%
7

.8
5

%
2

.2
4

%
2

.8
3

%
2

.6
8

%
1

.2
7

%
0

.7
5

%
2

.8
1

%

P
ro

vi
d

er
0

.7
3

%
0

.4
4

%
1

.9
5

%
3

.7
1

%
4

.9
6

%
2

.1
9

%
2

.1
1

%
1

.7
3

%
0

.6
1

%
1

.0
9

%
1

.9
5

%

C
o

m
b

in
ed

0
.7

6
%

0
.5

3
%

1
.6

4
%

4
.1

2
%

5
.6

3
%

1
.7

3
%

2
.0

1
%

1
.8

4
%

0
.8

9
%

0
.8

9
%

2
.0

1
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
er

 m
o

n
th

 -
 e

xc
lu

d
in

g 

co
m

b
in

ed
0

.8
4

%
0

.6
4

%
1

.6
3

%
4

.4
9

%
6

.0
8

%
1

.7
5

%
2

.1
4

%
2

.0
0

%
0

.9
8

%
0

.8
5

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 T
o

ta
l M

o
n

th
s 

M
ar

. t
h

ro
u

gh
 

D
ec

.
2

.1
4

%

1
.2

9
%

 
1

.2
0

%
 

1
.7

9
%

 

6
.1

9
%

 

7
.8

5
%

 

2
.2

4
%

 

2
.8

3
%

 
2

.6
8

%
 

1
.2

7
%

 
0

.7
5

%
 

0
.0

%

1
.0

%

2
.0

%

3
.0

%

4
.0

%

5
.0

%

6
.0

%

7
.0

%

8
.0

%

9
.0

%

M
ar

'1
2

A
p

r'
1

2
M

ay
'1

2
Ju

n
'1

2
Ju

l'1
2

A
u

g'
1

2
Se

p
'1

2
O

ct
'1

2
N

o
v'

1
2

D
ec

'1
2

A
B

N
 S

p
an

is
h

 P
e

rc
e

n
ta

ge
 T

re
n

d
  

En
gl

is
h

Sp
an

is
h

P
ro

vi
d

er

C
o

m
b

in
ed

2a-9



JU
L

A
U

G
S

E
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

Y
T

D

M
em

be
r 

M
on

th
s

1
,2

5
8

,1
8

9
  

  
  

 
1

0
5

,7
5

3
  

  
  

  
9

9
,2

6
4

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

,2
0

3
  

  
  

  
9

9
,2

1
7

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

,0
8

8
  

  
  

  
5

0
4

,5
2

5
  

  
  

  
  

R
ev

en
u

e
3

0
4

,6
3

5
,9

3
2

  
 

2
3

,8
0

6
,1

7
5

  
 

2
4

,4
3

0
,5

1
2

  
 

2
4

,9
8

8
,4

4
8

  
 

2
5

,4
4

9
,0

1
1

  
 

2
5

,4
3

8
,3

9
5

  
 

1
2

4
,1

1
2

,5
4

2
  

 

   
pm

pm
2

4
2

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

5
.1

1
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

6
.1

2
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

9
.3

8
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

6
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

4
.1

6
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

6
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
C

o
st

s
2

8
7

,3
5

3
,6

7
2

  
 

2
1

,1
8

1
,7

4
5

  
 

2
8

,1
7

3
,1

6
2

  
 

2
2

,2
9

3
,6

4
3

  
 

2
4

,4
6

6
,8

9
1

  
 

2
2

,4
3

2
,9

6
6

  
 

1
1

8
,5

4
8

,4
0

8
  

 

   
pm

pm
2

2
8

.3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

0
.2

9
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

3
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

2
.4

8
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

6
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

4
.1

3
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

4
.9

7
  

  
  

  
  

 

   
%

 o
f 

R
ev

en
ue

9
4

.3
%

8
9

.0
%

1
1

5
.3

%
8

9
.2

%
9

6
.1

%
8

8
.2

%
9

5
.5

%
(A

)

A
d

m
in

 E
xp

1
8

,8
9

1
,3

2
0

  
  

 
1

,5
8

7
,5

8
6

  
  

 
1

,6
8

3
,0

2
8

  
  

 
1

,7
0

6
,2

5
3

  
  

 
1

,9
6

8
,8

8
8

  
  

 
2

,0
6

5
,3

1
6

  
  

 
9

,0
1

1
,0

7
1

  
  

  
 

   
pm

pm
1

5
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.0
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

.8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

.8
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

   
%

 o
f 

R
ev

en
ue

6
.2

%
6

.7
%

6
.9

%
6

.8
%

7
.7

%
8

.1
%

7
.3

%

N
et

 In
co

m
e

(1
,6

0
9

,0
6

3
)

  
  

  
1

,0
3

6
,8

4
4

  
  

 
(5

,4
2

5
,6

7
8

)
  

  
9

8
8

,5
5

2
  

  
  

  
(9

8
6

,7
6

7
)

  
  

  
 

9
4

0
,1

1
3

  
  

  
  

(3
,4

4
6

,9
3

7
)

  
  

  

   
pm

pm
(1

.2
8

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
4

.6
6

)
  

  
  

  
  

9
.8

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(9
.9

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
.8

3
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

   
%

 o
f 

R
ev

en
ue

-0
.5

%
4

.4
%

-2
2

.2
%

4
.0

%
-3

.9
%

3
.7

%
-2

.8
%

10
0%

 T
N

E
1

6
,7

6
9

,3
6

8
  

  
 

1
4

,7
7

1
,5

1
2

  
 

1
7

,1
6

7
,7

6
2

  
 

1
6

,6
9

3
,8

4
1

  
 

1
6

,8
2

7
,9

3
2

  
 

1
6

,5
0

0
,6

3
7

  
 

1
6

,5
0

0
,6

3
7

  
  

 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

T
N

E
6

,0
3

6
,9

7
2

  
  

  
 

5
,3

1
7

,7
4

4
  

  
 

6
,1

8
0

,3
9

4
  

  
 

6
,0

0
9

,7
8

3
  

  
 

6
,0

5
8

,0
5

6
  

  
 

5
,9

4
0

,2
2

9
  

  
 

5
,9

4
0

,2
2

9
  

  
  

 
G

C
H

P
 T

N
E

(6
,0

3
1

,8
8

1
)

  
  

  
(4

,9
9

5
,0

3
7

)
  

  
(1

0
,4

2
0

,7
1

5
)

  
(1

1
,4

0
7

,4
8

2
)

  
(1

0
,4

6
7

,3
7

0
)

  
(9

,9
8

8
,2

2
1

)
  

  
(9

,9
8

8
,2

2
1

)
  

  
  

N
o

te
:

(A
) 

A
ug

us
t H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
C

os
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

$7
M

 IB
N

R
 a

dd
iti

on
.

F
Y

 2
01

2-
13

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 H

EA
LT

H
 P

LA
N

SU
M

M
A

R
Y 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

ES
U

LT
S 

R
ol

lin
g 

M
on

th
ly

 A
ct

ua
l T

re
nd

A
u

d
it

ed
   

   
F

Y
 2

01
1-

12
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n

TH
R

U
 N

O
V

EM
BE

R
 3

0,
 2

01
2

2b-1



Fi
na
nc
ia
l S
ta
te
m
en

t O
ve
rv
ie
w

FO
R 
TH

E 
M
O
N
TH

 E
N
D
ED

 N
O
VE

M
BE

R 
30
, 2
01
2

Su
m
m
ar
y 
of
 K
ey
 P
&
L 
D
riv

er
s

Su
m
m
ar
y 
&
 In

co
m
e 
St
at
em

en
t:

  
   

   
 R
ev
en

ue
 –
 in
cr
ea
se
d 
du

e 
to
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 C
BA

S 
ca
pi
ta
tio

n 
re
ce
iv
ed

 (n
ew

 se
rv
ic
es
 w
er
e 
pr
ov
id
ed

 in
 O
ct
ob

er
). 

  
   

   
 H
ea
lth

 C
ar
e 
Co

st
s 
– 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
in
 O
ct
ob

er
 d
ue

 to
 a
dj
us
tm

en
ts
 to

 c
la
im

s r
es
er
ve
s,
 w
ith

 re
du

ct
io
ns
 in

 N
ov
em

be
r

   
   
  d
ue

 to
 re

fle
ct
io
n 
of
 re

in
su
ra
nc
e 
re
co
ve
rie

s a
nd

 o
th
er
 c
la
im

s r
ec
ov
er
ie
s.
 

   
   

   
 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Ex
pe

ns
es
 h
av
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
du

e 
to
: 

o
   
us
e 
of
 c
on

su
lta

nt
s (
e.
g.
, B

RG
, M

ill
im

an
),

o
   
le
ga
l s
er
vi
ce
s (
e.
g.
, p
ro
vi
de

r c
on

tr
ac
tin

g,
 re

vi
ew

 o
f p

er
so
nn

el
 p
ol
ic
ie
s a

nd
 b
en

ef
its
),

o
   
m
ai
lin
g/
po

st
ag
e 
ch
ar
ge
s,
 a
nd

o
  c
la
im

s i
nt
er
es
t p

ay
m
en

ts
 (i
n 
O
ct
ob

er
).

2b-2



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

E
nr

ol
lm

en
t D

as
hb

oa
rd

F
or

 T
he

 M
on

th
 E

nd
ed

 N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

2

A
ID

 C
A

T
E

G
O

R
Y

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

T
o

ta
l 

  
  

 
Y

T
D

(%
 o

f 
to

ta
l)

Ju
l'1

2
A

u
g

'1
2

S
ep

'1
2

O
ct

'1
2

N
o

v'
12

N
o

v'
12

  
Y

T
D

(%
 o

f 
to

ta
l)

F
A

M
IL

Y
22

9,
93

8
  

  
  

  
 

23
3,

32
1

  
  

  
  

23
3,

14
8

  
  

 
23

3,
98

5
  

  
  

  
 

93
0,

39
2

  
  

 
73

.9
%

78
,2

19
  

  
  

 
72

,5
81

  
  

73
,5

50
  

  
  

 
72

,5
54

  
  

  
 

73
,2

75
  

  
  

37
0,

18
0

 
73

.4
%

S
P

D
27

,4
46

  
  

  
  

  
 

27
,7

26
  

  
  

  
  

28
,0

17
  

  
  

 
28

,2
07

  
  

  
  

  
 

11
1,

39
6

  
  

 
8.

9%
9,

42
2

  
  

  
  

 
8,

76
5

  
  

  
8,

90
3

  
  

  
  

 
9,

03
0

  
  

  
  

 
8,

99
7

  
  

  
  

45
,1

17
  

 
8.

9%
D

U
A

LS
53

,1
59

  
  

  
  

  
 

54
,2

56
  

  
  

  
  

54
,5

95
  

  
  

 
54

,3
91

  
  

  
  

  
 

21
6,

40
1

  
  

 
17

.2
%

18
,1

12
  

  
  

 
17

,9
18

  
  

17
,7

50
  

  
  

 
17

,6
33

  
  

  
 

17
,8

16
  

  
  

89
,2

29
  

 
17

.7
%

T
ot

al
31

0,
54

3
  

  
  

  
 

31
5,

30
3

  
  

  
  

31
5,

76
0

  
  

 
31

6,
58

3
  

  
  

  
 

1,
25

8,
18

9
  

10
0.

0%
10

5,
75

3
  

  
 

99
,2

64
  

  
10

0,
20

3
  

  
 

99
,2

17
  

  
  

 
10

0,
08

8
  

  
50

4,
52

6
 

10
0.

0%

F
Y

 2
01

1-
 2

01
2

F
Y

 2
01

2 
- 

20
13

 8
0,

00
0

 8
5,

00
0

 9
0,

00
0

 9
5,

00
0

 1
00

,0
00

 1
05

,0
00

 1
10

,0
00

D
EC

20
11

JA
N

20
12

FE
B

20
12

M
A

R
20

12
A

PR
20

12
M

A
Y

20
12

JU
N

20
12

JU
L

20
12

A
U

G
20

12
SE

P
20

12
O

C
T

20
12

N
O

V
20

12

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

73
.4

%

8.
9%

17
.7

%

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f T
ot

al
N

ov
em

be
r Y

TD

FA
M

IL
Y

SP
D

D
U

A
LS

2b-3



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

M
ed

ic
al

 C
os

t T
re

nd
F

or
 T

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

ed
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 

20
12

D
EC

20
11

JA
N

20
12

FE
B

20
12

M
A

R
20

12
A

PR
20

12
M

A
Y

20
12

JU
N

20
12

JU
L

20
12

A
U

G
20

12
SE

P
20

12
O

C
T

20
12

N
O

V
20

12
%

 o
f R

ev
en

ue
88

.1
%

88
.5

%
10

7.
8%

90
.7

%
90

.1
%

95
.3

%
91

.3
%

89
.0

%
11

5.
3%

89
.2

%
96

.1
%

88
.2

%
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
ev

en
ue

89
.6

%
89

.6
%

89
.6

%
89

.6
%

89
.6

%
89

.6
%

89
.6

%
91

.1
%

91
.3

%
91

.4
%

91
.8

%
91

.8
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

M
ed

ic
al

 L
os

s 
R

at
io

 (M
LR

)

7%

3%

19
%

28
%

11
%

9%

13
%

10
%

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
N

ov
em

be
r Y

TD

A
dm

in

C
ap

ita
tio

n

In
pa

tie
nt

LT
C

O
ut

pa
tie

nt

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

Ph
ar

m
ac

y

O
th

er

JA
N

20
12

FE
B

20
12

M
A

R
20

12
A

PR
20

12
M

A
Y

20
12

JU
N

20
12

JU
L

20
12

A
U

G
20

12
SE

P
20

12
O

C
T

20
12

N
O

V
20

12
C

ur
re

nt
 M

o 
Pa

id
3.

46
3.

49
2.

98
3.

80
3.

08
2.

04
1.

11
2.

83
2.

53
4.

61
3.

70
Pr

io
r M

o 
Pa

id
31

.9
0

19
.6

2
13

.0
4

19
.7

8
20

.4
5

15
.4

0
28

.6
3

22
.8

3
18

.7
2

24
.6

0
21

.8
4

0.
0

5.
0

10
.0

15
.0

20
.0

25
.0

30
.0

35
.0

40
.0

Pa
id

 C
la

im
s 

C
om

po
si

tio
n 

($
 m

ill
io

ns
)

JA
N

20
12

FE
B

20
12

M
A

R
20

12
A

PR
20

12
M

A
Y

20
12

JU
N

20
12

JU
L

20
12

A
U

G
20

12
SE

P
20

12
O

C
T

20
12

N
O

V
20

12
Pr

io
r M

o 
U

np
ai

d
15

.7
1

14
.1

5
22

.1
0

19
.5

5
18

.5
4

41
.2

3
33

.4
8

29
.3

0
35

.5
3

31
.7

8
26

.4
4

C
ur

re
nt

 M
o 

U
np

ai
d

17
.4

2
21

.4
3

18
.8

4
17

.8
8

21
.4

9
21

.7
4

19
.3

2
24

.6
2

18
.3

9
18

.3
9

18
.7

2

0.
0

10
.0

20
.0

30
.0

40
.0

50
.0

60
.0

70
.0

IB
N

P 
C

om
po

si
tio

n 
($

 m
ill

io
ns

)

2b-4



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

S
cr

ip
t 

C
ar

e 
P

la
n 

U
til

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
os

t 
T

re
nd

F
or

 T
he

 M
on

th
 E

nd
ed

 N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 
20

12

D
E

C
'1

1
JA

N
'1

2
FE

B
'1

2
M

A
R

'1
2

A
PR

'1
2

M
A

Y
'1

2
JU

N
'1

2
JU

L
'1

2
A

U
G

'1
2

SE
P'

12
O

C
T

'1
2

N
O

V
'1

2
B

U
D

G
E

T
FA

V
/ (

U
N

FA
V

)
E

n
ro

llm
e

n
t  1

1
0

1
,2

4
3

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
,6

3
6

  
  

  
 

1
0

0
,7

6
8

  
  

  
 

1
0

1
,4

3
9

  
  

  
 

1
0

1
,2

7
2

  
  

  
 

1
0

1
,0

4
1

  
  

  
 

1
0

1
,2

0
7

  
  

  
 

9
6

,5
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

5
,7

9
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
6

,6
6

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

6
,4

4
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
6

,9
0

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

7
,6

3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
,1

9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

U
ti

liz
a

ti
o

n
 2

2
3

,0
0

0
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,7
7

5
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,9
2

6
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

,9
8

1
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,3
4

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

,2
1

6
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,0
8

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

,1
6

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

2
,3

7
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

,6
3

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
,0

7
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,6
5

9
  

  
  

  
  

 

%
 (

e
n

ro
llm

e
n

t)
2

2
.7

%
2

3
.6

%
2

3
.7

%
2

4
.6

%
2

3
.1

%
2

4
.0

%
2

2
.8

%
2

3
.0

%
2

3
.4

%
2

3
.4

%
2

5
.0

%
2

4
.4

%

N
u

m
b

e
r 

O
f 

C
la

im
s

 P
a

id
 2

  
 B

R
A

N
D

1
1

,4
8

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

,4
2

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

,2
6

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

,9
0

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,8
8

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

,6
1

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

,0
5

2
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,7
5

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,4

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
,7

4
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,6

8
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,0
1

3
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
,8

7
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,1

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
5

5
,0

9
3

  
  

  
  

 
5

8
,5

8
8

  
  

  
  

 
5

7
,7

1
4

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
,4

3
5

  
  

  
  

 
5

7
,4

4
3

  
  

  
  

 
6

0
,8

6
1

  
  

  
  

 
5

8
,9

5
0

  
  

  
  

 
5

8
,1

8
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
9

,2
0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

7
,1

9
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
3

,5
3

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
,6

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
6

,6
1

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
(6

,9
1

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
o

ta
l

6
6

,5
7

5
  

  
  

  
 

7
0

,0
0

9
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

,9
8

1
  

  
  

  
 

7
3

,3
3

8
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

,3
3

1
  

  
  

  
 

7
2

,4
7

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
0

,0
0

2
  

  
  

  
 

6
8

,9
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

9
,7

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
6

,9
4

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

4
,2

2
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
1

,6
3

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

5
,6

9
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

7
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

p
m

p
m

0
.6

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.6

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.6

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

0
.6

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
0

.7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

0
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
R

A
N

D
 %

 
1

7
.2

%
1

6
.3

%
1

6
.3

%
1

6
.2

%
1

5
.9

%
1

6
.0

%
1

5
.8

%
1

5
.6

%
1

5
.1

%
1

4
.6

%
1

4
.4

%
1

4
.0

%
2

4
.9

%
1

0
.5

%

G
E

N
E

R
IC

 %
 

8
2

.8
%

8
3

.7
%

8
3

.7
%

8
3

.8
%

8
4

.1
%

8
4

.0
%

8
4

.2
%

8
4

.4
%

8
4

.9
%

8
5

.4
%

8
5

.6
%

8
6

.0
%

7
4

.8
%

-1
0

.8
%

P
la

n
 C

o
s

t 
2

  
 B

R
A

N
D

1
,9

6
3

,4
3

0
  

  
1

,8
1

5
,5

3
6

  
  

1
,8

1
6

,4
3

0
  

  
1

,9
0

8
,9

8
2

  
  

1
,9

5
1

,0
8

4
  

  
1

,9
3

9
,6

4
9

  
  

2
,0

5
6

,1
6

8
  

  
1

,9
0

8
,7

0
0

  
  

  
2

,0
7

7
,3

0
3

  
  

  
1

,8
0

4
,9

8
4

  
  

  
1

,9
9

4
,4

5
4

  
  

  
1

,8
1

3
,4

8
7

  
  

  

  
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
1

,2
5

4
,1

4
3

  
  

1
,3

0
4

,6
5

8
  

  
1

,2
5

9
,2

0
2

  
  

1
,3

4
8

,6
3

6
  

  
1

,2
9

3
,8

4
2

  
  

1
,3

7
0

,1
7

3
  

  
1

,2
7

3
,9

2
5

  
  

1
,2

7
7

,4
9

2
  

  
  

1
,3

8
0

,9
5

2
  

  
  

1
,3

3
3

,4
0

5
  

  
  

1
,4

9
1

,1
0

9
  

  
  

1
,4

3
7

,9
4

0
  

  
  

T
o

ta
l

3
,2

1
7

,5
7

3
$

  
3

,1
2

0
,1

9
4

$
  

3
,0

7
5

,6
3

2
$

  
3

,2
5

7
,6

1
8

$
  

3
,2

4
4

,9
2

5
$

  
3

,3
0

9
,8

2
2

$
  

3
,3

3
0

,0
9

3
$

  
3

,1
8

6
,1

9
1

$
  

  
3

,4
5

8
,2

5
5

$
  

  
3

,1
3

8
,3

8
9

$
  

  
3

,4
8

5
,5

6
3

$
  

  
3

,2
5

1
,4

2
7

$
  

  
3

,2
0

8
,8

7
7

$
  

  
 

(2
7

6
,6

8
5

)
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

p
m

p
m

$
3

1
.7

8
$

3
1

.0
0

$
3

0
.5

2
$

3
2

.1
1

$
3

2
.0

4
$

3
2

.7
6

$
3

2
.9

0
$

3
3

.0
0

$
3

6
.1

0
$

3
2

.4
7

$
3

6
.1

4
$

3
3

.5
5

$
3

2
.8

7
($

3
.2

7
)

a
vg

. c
la

im
 c

o
st

 (
B

r 
&

 G
e

n
)

$
4

8
.3

3
$

4
4

.5
7

$
4

4
.5

9
$

4
4

.4
2

$
4

7
.4

9
$

4
5

.6
7

$
4

7
.5

7
$

4
6

.2
2

$
4

9
.6

1
$

4
6

.8
8

$
4

6
.9

6
$

4
5

.3
9

$
4

2
.3

9
($

4
.5

7
)

B
R

A
N

D
 %

 
6

1
.0

%
5

8
.2

%
5

9
.1

%
5

8
.6

%
6

0
.1

%
5

8
.6

%
6

1
.7

%
5

9
.9

%
6

0
.1

%
5

7
.5

%
5

7
.2

%
5

5
.8

%

G
E

N
E

R
IC

 %
3

9
.0

%
4

1
.8

%
4

0
.9

%
4

1
.4

%
3

9
.9

%
4

1
.4

%
3

8
.3

%
4

0
.1

%
3

9
.9

%
4

2
.5

%
4

2
.8

%
4

4
.2

%

a
vg

. c
la

im
 c

o
st

 (
B

ra
n

d
)

$
1

7
1

.0
0

$
1

5
8

.9
6

$
1

6
1

.2
2

$
1

6
0

.3
8

$
1

7
9

.2
0

$
1

6
6

.9
7

$
1

8
6

.0
4

$
1

7
7

.4
4

$
1

9
7

.8
6

$
1

8
5

.2
6

$
1

8
6

.6
6

$
1

8
1

.1
1

a
vg

. c
la

im
 c

o
st

 (
G

e
n

e
ric

)
$

2
2

.7
6

$
2

2
.2

7
$

2
1

.8
2

$
2

1
.9

5
$

2
2

.5
2

$
2

2
.5

1
$

2
1

.6
1

$
2

1
.9

6
$

2
3

.3
3

$
2

3
.3

1
$

2
3

.4
7

$
2

3
.3

3

N
ot

e:
1

) 
T

h
e

 a
ct

u
a

l s
ta

ts
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 fr

o
m

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t o
f H

e
a

lth
 C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

2
) 

T
h

e
 a

ct
u

a
l s

ta
ts

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 fr
o

m
 S

cr
ip

t C
a

re
, L

td
. 

 -

 1
0,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

 4
0,

00
0

 5
0,

00
0

 6
0,

00
0

 7
0,

00
0

D
EC

'1
1

JA
N

'1
2

FE
B'

12
M

A
R

'1
2

A
PR

'1
2

M
A

Y
'1

2
JU

N
'1

2
JU

L'
12

A
U

G
'1

2
SE

P'
12

O
C

T'
12

N
O

V
'1

2

Br
an

d 
vs

. G
en

er
ic

 P
er

sc
ri

pt
io

ns

   
G

EN
ER

IC
   

BR
A

N
D

2b-5



Gold Coast Health Plan
Comparative Balance Sheet
 November 30, 2012

11/30/12 10/31/12 6/30/12

Current Assets
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 36,352,153$   18,135,512$     25,554,098$  

Medi-Cal Receivable -                      24,278,541        28,534,938     
Provider Receivable 3,709,193        3,296,761          6,539,541       
Other Receivables 1,503,174        204,363             2,148,270       

Total Accounts Receivable 5,212,367      27,779,666      37,222,748   
Total Prepaid Accounts 1,082,002        1,120,980          185,797          
Total Other Current Assets 1,172,982        1,172,982          375,000          

Total Current Assets 43,819,505$   48,209,140$     63,337,644$  

Total Fixed Assets 163,831         167,392            176,028        

Total Assets 43,983,336$    48,376,532$      63,513,672$   

Current Liabilities
Incurred But Not Reported 36,644,957$    41,516,421$      52,610,898$   
Claims Payable 8,512,814        8,652,494          10,357,609     
Capitation Payable 907,950           755,447             633,276          
Accrued Premium Reduction 2,779,176        2,320,990          1,914,157       

Accounts Payable 2,018,804        2,915,569          845,045          
Accrued ACS -                      -                         200,000          
Accrued Expenses 200,000           200,000             -                     
Accrued Premium Tax 37                    -                         602,900          
Current Portion of Deferred Revenue 460,000           460,000             460,000          
Accrued Payroll Expense 416,748           372,875             -                     
Current Portion Of Long Term Debt 333,333           375,000             500,000          

Total Current Liabilities 52,273,820$   57,568,795$     68,123,886$  
Long-Term Liabilities

Other Long-term Liability -                      -                         41,667            
Deferred Revenue -  Long Term Portion 1,188,333        1,226,667          1,380,000       

Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,188,333      1,226,667         1,421,667     

Total Liabilities 53,462,153$   58,795,462$     69,545,553$  

Beginning Fund Balance (6,031,881)      (6,031,881)         (4,422,819)     
Net Income Current Year (3,446,936)      (4,387,049)         (1,609,062)     

Total Fund Balance (9,478,817)    (10,418,930)     (6,031,881)   

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 43,983,336$    48,376,532$      63,513,672$   

ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

2b-6



Fi
na
nc
ia
l S
ta
te
m
en

t O
ve
rv
ie
w

FO
R 
TH

E 
M
O
N
TH

 E
N
D
ED

 N
O
VE

M
BE

R 
30
, 2
01
2

Su
m
m
ar
y 
of
 K
ey
 B
al
an

ce
 S
he

et
 D
riv

er
s

 
   

 C
as

h 
&

 M
ed

i-C
al

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e
– 
ca
sh
 in
cr
ea
se
d 
du

e 
to
 re

ce
ip
t o

f O
ct
ob

er
 &
 N
ov
em

be
r c
ap
ita

tio
n 
in
 N
ov
em

be
r, 
re
su

   
   

   
M

ed
i-C

al
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e.

  
   

   
 N
ov
em

be
r I
BN

R 
– 
de

cr
ea
se
d 
du

e 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

d 
ac
ce
le
ra
te
d 
cl
ai
m
s p

ay
m
en

ts
.

  
   

   
 A
cc
ru
ed

 P
re
m
iu
m
 R
ed

uc
tio

n‐
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 re

se
rv
e 
fo
r A

B9
7 
ra
te
 re

du
ct
io
n 
an
d 
aw

ai
tin

g 
re
sp
on

se
 fr
om

 D
HC

S 
no

w
   

   
  t

ha
t r

ul
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

in
 fa

vo
r o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 (i

.e
., 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
ay

m
en

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

llo
w

ed
).

  
   

   
 A
cc
ru
ed

 p
ay
ro
ll 
ex
pe

ns
es

 –
 in
cr
ea
se
d 
as
 a
 re

su
lt 
of
 th

e 
tr
an
sit
io
n 
to
 in

‐h
ou

se
 p
ay
ro
ll 
an
d 
be

ne
fit
s p

ro
ce
ss
in
g.

2b-7



Gold Coast Health Plan
Statement of Cash Flows

 
OCT '12 NOV '12

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Collected Premium 25,139,412$  50,127,822$  

Miscellaneous Income 13,390           9,004             

Paid Claims
Medical & Hospital Expenses (22,991,510)  (24,033,717)  

Pharmacy (3,209,024)     (3,824,079)     

Capitation (620,832)        (755,447)        

Reinsurance of Claims (225,239)        -                     

Reinsurance Recoveries
Payment of Withhold / Risk Sharing Incentive
Paid Administration (1,782,287)     (3,306,941)     

Repay Initial Net Liabilities
MCO Taxes Expense -                     

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (3,676,089)     18,216,641    

Cash Flow From Investing/Financing Activities
Proceeds from Paid in Surplus/Issuance of Stock -                     -                     
Costs of Capitalization -                     -                     
Net Acquisition of Property/Equipment -                     -                     
Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing/Financing -                     -                     

Net Cash Flow (3,676,089)$  18,216,641$  

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beg. of Period) 21,811,601    18,135,512    

Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of Period) 18,135,512    36,352,153    
(3,676,089)$  18,216,641$  

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash Flow

Net (Loss) Income (986,767)        940,113         

Depreciation & Amortization 3,554             3,561             

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables 439,539         22,567,298    

Decrease/(Increase) in Prepaids & Other Current Assets (1,176,935)     38,978           

(Decrease)/Increase in Payables 567,170         (394,705)        

(Decrease)/Increase in LT Liabilities (80,000)          (80,000)          

Change in MCO Tax Liability 1,170,493      37                  

Changes in Claims  and Capitation Payable (2,861,309)     12,824           

Changes in IBNR (751,833)        (4,871,464)     

(3,676,089)     18,216,641    
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (3,676,089)$  18,216,641$  

 

Months Ended October 31 and November 30, 2012

2b-8



Gold Coast Health Plan
Statement of Cash Flows

NOV '12 YTD
Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Collected Premium 153,256,917$   

Miscellaneous Income 65,495              

Paid Claims
Medical & Hospital Expenses (108,685,698)    

Pharmacy (17,826,190)      

Capitation (3,256,135)        

Reinsurance of Claims (949,930)           

Reinsurance Recoveries -                        

Payment of Withhold / Risk Sharing Incentive -                        

Paid Administration (10,026,617)      

Repay Initial Net Liabilities -                       
MCO Taxes Expense (1,774,300)        

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operating Activities 10,803,542       

Cash Flow From Investing/Financing Activities
Proceeds from Paid in Surplus/Issuance of Stock -                       
Costs of Capitalization -                       
Net Acquisition of Property/Equipment (5,487)               

Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Investing/Financing (5,487)               

Net Cash Flow 10,798,055$     

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Beg. of Period) 25,554,098       

Cash and Cash Equivalents (End of Period) 36,352,153       

10,798,055$     

Adjustment to Reconcile Net Income to Net
Cash Flow

Net Income/(Loss) (3,446,936)        

Depreciation & Amortization 17,684              

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables 32,010,381       

Decrease/(Increase) in Prepaids & Other Current Assets (1,694,187)        

(Decrease)/Increase in Payables 2,455,526         

(Decrease)/Increase in LT Liabilities (400,000)           

Change in MCO Tax Liability (602,864)           

Changes in Claims  and Capitation Payable (1,570,121)        

Changes in IBNR (15,965,941)      

10,803,542$     

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 10,803,542$     

Five Months Ended November 30, 2012

2b-9



APPENDIX

2b-10



  Variance  

Aug Sep Oct Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
Membership 95,797 96,669 96,447 96,907 97,637 (730)              

Revenue:

Premium 24,965,442$ 23,459,154$ 25,524,694$ 25,519,637$ 26,065,005$ (545,368)$     

Reserve for Rate Reduction (587,278)       894,648        (126,771)       (128,543)       (589,433)       460,890        

  MCO Premium Tax -                584,793        (635)              (37)                (612,528)       612,491        

Total Net Premium 24,378,164 24,938,595 25,397,288 25,391,057 24,863,044 528,012

Other Revenue:

Interest Income 14,015          11,519          13,390          9,004            15,639          (6,635)           

Miscellaneous Income 38,333          38,333          38,333          38,333          38,333          0                   

Total Other Revenue 52,349 49,853 51,724 47,338 53,972          (6,634)

Total Revenue 24,430,512 24,988,448 25,449,011 25,438,395 24,917,016 521,378

Medical Expenses:

Capitation 622,092        620,832        755,447        907,950        627,055        (280,895)       

Incurred Claims:

Inpatient 5,672,169     4,249,910     4,592,634     4,542,801     4,198,601 (344,200)       

LTC/SNF 8,671,611     6,291,550     6,933,988     6,858,363     7,029,011 170,648        

Outpatient 3,404,140     2,561,831     2,750,021     2,735,387     2,515,890 (219,497)       

Laboratory and Radiology 285,780        215,187        231,690        229,447        210,700 (18,747)         

Emergency Room Facility Services 659,819        497,489        533,516        529,753        486,391 (43,362)         

Physician Specialty Services 2,584,677     1,940,550     2,280,039     2,111,295     1,900,745 (210,550)       

Pharmacy 3,458,256     3,138,389     3,485,563     3,251,427     3,208,877 (42,550)         

Other Medical Professional 345,204        274,599        288,240        288,957        199,287 (89,670)         

Other Medical Care Expenses 1,510            627               606               -                -                

Other Fee For Service Expense 1,978,126     1,459,626     1,589,710     1,570,885     1,418,008 (152,877)       

Transportation 383,168        284,846        308,025        306,198 271,763 (34,435)

Total Claims 27,444,459 20,914,605 22,994,031 22,424,513 21,439,273 (985,240)

Medical & Care Management Expense 541,067 534,999 556,393 587,293        588,251 958               

Reinsurance 224,994        223,207        225,239        224,722        227,494 2,772            

Claims Recoveries (659,450)       -                (64,218)         (1,711,511)    1,711,511     

Sub-total 106,611 758,206 717,413 (899,496) 815,745        1,715,241

Total Cost of Health Care 28,173,162 22,293,643 24,466,891 22,432,966 22,882,073 449,107

Contribution Margin (3,742,650) 2,694,805 982,120 3,005,428 2,034,943 970,485

General & Administrative Expenses:

Salaries and Wages 308,137        268,413        388,828        323,624        344,783 21,159          

Payroll Taxes and Benefits 155,252        64,735          62,808          72,886          139,919 67,033          

Total Travel and Training 6,977            11,156          6,690            5,784            1,094 (4,690)           
Outside Service - ACS 856,106 942,882 890,492 1,052,244     876,424        (175,820)       

Outside Service - RGS 12,571          -                245               -                0 -                

Outside Services - Other 11,092          109,202        104,166        17,311          17,892 581               

Accounting & Actuarial Services 18,120          9,818            85,290          44,311          5,000 (39,311)         

Legal Expense 4,468            42,522          12,196          67,921          11,500 (56,421)         

Insurance 3,424            10,766          10,792          11,846          3,255 (8,591)           

Lease Expense - Office 11,869          11,869          18,289          15,879          13,420 (2,459)           

Consulting Services Expense 125,727        112,076        191,975        330,613        44,640 (285,973)       

Translation Services 85                 819               2,812            590               748 158               

Advertising and Promotion Expense -                -                3,150            -                0 -                

General Office Expenses 89,227          56,656          84,636          78,657          70,921 (7,736)           

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 1,806            6,958            3,554            3,561            2,139 (1,422)           

Printing Expense 22,538          1,727            2,538            1,670            1,685 15                 

Shipping & Postage Expense 2,535            230               21                 606               522 (84)                

Interest Exp 53,094          56,424          100,407        37,812          21,853 (15,959)         

Total G & A Expenses 1,683,028 1,706,253 1,968,888 2,065,316 1,555,795 (509,520)

 

Net Income / (Loss) (5,425,678)$  988,552$      (986,767)$     940,113$      479,148$      460,964$      

Gold Coast Health Plan
Income Statement Comparison
For The Period Ended November 30, 2012

Month-To-Date

November 2012
2012 Actual Monthly Trend

2b-11



  Variance  

Aug Sep Oct Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Members (Member/Months) 95,797 96,669 96,447 96,907 97,637 (730)              

Revenue:

Premium 258.26          242.08          263.39          263.34          266.96          (3.62)             

Reserve for Rate Reduction (6.08)             9.23              (1.31)             (1.33)             (6.04)             4.71              

  MCO Premium Tax -                6.03              (0.01)             (0.00)             (6.27)             6.27              

Total Net Premium 252.18          257.35          262.08          262.01          254.65          7.37              

Other Revenue:

Interest Income 0.14              0.12              0.14              0.09              0.16              (0.07)             

Miscellaneous Income 0.40              0.40              0.40              0.40              0.39              0.00              

Total Other Revenue 0.54              0.51              0.53              0.49              0.53              (0.04)             

Total Revenue 252.72          257.86          262.61          262.50          255.20          7.30              

Medical Expenses:

Capitation 6.44              6.41              7.80              9.37              6.42              2.95              

Incurred Claims:

Inpatient 58.68            43.86            47.39            46.88            43.00            3.88              

LTC/SNF 89.70            64.92            71.55            70.77            71.99            (1.22)             

Outpatient 35.21            26.44            28.38            28.23            25.77            2.46              

Laboratory and Radiology 2.96              2.22              2.39              2.37              2.16              0.21              

Emergency Room Facility Services 6.83              5.13              5.51              5.47              4.98              0.48              

Physician Specialty Services 26.74            20.02            23.53            21.79            19.47            2.32              

Pharmacy 35.77            32.39            35.97            33.55            32.87            0.69              

Other Medical Professional 3.57              2.83              2.97              2.98              2.04              0.94              

Other Medical Care Expenses 0.02              0.01              0.01              -                -                -                

Other Fee For Service Expense 20.46            15.06            16.40            16.21            14.52            1.69              

Transportation FFS 3.96              2.94              3.18              3.16              2.78              0.38              

Total Claims 283.90          215.82          237.28          231.40          219.58          11.82            

Medical & Care Management 5.60              5.52              5.74              6.06              6.02              0.04              

Reinsurance 2.33              2.30              2.32              2.32              2.33              (0.01)             

Claims Recoveries (6.82)             -                (0.66)             (17.66)           -                (17.66)           

Sub-total 1.10              7.82              7.40              (9.28)             8.06              (17.34)           

Total Cost of Health Care 291.44          230.62          253.68          231.49          234.36          (2.87)             

Contribution Margin (38.72)           27.88            10.18            31.01            20.84            10.17            

Administrative Expenses

Salaries and Wages 3.19              2.77              4.01              3.34              3.53              (0.19)             

Payroll Taxes and Benefits 1.61              0.67              0.65              0.75              1.43              (0.68)             

Total Travel and Training 0.07              0.12              0.07              0.06              0.01              0.05              

Outside Service  - ACS 8.86              9.73              9.19              10.86            8.98              1.88              

Outside Service - RGS 0.13              -                0.00              -                -                -                

Outside Services - Other 0.11              1.13              1.07              0.18              0.18              (0.00)             

Accounting & Actuarial Services 0.19              0.10              0.88              0.46              0.05              0.41              

Legal Expense 0.05              0.44              0.13              0.70              0.12              0.58              

Insurance 0.04              0.11              0.11              0.12              0.03              0.09              

Lease Expense -Office 0.12              0.12              0.19              0.16              0.14              0.03              

Consulting Services Expense 1.30              1.16              1.98              3.41              0.46              2.95              

Translation Services 0.00              0.01              0.03              0.01              0.01              (0.00)             

Advertising and Promotion Expense -                -                0.03              -                -                -                

General Office Expenses 0.92              0.58              0.87              0.81              0.73              0.09              

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 0.23              0.02              0.03              0.02              0.02              (0.00)             

Printing Expense 0.03              0.00              0.00              0.01              0.02              (0.01)             

Shipping & Postage Expense 0.55              0.58              1.04              0.39              0.01              0.38              

Interest Exp -                -                -                -                0.22              (0.22)             

Total Administrative Expenses 17.41            17.61            20.32            21.31            15.93            5.38              

Net Income / (Loss) (56.13)           10.20            (10.18)           9.70              4.91              4.79              

Gold Coast Health Plan

Nov'12  Month-To-Date

PMPM Income Statement Comparison
For The Period Ended November 30, 2012

2012 Actual Monthly Trend

2b-12



  Variance  

Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
Membership 482,360 484,942 (2,582)            

Revenue:

Premium 124,392,336$    126,953,870$    (2,561,534)$    

Reserve for Rate Reduction (535,378)            (2,945,693)         2,410,315       

  MCO Premium Tax (1,579)               (2,983,416)         2,981,837       

Total Net Premium 123,855,380 121,024,761 2,830,619

Other Revenue:

Interest Income 65,495               76,172               (10,677)          

Miscellaneous Income 191,667             191,666             1                    

Total Other Revenue 257,162 267,838             (10,676)

Total Revenue 124,112,542 121,292,599 2,819,943

Medical Expenses:

Capitation 3,530,808          3,133,709          (397,099)         

Incurred Claims:

Inpatient 23,111,114        20,982,515 (2,128,599)      

LTC/SNF 35,042,445        31,948,631 (3,093,814)      

Outpatient 13,882,957        12,573,165 (1,309,792)      

Laboratory and Radiology 1,166,196          1,052,972 (113,224)         

Emergency Room Facility Services 2,690,329          2,430,741 (259,588)         

Physician Specialty Services 10,764,769        9,498,975 (1,265,794)      

Pharmacy 16,519,825        16,036,369 (483,456)         

Other Medical Professional 1,460,751          996,072 (464,679)         

Other Medical Care Expenses 3,579                 -                    (3,579)            

Other Fee For Service Expense 8,009,227          7,086,498 (922,729)         

Transportation 1,554,573          1,357,999 (196,574)

Total Claims 114,205,767 103,963,937 (10,241,830)

Medical & Care Management Expense 2,736,567          2,775,470 38,904            

Reinsurance 1,123,100          1,129,914 6,814              

Claims Recoveries (3,047,834)         -                    3,047,834       

Sub-total 811,833 3,905,384          3,093,552

Total Cost of Health Care 118,548,408 111,003,030 (7,545,377)

Contribution Margin 5,564,134 10,289,569 (4,725,435)

General & Administrative Expenses:

Salaries and Wages 1,600,749          1,699,111 98,362            

Payroll Taxes and Benefits 464,649             618,666 154,017          

Total Travel and Training 32,078               30,650 (1,428)            

Outside Service - ACS 4,606,659          4,355,311 (251,348)         

Outside Service - RGS 23,674               21,847 (1,827)            

Outside Services - Other 252,028             240,610 (11,418)          

Accounting & Actuarial Services 157,538             125,000 (32,538)          

Legal Expense 140,707             57,500 (83,207)          

Insurance 40,252               16,275 (23,977)          

Lease Expense - Office 69,775               67,100 (2,675)            

Consulting Services Expense 881,710             183,200 (698,510)         

Translation Services 5,326                 3,724 (1,602)            

Advertising and Promotion Expense 6,650                 2,500 (4,150)            

General Office Expenses 355,046             317,719 (37,327)          

Depreciation & Amortization Expense 17,684               9,363 (8,321)            

Printing Expense 30,859               23,710 (7,149)            

Shipping & Postage Expense 16,964               15,562 (1,402)            

Interest Exp 308,723             108,448 (200,275)         

Total G & A Expenses 9,011,071 7,896,296 (1,114,775)

 

Net Income / (Loss) (3,446,936)$       2,393,273$        (3,610,660)$    

Gold Coast Health Plan
Income Statement Comparison
For The Five Months Ended November 30, 2012

Nov'12  Year-To-Date

2b-13



Dr
af
t

G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

U
pd

at
ed

:
1/
23

/2
01

3

D
RA

FT

Ite
m

D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Ef
fe
ct
iv
e 
D
at
e

St
at
us

AB
97

 
10

%
 ra

te
 re

du
ct
io
n 
fo
r c
er
ta
in
 p
ro
vi
de

rs
 a
nd

 se
rv
ic
es
.  
La
w
su
it 
fin

al
ize

d 
in
 

De
ce
m
be

r, 
20

12
 a
llo
w
in
g 
DH

CS
 to

 re
du

ce
 p
ro
vi
de

r r
at
es
.  
N
in
th
 C
irc
ui
t 

Co
ur
t A

pp
ea
l p
en

di
ng
.

7/
1/
11

 ‐ 
cu
rr
en

t
As
 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 d
ra
ft
 S
ta
te
 b
ud

ge
t, 
DH

CS
 h
as
 v
er
ba
lly
 st
at
ed

 th
at
 

re
du

ct
io
ns
 w
ill
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
re
tr
oa
ct
iv
el
y 
an
d 
pr
os
pe

ct
iv
el
y 
fo
r t
he

 
M
ed

i‐C
al
 F
FS
 p
ro
gr
am

  a
nd

 th
at
 m

an
ag
ed

 c
ar
e 
ra
te
s w

ou
ld
 b
e 

ad
ju
st
ed

 p
ro
sp
ec
tiv

el
y.
  A

dd
iti
on

al
ly
, '
ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
ad
ju
st
m
en

ts
' 

m
ay
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
to
 re

du
ce
 S
ta
te
 c
ap
ita

tio
n 
ra
te
s (
se
e 
ite

m
 fu

rt
he

r 
do

w
n 
in
 ta

bl
e)
.

SB
33

5 
‐ H

os
pi
ta
l Q

ua
lit
y 
As
su
ra
nc
e 

Fe
e 
(Q
AF

)
St
at
e 
ca
pi
ta
tio

n 
ra
te
s w

ill
 b
e 
in
cr
ea
se
d 
to
 re

fle
ct
 p
ay
m
en

ts
 th

at
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 

m
ad
e 
to
 h
os
pi
ta
ls.
  P
ay
m
en

ts
 w
ill
 th

en
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
to
 h
os
pi
ta
ls.

7/
1/
11

‐1
2/
31

/1
6

DH
CS

 n
ot
ifi
ed

 p
la
ns
 o
n 
12

/1
4/
12

 th
at
 th

e 
Q
AF

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 

in
st
itu

te
d 
re
tr
oa
ct
iv
el
y.

Re
tr
oa
ct
iv
e 
En
ro
llm

en
t

Pl
an

 is
 n
o 
lo
ng
er
 re

sp
on

sib
le
 fo

r a
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 re

tr
oa
ct
iv
e 
el
ig
ib
ili
ty
 ti
m
e 

pe
rio

d 
of
 m

em
be

rs
.

7/
1/
12

 ‐ 
cu
rr
en

t
G
CH

P 
ha
s p

os
ed

 q
ue

st
io
ns
 to

 c
la
rif
y 
po

lic
y 
an
d 
m
et
ho

do
lo
gy
.  

He
al
th
y 
Fa
m
ili
es
 T
ra
ns
iti
on

 (H
FT
)

He
al
th
y 
Fa
m
ili
es
  w

ill
 tr
an
sit
io
n 
to
 M

ed
i‐C

al
 b
eg
in
ni
ng

 1
/1
/1
3 
(n
ew

 H
FT
 

m
em

be
rs
 w
ill
 e
nr
ol
l i
n 
M
ed

i‐C
al
), 
w
ith

 tr
an
sit
io
n 
of
 a
ll 
HF

 m
em

be
rs
 o
n 

8/
1/
13

.  
Ap

pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
20

,0
00

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ar
e 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 tr
an
sit
io
n.

1/
1/
20

13
 &
 o
ng
oi
ng

DH
CS

 se
nt
 G
CH

P 
dr
af
t r
at
es
 o
n 
11

/3
/1
2 
fo
r t
he

 1
/1
/1
3‐
3/
31

/1
3 

tim
e 
pe

rio
d.

Pr
im

ar
y 
ca
re
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t t
o 

M
ed

ic
ar
e 
fe
e 
sc
he

du
le
s

In
cr
ea
se
 o
f c
er
ta
in
 p
rim

ar
y 
ca
re
 se

rv
ic
es
 p
er
fo
rm

ed
 b
y 
ce
rt
ai
n 
ph

ys
ic
ia
ns
 

w
ill
 b
e 
pa
id
 a
t l
ea
st
 th

e 
M
ed

ic
ar
e 
fe
e 
sc
he

du
le
s,
 p
er
 th

e 
Af
fo
rd
ab
le
 C
ar
e 

Ac
t

1/
1/
13

‐1
2/
31

/1
4

DH
CS

 is
 d
et
er
m
in
in
g 
w
he

th
er
 ra

te
s w

ill
 b
e 
ad
ju
st
ed

 o
r w

he
th
er
 

ad
ju
st
m
en

t w
ill
 ta

ke
 p
la
ce
 o
ut
sid

e 
of
 th

e 
ra
te
s.

N
ew

 S
PD

 R
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
Fo
r n

ew
 S
en

io
rs
 a
nd

 P
er
so
ns
 w
ith

 D
isa

bi
lit
ie
s (
SP
Ds

 o
r N

on
‐D
ua
l 

Ag
ed

/D
isa

bl
ed

 p
op

ul
at
io
n)
, a
dd

iti
on

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a
re
 in

 e
ffe

ct
 (e

.g
., 
ris
k 

as
se
ss
m
en

ts
)

1/
1/
20

13
N
ot
 c
le
ar
 w
he

th
er
 G
CH

P 
w
ill
 re

ce
iv
e 
an
y 
ra
te
 a
dj
us
tm

en
ts
 fo

r 
ad
di
tio

na
l r
eq

ui
re
m
en

ts
.

M
ed

i‐C
al
 E
xp
an
sio

n
Ex
pa
ns
io
n 
of
 p
op

ul
at
io
n 
to
 1
33

%
 F
PL
 p
er
 A
ffo

rd
ab
le
 C
ar
e 
Ac
t 

1/
1/
20

14
DH

CS
 h
as
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
on

 h
ow

 ra
te
s w

ill
 b
e 

ca
lc
ul
at
ed

.

Ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
Ad

ju
st
m
en

ts
Ef
fic
ie
nc
y 
ad
ju
st
m
en

ts
 (e

.g
., 
re
du

ct
io
ns
) c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ap
pl
ie
d 
to
 th

e 
St
at
e 

ra
te
s,
 e
xa
m
pl
es
 in
cl
ud

e:
1)
 M

AC
 p
ha
rm

ac
y 
ad
ju
st
m
en

t
2)
 P
ot
en

tia
lly
 p
re
ve
nt
ab
le
 a
dm

iss
io
ns

3)
 O
th
er

TB
D

Pe
nd

in
g 
ad
di
tio

na
l i
nf
or
m
at
io
n 
fr
om

 th
e 
St
at
e.

Ra
te
 S
tr
uc
tu
re
 C
ha
ng
es

1)
 A
du

lt/
Fa
m
ily
 sp

lit
 in
to
 tw

o 
ag
e 
gr
ou

ps
 (<

18
 a
nd

 >
= 
18

)
2)
 D
ua
ls 
de

fin
ed

 a
s e

ith
er
 P
ar
t A

 o
r P

ar
t B

 to
 b
ot
h 
Pa
rt
 A
 a
nd

 B
 

7/
1/
20

13
RD

T 
su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r F

Y2
01

3‐
14

 ra
te
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t r
ef
le
ct
ed

 th
es
e 

ch
an
ge
s.

DR
G

DR
G
s w

ill
 b
e 
us
ed

 to
 se

t o
ut
‐o
f‐n

et
w
or
k 
pa
ym

en
ts
 fo

r e
m
er
ge
nc
y 
an
d 
po

st
‐

st
ab
ili
za
tio

n 
se
rv
ic
es
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
to
 p
la
n 
m
em

be
rs
, c
on

sis
te
nt
 w
ith

 M
ed

i‐C
al
 

FF
S 
pr
og
ra
m
.

7/
1/
20

13
An

 A
ll 
Pl
an

 L
et
te
r (
AP

L)
 h
as
 b
ee
n 
di
st
rib

ut
ed

 fo
r c
om

m
en

t a
nd

 
a 
fo
rm

al
 le
tt
er
 sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
re
le
as
ed

 in
 th

e 
co
m
in
g 
w
ee
ks
.

M
ed

i‐C
al
 E
lig
ib
ili
ty
 D
ef
in
iti
on

 C
ha
ng
e
Th
e 
us
e 
of
 M

od
ifi
ed

 A
dj
us
te
d 
G
ro
ss
 In
co
m
e 
(M

AG
I) 
to
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
el
ig
ib
ili
ty
 

fo
r M

ed
i‐C

al
 is
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 in
cr
ea
se
 e
nr
ol
lm

en
t. 
 T
hi
s i
s r
eq

ui
re
d 
un

de
r t
he

 
Af
fo
rd
ab
le
 C
ar
e 
Ac
t.

1/
1/
20

14
Pe

nd
in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 S
ta
te

An
nu

al
 R
at
e 
In
cr
ea
se

Dr
af
t F

Y1
2‐
13

 S
ta
te
 b
ud

ge
t r
ef
le
ct
s a

n 
ov
er
al
l 2
.9
7%

 ra
te
 in
cr
ea
se
 fo

r 
m
an
ag
ed

 c
ar
e 
pl
an
s.
  

7/
1/
20

13
Bu

dg
et
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
be

in
g 
re
vi
ew

ed
 to

 d
et
er
m
in
e 
if 
ra
te
 c
ha
ng
e 

ca
n 
be

 c
al
cu
la
te
d 
fo
r G

CH
P.

G
ro
ss
 P
re
m
iu
m
 T
ax
 (G

PT
)

Ex
te
nd

s t
he

 G
PT

 p
as
t 6

/3
0/
12

TB
D

Pe
nd

in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 S
ta
te

In
‐H
om

e 
Su
pp

or
tiv

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 (I
HS

S)
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n 
of
 2
0%

 re
du

ct
io
n 
in
 m

em
be

r h
ou

rs
 o
f I
HS

S.
  S
ta
te
 

as
su
m
in
g 
su
cc
es
sf
ul
 re

so
lu
tio

n 
of
 c
ou

rt
 c
as
e.

11
/1
/1
3‐
TB

D
Pe

nd
in
g 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
fr
om

 S
ta
te

Li
st
 o
f P

en
di
ng

 R
at
e 
Is
su
es
 

Th
e 
fo
llo

w
in
g 
ch
ar
t r
ep

re
se
nt
s a

 li
st
 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l S
ta
te
 c
ap

ita
tio

n 
ra
te
 a
dj
us
tm

en
ts
 th

at
 h
av
e 
no

t b
ee
n 
fu
lly
 d
ef
in
ed

 a
nd

/o
r r
ef
le
ct
ed

 in
 

G
CH

P'
s r
at
es
.  
Th

is
 li
st
 w
ill
 b
e 
up

da
te
d 
as
 a
dd

iti
on

al
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
is
 p
ro
vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 
St
at
e.
  

2c-1



	

	

AGENDA ITEM 3a 
 
 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commission 
 
From:  Michelle Raleigh, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Date:  January 28, 2013 
 
RE:   FY2012-13 Revised Budget 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Staff is proposing a revised budget for FY2012-13 that incorporates new information not 
available at the time the original FY2012-13 budget was approved in August 2012. This 
item requests the Commission’s approval of a revised FY2012-13 budget. 
 
As part of the 10/4/12 Corrective Action Plan (“CAP”), Gold Coast Health Plan (“GCHP” or 
“the Plan”) was required to provide a financial forecast to State (see attached presentation 
for the Commission’s review) which demonstrated how the Plan would achieve Tangible 
Net Equity (“TNE”) compliance.  The forecast projected revenues and expenses through 
6/30/14 and incorporated many initiatives identified by staff.  Therefore, the financial 
forecast included updated revenues and expenses for this current fiscal year (FY2012-13) 
and forms the basis for the revised FY2012-13 budget.  The revised FY2012-13 budget 
presented for approval reflects additional updates since the financial forecast was 
submitted to the State on December 11, 2012.   
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION: 
During the August 27, 2012 Commission meeting, the Commission approved the FY2012-
13 budget.  This budget was based on information available at that point in time regarding 
the Plan’s revenue and expenses.  Since the development of that budget, additional 
information has been made available. New information includes updated revenue 
estimates, health care costs, and administrative costs (including a new analysis of staffing 
needs):   
 

 Revenue Estimates – In addition to updated estimates of the Plan’s membership to 
reflect more actual experience (including some retroactive enrollment adjustments), 
the Plan’s estimated revenue has been updated to reflect the following: 

o the additional revenue expected due to correct coding of members, and 
o the estimated new members gained as part of the Healthy Families 

Transition. 
 

3a-1



	

	

 Health Care Costs - During the first year of the Plan’s operations, health care costs 
were recorded using the “book-to-budget” approach developed by the Plan’s 
actuaries.  This approach is common for new health plans that do not have history 
upon which to base estimates of health care costs.    
 
On October 4, 2012, the Plan received the CAP in which the State expressed 
concerns over the Plan’s TNE position.  These concerns were largely driven by the 
State Monitor’s estimate of health care costs, which were materially higher than 
those originally estimated by the Plan.  Further analysis by the Plan and its actuaries 
confirmed that medical costs were higher than originally estimated.  The result of 
these higher health care costs, coupled with the identification of changes that 
needed to be made, were the basis upon which the Plan used to develop operational 
optimization initiatives to bring costs down as outlined in the CAP response via the 
financial forecast.  For example, the following items were identified as changes that 
needed to be made, and were quantified and reflected in the revised FY2012-13 
budget:  
 

o Collecting and processing claims overpayments,   
o Coordinating benefit payments with other insurance coverage,  
o Enhanced claims payment edits,  
o Collecting amounts due from Plan’s reinsurance vendor, 
o Re-contracting with providers, and 
o Enhancement of utilization and case management of members. 

 
 Administrative Costs - As the Plan developed actions to address the TNE concerns, 

it became evident that existing budgeted administrative costs would not allow the 
Plan to achieve its objectives of the cost control and revenue optimization.  The 
updated administrative budget includes an increase in the resources (e.g., staffing, 
consulting) needed to put the Plan on a path towards meeting its TNE requirement 
within the three-year phase-in period for new health plans.  Not having sufficient 
resources at the Plan would jeopardize the ability of the Plan to achieve the TNE 
remediation plan outlined in the CAP response to the State.  To highlight, the budget 
reflects: 
 

o Updated estimated consulting fees in response to audit recommendations 
and system replacement, 

o Updated legal expenses based on more recent experience, 
o Expenses associated with additional, temporary space,  
o Additional staffing requested to implement initiatives and perform ongoing 

requirements (to an estimated FTE count of 84 by 6/30/13), and 
o Updated ACS fees due to the changes in membership. 

 

3a-2



	

	

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Based on the updated information available to staff, the updated FY2012-13 budget shows 
a decrease in operating income from $6.0 million (in the original budget) to the revised $4.1 
million.  
 
Additional information is provided in the attached budget presentation and detailed financial 
statements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve the revised FY2012-13 budget, including 
permission to proceed with the necessary hiring of 14 staff in addition to the 15 approved 
during the November 28, 2012 Commission meeting.   
 

3a-3



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t O

ve
rv
ie
w

Co
m
m
iss
io
n 
M
ee
tin

g

Ja
nu

ar
y 
28

, 2
01

3

3a-4



Ag
en

da

•
Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t

•
Ta
ng
ib
le
 N
et
 E
qu

ity
 (T

N
E)
 R
eq

ui
re
m
en
ts

•
O
th
er
 O
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s
•
N
ex
t S

te
ps

3a-5



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t ‐

Su
m
m
ar
y

As
 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 1
0/
4/
12

 C
or
re
ct
io
n 
Ac
tio

n 
Pl
an

 (C
AP

) r
es
po

ns
e,
 

G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n 
(G
CH

P)
 p
re
pa
re
d 
a 
fin

an
ci
al
 fo

re
ca
st
 

th
at
:  •
W
as
 su

bm
itt
ed

 to
 D
HC

S 
on

 1
2/
11
/1
2

•
Pr
oj
ec
te
d 
re
ve
nu

es
 a
nd

 e
xp
en

se
s t
hr
ou

gh
 6
/3
0/
14

 (a
t w

hi
ch
 

tim
e 
G
CH

P 
is 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 re

ac
h 
10

0%
 o
f t
he

 T
N
E 
re
qu

ire
m
en
t, 

w
hi
ch
 is
 p
ha
se
d‐
in
 o
ve
r 3

6 
m
on

th
s)

•
Re

fle
ct
ed

 th
e 
im

pa
ct
 o
f 1

9 
ke
y 
in
iti
at
iv
es
 c
ur
re
nt
ly
 u
nd

er
w
ay
 

an
d 
th
os
e 
pl
an
ne

d 
•

De
m
on

st
ra
te
d 
G
CH

P 
ac
hi
ev
in
g 
ta
ng
ib
le
 n
et
 e
qu

ity
 (T
N
E)
 

re
q u

ire
m
en
ts
 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 o
ut
sid

e 
su
pp

or
t (
e.
g.
, l
in
e 
of
 c
re
di
t)
 

as
 o
f 6

/3
0/
14

3a-6



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t Q

ua
nt
ifi
ca
tio

n 
–

G
ui
di
ng

 P
rin

ci
pl
es

As
 th

e 
fin

an
ci
al
 fo

re
ca
st
 w
as
 d
ev
el
op

ed
, G

CH
P 
fo
llo
w
ed

 th
es
e 
gu
id
in
g 

pr
in
ci
pl
es
:

•
Be

 c
on

se
rv
at
iv
e 
an
d 
re
as
on

ab
le

•
Re

fle
ct
 s
av
in
gs
 a
s t
he

y 
w
ou

ld
 b
e 
re
al
ize

d
•

Ca
lc
ul
at
e 
sa
vi
ng
s 
ba
se
d 
on

 d
at
a 
an
d 
an
al
ys
is,
 n
ot
 m

er
el
y 
as
su
m
pt
io
ns

•
Pr
oj
ec
t c
os
ts
 u
sin

g 
16

 m
on

th
s o

f a
ct
ua
l e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
as
 b
as
el
in
e

•
U
se
 a
 st
ab
le
 e
nr
ol
lm

en
t b

as
e 
(n
o 
He

al
th
y 
Fa
m
ili
es
 o
r M

ed
i‐C

al
 e
xp
an
sio

n 
in
cl
ud

ed
)

•
As
su
m
e 
st
a b
le
 d
el
iv
er
y 
sy
st
em

 c
om

po
sit
io
n

Fi
n
a
n
ci
a
l f
o
re
ca
st
 w
a
s 
re
vi
ew

ed
 w
it
h
 B
er
ke
le
y 
R
es
ea
rc
h
 G
ro
u
p
 L
LC
 (
m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 b
y 
th
e 
St
a
te
)

3a-7



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t –

Ke
y 
In
iti
at
iv
es

Ar
ea
s

N
um

be
r o

f 
In
iti
at
iv
es

Co
rr
ec
t c
od

in
g 
of
 m

em
be

rs
2

Co
lle
ct
in
g
an
d 
pr
oc
es
sin

g 
ov
er
pa
ym

en
ts
,  
co
or
di
na
tin

g 
be

ne
fit
 

pa
ym

en
ts
, e
nh

an
ci
ng

cl
ai
m
s p

ay
m
en

t e
di
ts
, a
nd

 c
ol
le
ct
in
g 

fr
om

 re
in
su
ra
nc
e 
ve
nd

or

8

Pr
ov
id
er
 re

‐c
on

tr
ac
tin

g
4

En
ha
nc
ed

ut
ili
za
tio

n 
an
d 
ca
se
 m

an
ag
em

en
t

3

M
an
ag
in
g
ad
m
in
ist
ra
tiv
e 
bu

dg
et
 &
 T
N
E 
re
qu

ire
m
en
ts

2

G
CH

P 
ha
s i
de

nt
ifi
ed

 1
9 
ke
y 
in
iti
at
iv
es
 c
ov
er
in
g 
th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
ar
ea
s:

3a-8



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t –

Do
lla
r I
m
pa
ct
 o
f K

ey
 

In
iti
at
iv
es
 –
Co

ns
er
va
tiv
e 
Es
tim

at
es
 U
se
d

An
nu

al
ize

d 
im

pa
ct
 o
f i
ni
tia

tiv
es
 o
n 
TN

E*
:

An
nu

al
ize

d 
Im

pa
ct
 

(in
 m

ill
io
ns
)

Ra
ng
e 
of
 A
nn

ua
liz
ed

 
Im

pa
ct
 (i
n 
m
ill
io
ns
)

In
cr
ea
se
d 
Re

ve
nu

e
$2

.4
$2

.4
‐$
3.
5

N
et
 re

du
ct
io
n 
to
 M

ed
ic
al
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$2
3.
8

$2
0.
6‐
$3

2.
7

In
cr
ea
se
d 
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tiv
e 
Ex
pe

ns
es

($
1.
2)

($
1.
1‐
$1

.3
)

In
co
rp
or
at
io
n
of
 li
ne

s o
f c
re
di
t

$8
.2

$2
.2
‐$
8.
2

* 
N
o
te
 s
ig
n
 (
i.e
.,
 p
o
si
ti
ve
, n
eg
a
ti
ve
) 
o
f 
a
m
o
u
n
ts
 in

 t
a
b
le
 in
d
ic
a
te
 t
h
e 
im

p
a
ct
 o
n
 T
N
E.
  F
o
r 
ex
a
m
p
le
, 

re
d
u
ct
io
n
s 
to
 m
ed
ic
a
l e
xp
en
se
s 
a
re
 n
o
te
d
 a
s 
p
o
si
ti
ve
 a
b
o
ve
 b
ec
a
u
se
 t
h
ey
 im

p
ro
ve
 G
C
H
P
’s
 T
N
E 
p
o
si
ti
o
n
. 

3a-9



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t –

In
co
m
e 
St
at
em

en
t F

in
di
ng
s

•
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
is 
st
ab
le
 ‐

le
ad
in
g 
to
 st
ea
dy

 re
ve
nu

e
•

He
al
th
 c
ar
e 
co
st
s 

im
pa
ct
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
m
aj
or
ity

 
of
 th

e 
in
iti
at
iv
es

•
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tiv
e 
co
st
s a

t 
th
ei
r h

ig
he

st
 in

 F
Y2
01

2‐
13

 
du

e 
to
 c
on

su
lti
ng

 s
up

po
rt
 

an
d 
de

cr
ea
se
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
ye
ar

•
N
et
 in
co
m
e 
va
rie

s 
by
 y
ea
r 

ba
se
d 
on

 im
pa
ct
s 
no

te
d 

ab
ov
e

N
o
te
 –
FY
2
0
1
2
‐1
3
 in
cl
u
d
es
 a
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l i
n
cr
ea
se
 o
f 
$
7
M
 in

 e
st
im

a
te
d
 in
cu
rr
ed

 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
re
p
o
rt
ed

 (
IB
N
R
) 
h
ea
lt
h
 c
a
re
 c
o
st
s 
w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s 
in
cl
u
d
ed

 t
o
 b
e 
co
n
se
rv
a
ti
ve
. 

3a-10



Fi
na
nc
ia
l F
or
ec
as
t –

In
co
m
e 
St
at
em

en
t F
in
di
ng
s

•
M
aj
or
ity

 o
f i
ni
tia

tiv
es
 a
re
 b
eg
un

 in
 F
Y2
01

2‐
13

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

im
pa
ct
 re

al
ize

d 
in
 F
Y2
01

3‐
14

•
FY
20

13
‐1
4 
re
fle

ct
s:
 

•
th
e 
fir
st
 fu

ll 
ye
ar
 o
f s
ta
bl
e 
op

er
at
io
ns
,

•
th
e 
fu
ll 
im

pa
ct
 o
f o

ne
‐t
im

e 
be

ne
fit
s o

f k
ey
 in
iti
at
iv
es
, 

an
d

•
a 
tim

e 
w
he

n 
ef
fic
ie
nc
ie
s 
ar
e 
re
al
ize

d 
an
d 
m
an
ag
ed

 c
ar
e 

pr
in
ci
pa
ls 
ar
e 
en

ha
nc
ed

 to
 a
id
 G
CH

P 
m
em

be
r c
ar
e

•
Th
re
e 
ye
ar
 a
ve
ra
ge
 is
 a
 re

as
on

ab
le
 e
st
im

at
e 
of
 w
ha
t G

CH
P 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
 sh

ou
ld
 h
av
e 
be

en
 

3a-11



TN
E 
Re

qu
ire

m
en
ts

G
CH

P 
is 

pr
oj
ec
te
d 
to
 

m
ee
t t
he

 fu
ll 

TN
E 

re
qu

ire
m
en
t 

by
 6
/3
0/
20

14

3a-12



O
th
er
 O
pp

or
tu
ni
tie

s
•
Re

vi
ew

 o
f r
at
es

•
Fi
na
nc
ia
l f
or
ec
as
t i
s c

on
se
rv
at
iv
e 
be

ca
us
e:

•
Es
tim

at
es
 in
co
rp
or
at
e 
th
e 
lo
w
er
 e
nd

 o
f s
av
in
gs
 ra

ng
es

•
N
o 
St
at
e 
ca
pi
ta
tio

n 
ra
te
 in
cr
ea
se
 is
 a
ss
um

ed
 b
et
w
ee
n 

FY
20

12
‐1
3 
an
d 
FY
20

13
‐1
4 

•
N
ew

 p
op

ul
at
io
ns
 (H

ea
lth

y 
Fa
m
ili
es
 a
nd

 M
ed

i‐C
al
 e
xp
an
sio

n)
 

ha
ve
 n
ot
 b
ee
n 
in
co
rp
or
at
ed

, w
he

re
 G
CH

P 
co
ul
d 
le
ve
ra
ge
 

ex
ist
in
g 
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
 to

 in
cr
ea
se
 n
et
 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
m
ar
gi
n 
fr
om

 
hi
gh
er
 e
nr
ol
lm

en
t

•
De

liv
er
y 
m
od

el
 c
on

tr
ac
tin

g 
ch
an
ge
s n

ot
 c
ur
r e
nt
ly
 

in
co
rp
or
at
ed

 in
to
 th

e 
m
od

el
 (e

.g
., 
Pl
an

‐t
o‐
Pl
an

 c
on

tr
ac
tin

g 
w
hi
ch
 w
ill
 in
cr
ea
se
 c
ap
ita

tio
n 
an
d 
lo
w
er
 T
N
E 
re
qu

ire
m
en
ts
)

3a-13



N
ex
t S

te
ps

•
Pr
ov
id
e 
on

go
in
g 
up

da
te
s o

n 
fin

an
ci
al
 fo

re
ca
st
 re

su
lts
 

3a-14



G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

R
ev

is
ed

 F
Y

20
12

-1
3 

B
u

d
g

et
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 M

ee
ti

n
g

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
28

, 
20

13

3a-15



A
ge

nd
a

•
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d
•

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s

►
O

ve
ra

ll
►

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

►
R

ev
en

ue
►

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
►

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
E

xp
en

se
s

►
Ta

ng
ib

le
 N

et
 E

qu
ity

•
N

ex
t S

te
ps

3a-16



B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

•
O

rig
in

al
 F

Y 
20

12
-1

3 
B

ud
ge

t a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 A

ug
us

t, 
20

12
•

R
ev

is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t:

►
R

ef
le

ct
s 

th
e 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f C
A

P 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fo
re

ca
st

 to
 th

e 
S

ta
te

 (o
n 

12
/1

1/
12

) w
hi

ch
:

o
C

ov
er

ed
 T

w
o 

Ye
ar

s 
(7

/1
/1

2-
6/

30
/1

4)
o

R
ef

le
ct

ed
 im

pa
ct

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 (u
nd

er
w

ay
 

an
d 

pl
an

ne
d)

 th
at

 im
pa

ct
ed

 re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

►
In

co
rp

or
at

es
 u

pd
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
si

nc
e 

su
bm

is
si

on
 o

f F
in

an
ci

al
 F

or
ec

as
t

3a-17



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

-O
ve

ra
ll

O
ri

g
in

al
 

F
Y

20
12

-1
3 

B
u

d
g

et

R
ev

is
ed

 
F

Y
20

12
-1

3
B

u
d

g
et

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
 ($

 M
ill

io
ns

)

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

$ 
   

   
   

   
29

5.
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

30
5.

9

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
27

1.
3

28
0.

2

A
dm

in
 E

xp
en

se
18

.5
21

.6

N
et

 In
co

m
e

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.1

3a-18



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

-M
em

be
rs

hi
p

O
ve

ra
ll 

M
em

be
r M

on
th

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fro
m

 
1.

16
9M

 to
 1

.2
05

M
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pr
io

r a
nd

 
re

vi
se

d 
bu

dg
et

 d
ue

 to
:

•
M

or
e 

cu
rre

nt
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
be

in
g 

ut
iliz

ed
•

S
om

e 
re

tro
ac

tiv
ity

 th
at

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
in

to
 th

is
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
•

In
co

rp
or

at
io

n 
of

 fo
rm

er
 H

ea
lth

y 
Fa

m
ilie

s 
el

ig
ib

le
 e

nr
ol

lm
en

ts
 (a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
50

0/
m

on
th

) t
o 

be
gi

n 
in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

13

3a-19



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

-R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
u

e 
($

 M
ill

io
n

s)

O
rig

in
al

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

29
5.

9

E
nr

ol
lm

en
t 

C
ha

ng
es

3.
1

LT
C

 C
od

in
g 

In
iti

at
iv

e
1.

2

A
B

97
 R

es
er

ve
 

R
ev

is
io

n 
(L

TC
s)

5.
6

R
ev

is
ed

 N
et

 
R

ev
en

ue
$ 

 3
05

.9

•
R

ev
en

ue
 c

ha
ng

es
 

dr
iv

en
 b

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p
•

LT
C

 C
od

in
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
pl

ac
es

 m
em

be
rs

 in
to

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
id

 c
od

e
•

A
B

97
 R

es
er

ve
 w

as
 

ad
ju

st
ed

 to
 re

fle
ct

 o
nl

y 
no

n-
LT

C
 p

or
tio

n 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

fro
m

 
S

ta
te

3a-20



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

–
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
C

os
ts

H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e 
C

o
st

s 
($

 M
ill

io
n

s)

O
rig

in
al

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

27
1.

3
C

la
im

s 
E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
R

ev
is

io
n

14
.5

E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

A
dj

us
te

d 
R

un
 R

at
e

$ 
28

5.
8

E
nr

ol
lm

en
tC

ha
ng

es
4.

7
C

os
t R

ed
uc

tio
n

In
iti

at
iv

es
(1

0.
2)

R
ev

is
ed

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

C
os

ts
$ 

 2
80

.2
•

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

co
st

s 
w

er
e 

up
da

te
d 

fro
m

 o
rig

in
al

 ‘b
oo

k 
to

 b
ud

ge
t’ 

es
tim

at
es

 to
 re

fle
ct

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 IB

N
R

 e
st

im
at

es
 

•
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
C

os
t i

nc
re

as
es

 d
riv

en
 b

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p

•
C

os
t R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 re

fle
ct

ed
 (s

ee
 n

ex
t s

lid
e)

3a-21



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

–
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
C

os
ts

A
re

as
N
um

be
r o

f 
In
iti
at
iv
es

C
or

re
ct

 c
od

in
g 

of
 M

em
be

rs
2

C
ol

le
ct

in
g 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 o

ve
rp

ay
m

en
ts

, 
co

or
di

na
tin

g 
be

ne
fit

 p
ay

m
en

ts
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 
cl

ai
m

s 
pa

ym
en

t e
di

ts
, a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
fro

m
 

re
in

su
ra

nc
e 

ve
nd

or

8

P
ro

vi
de

r r
e-

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g

4
E

nh
an

ce
d 

ut
iliz

at
io

n
an

d 
ca

se
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
3

G
C

H
P 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
m

an
y 

ke
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

3a-22



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

–
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

E
xp

en
se

s
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

E
xp

en
se

 
($

M
ill

io
n

s)
 

O
rig

in
al

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
$ 

  1
8.

5

S
al

ar
ie

s
0.

5

B
en

ef
its

(0
.6

)

C
on

su
lti

ng
/O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s/

Te
m

ps
2.

2

Le
ga

l
0.

1

A
C

S
 M

gm
tF

ee
s-

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

   
 

C
ha

ng
es

0.
6

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

0.
1

O
th

er
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e

0.
2

To
ta

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
E

xp
en

se
$ 

  2
1.

6

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 o

ve
ra

ll 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 d
ue

 to
:

•
A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ta

ff 
(s

ee
 n

ex
t s

lid
e)

•
E

xp
ec

te
d 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s/
te

m
ps

 a
nd

 le
ga

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 

an
d 

st
af

f a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly

•
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 A
C

S
 fe

es
 d

ue
 to

 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ch

an
ge

s

P
ar

tia
lly

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 
be

ne
fit

 e
xp

en
se

s

3a-23



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

–
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

E
xp

en
se

s
•

A
dd

iti
on

al
 s

ta
ff 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es
 a

nd
 p

ut
 th

e 
P

la
n 

on
 

a 
pa

th
 to

w
ar

ds
 m

ee
tin

g 
its

 T
N

E
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

re
e-

ye
ar

 
ph

as
e-

in
 p

er
io

d
•

N
ot

 h
av

in
g 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

t t
he

 P
la

n 
w

ou
ld

 je
op

ar
di

ze
 th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 
of

 th
e 

P
la

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

TN
E

 re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

pl
an

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

A
P 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 D

H
C

S
•

C
ou

nt
s 

sh
ow

n 
be

lo
w

 to
 a

rr
iv

e 
at

 e
st

im
at

ed
 8

4 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

by
 6

/3
0/

13
:

S
ta

ff 
ad

op
te

d 
in

 8
/2

7/
12

 B
ud

ge
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

A
dd

iti
on

al
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

S
ta

ff 
pe

r 1
1/

28
/1

2 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 M

tg
.  

   
   

   
  1

5
P

ro
po

se
d 

N
ew

 G
C

H
P 

A
dd

iti
on

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
4

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

ed
 G

C
H

P 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
by

 6
/3

0/
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
4

3a-24



H
ig

hl
ig

ht
s 

-T
an

gi
bl

e 
N

et
 E

qu
ity

Im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 T
N

E
 (

$ 
m

ill
io

n
s)

P
ha

se
d-

in
 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
$ 

11
.1

E
st

im
at

ed
 T

N
E

 @
 

6/
30

/1
3

6.
3

TN
E

E
xc

es
s/

(D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

$ 
(4

.8
)

•
A

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
TN

E
 p

ha
se

-in
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

, t
he

 P
la

n 
sh

ou
ld

 re
ac

h 
68

%
 o

f r
eq

ui
re

d 
TN

E
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 F
Y

20
12

-1
3.

  
•

A
s 

of
 6

/3
0/

13
, t

he
 P

la
n 

is
 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

at
 a

 d
ef

ic
it 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 
ar

e 
no

t y
et

 re
al

iz
ed

.
•

B
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

es
 $

8.
2M

 in
 

su
bo

rd
in

at
ed

 d
eb

t c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
($

2.
2M

 o
rig

in
al

 C
ou

nt
y 

Li
ne

 o
f 

C
re

di
t +

 $
6.

0M
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 
su

pp
or

t).

3a-25



N
ex

t S
te

ps

•
R

ec
ei

ve
 C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
n 

re
vi

se
d 

bu
dg

et

•
P

ro
vi

de
 o

ng
oi

ng
 u

pd
at

es
 o

n 
bu

dg
et

 
ve

rs
us

 a
ct

ua
l f

in
an

ci
al

s

3a-26



Summary Comparison Original Revised
Budget Budget

Membership 1,169,083 1,204,549

Financials ($ Millions)

Net Revenue 295.9$        305.9$        

Health Care Costs 271.3 280.2

Admin Expense 18.5 21.6

Net Income 6.0$            4.1$            

Revenue
Original Approved Budget 295.9$        
Enrollment Changes 3.1
LTC Coding Initiative 1.2
AB97 Reserve Revision (LTCs) 5.6
Revised Net Revenue 305.9$        

Health Care Costs ($ Millions)
Original Approved Budget 271.3$        
Claims Experience Revision 14.5
Experience Adjusted Run Rate 285.8

Enrollment Changes 4.7
Cost Reduction Initiatives (10.2)

Revised Health Care Costs 280.2$        

Administrative Expense ($ Millions)
Original Approved Budget 18.5$          
Salaries 0.5
Benefits (0.6)
Consulting/Outside Services/Temps 2.2
Legal 0.1
ACS Mgmt Fees ‐ membership changes 0.6
Interest expense  0.1
Other Administrative 0.2

Total Administrative Expense 21.6$          

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN
BUDGET RECONCILIATION

FY2012‐13

3a-27



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

En
ro
llm

en
t C

om
pa
ris
on

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

To
ta
l

Pe
rc
en

t
20

12
‐1
3 
O
rig

in
al
 B
ud

ge
t

FA
M
IL
Y 
/ A

DU
LT

70
,3
77

   
   
  

70
,3
95

   
   
  

70
,4
12

   
   
  

70
,4
30

   
   

70
,4
47

   
   

70
,4
65

   
   

70
,4
83

   
   

70
,5
00

   
   
 

70
,5
18

   
   

70
,5
36

   
   

70
,5
53

   
   

70
,5
71

   
   

84
5,
68

6
   
 

72
.3
%

AG
ED

1,
15

0
   
   
   
 

1,
15

0
   
   
   
 

1,
15

1
   
   
   

1,
15

1
   
   
  

1,
15

1
   
   
  

1,
15

1
   
   
  

1,
15

2
   
   
  

1,
15

2
   
   
   

1,
15

2
   
   
  

1,
15

3
   
   
  

1,
15

3
   
   
  

1,
15

3
   
   
  

13
,8
19

   
   

1.
2%

DI
SA

BL
ED

7,
76

4
   
   
   
 

7,
76

6
   
   
   
 

7,
76

8
   
   
   

7,
77

0
   
   
  

7,
77

2
   
   
  

7,
77

4
   
   
  

7,
77

6
   
   
  

7,
77

8
   
   
   

7,
78

0
   
   
  

7,
78

1
   
   
  

7,
78

3
   
   
  

7,
78

5
   
   
  

93
,2
96

   
   

8.
0%

LO
N
G
 T
ER

M
 C
AR

E
76

   
   
   
   
   
 

76
   
   
   
   
   
 

76
   
   
   
   
   

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
   

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

76
   
   
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
  

0.
1%

AG
ED

 D
U
AL

8,
80

9
   
   
   
 

8,
81

1
   
   
   
 

8,
81

3
   
   
   

8,
81

6
   
   
  

8,
81

8
   
   
  

8,
82

0
   
   
  

8,
82

2
   
   
  

8,
82

4
   
   
   

8,
82

7
   
   
  

8,
82

9
   
   
  

8,
83

1
   
   
  

8,
83

3
   
   
  

10
5,
85

3
   
 

9.
1%

DI
SA

BL
ED

 D
U
AL

7,
20

3
   
   
   
 

7,
20

5
   
   
   
 

7,
20

7
   
   
   

7,
20

8
   
   
  

7,
21

0
   
   
  

7,
21

2
   
   
  

7,
21

4
   
   
  

7,
21

6
   
   
   

7,
21

7
   
   
  

7,
21

9
   
   
  

7,
22

1
   
   
  

7,
22

3
   
   
  

86
,5
55

   
   

7.
4%

LT
C 
DU

AL
90

5
   
   
   
   
 

90
5

   
   
   
   
 

90
5

   
   
   
   

90
6

   
   
   
  

90
6

   
   
   
  

90
6

   
   
   
  

90
6

   
   
   
  

90
7

   
   
   
   

90
7

   
   
   
  

90
7

   
   
   
  

90
7

   
   
   
  

90
7

   
   
   
  

10
,8
75

   
   

0.
9%

BC
CT

P
25

6
   
   
   
   
 

25
6

   
   
   
   
 

25
6

   
   
   
   

25
6

   
   
   
  

25
6

   
   
   
  

25
6

   
   
   
  

25
6

   
   
   
  

25
6

   
   
   
   

25
7

   
   
   
  

25
7

   
   
   
  

25
7

   
   
   
  

25
7

   
   
   
  

3,
07

6
   
   
  

0.
3%

CB
AS

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
 

1,
00

0
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
  

1,
00

1
   
   
  

1,
00

1
   
   
  

1,
00

1
   
   
   

1,
00

1
   
   
  

1,
00

2
   
   
  

1,
00

2
   
   
  

1,
00

2
   
   
  

9,
00

9
   
   
  

0.
8%

96
,5
40

   
   
  

96
,5
64

   
   
  

96
,5
88

   
   
  

97
,6
12

   
   

97
,6
37

   
   

97
,6
61

   
   

97
,6
86

   
   

97
,7
10

   
   
 

97
,7
34

   
   

97
,7
59

   
   

97
,7
83

   
   

97
,8
08

   
   

1,
16

9,
08

3
10

0.
0%

20
12

‐1
3 
Re

vi
se
d 
Bu

dg
et

FA
M
IL
Y 
/ A

DU
LT

70
,3
77

   
   
  

72
,5
81

   
   
  

73
,5
50

   
   
  

72
,5
34

   
   

73
,3
50

   
   

73
,3
66

   
   

73
,3
84

   
   

73
,4
02

   
   
 

73
,4
20

   
   

73
,4
39

   
   

73
,4
57

   
   

73
,4
75

   
   

87
6,
33

4
   
 

72
.8
%

AG
ED

1,
15

0
   
   
   
 

1,
00

9
   
   
   
 

1,
12

6
   
   
   

1,
17

6
   
   
  

1,
20

9
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
   

1,
21

0
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
  

1,
21

0
   
   
  

14
,1
40

   
   

1.
2%

DI
SA

BL
ED

7,
76

4
   
   
   
 

7,
75

6
   
   
   
 

7,
73

8
   
   
   

7,
86

0
   
   
  

8,
00

7
   
   
  

8,
00

9
   
   
  

8,
01

1
   
   
  

8,
01

3
   
   
   

8,
01

6
   
   
  

8,
01

8
   
   
  

8,
02

0
   
   
  

8,
02

2
   
   
  

95
,2
34

   
   

7.
9%

LO
N
G
 T
ER

M
 C
AR

E
76

   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
  

39
   
   
   
   
   

85
   
   
   
   
  

71
   
   
   
   
  

71
   
   
   
   
  

73
   
   
   
   
  

72
   
   
   
   
   

72
   
   
   
   
  

72
   
   
   
   
  

72
   
   
   
   
  

72
   
   
   
   
  

77
5

   
   
   
  

0.
1%

AG
ED

 D
U
AL

8,
80

9
   
   
   
 

9,
24

5
   
   
   
 

9,
13

9
   
   
   

9,
06

2
   
   
  

9,
06

1
   
   
  

9,
06

3
   
   
  

9,
06

6
   
   
  

9,
06

8
   
   
   

9,
07

0
   
   
  

9,
07

2
   
   
  

9,
07

4
   
   
  

9,
07

7
   
   
  

10
8,
80

6
   
 

9.
0%

DI
SA

BL
ED

 D
U
AL

7,
20

3
   
   
   
 

7,
47

1
   
   
   
 

7,
46

3
   
   
   

7,
36

1
   
   
  

7,
33

0
   
   
  

7,
33

1
   
   
  

7,
33

3
   
   
  

7,
33

5
   
   
   

7,
33

7
   
   
  

7,
33

9
   
   
  

7,
34

0
   
   
  

7,
34

2
   
   
  

88
,1
86

   
   

7.
3%

LT
C 
DU

AL
90

5
   
   
   
   
 

96
9

   
   
   
   
 

90
8

   
   
   
   

88
1

   
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
   

91
3

   
   
   
  

91
4

   
   
   
  

91
4

   
   
   
  

91
4

   
   
   
  

10
,9
70

   
   

0.
9%

BC
CT

P
25

6
   
   
   
   
 

23
3

   
   
   
   
 

24
0

   
   
   
   

23
8

   
   
   
  

24
1

   
   
   
  

24
1

   
   
   
  

24
1

   
   
   
  

24
1

   
   
   
   

24
1

   
   
   
  

24
1

   
   
   
  

24
2

   
   
   
  

24
2

   
   
   
  

2,
89

8
   
   
  

0.
2%

HE
AL
TH

Y 
FA

M
IL
IE
S

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

50
0

   
   
   
   

98
5

   
   
   
  

1,
45

5
   
   
  

1,
91

2
   
   
  

2,
35

4
   
   
  

7,
20

7
   
   
  

0.
6%

96
,5
40

   
   
  

99
,2
64

   
   
  

10
0,
20

3
   
   

99
,1
97

   
   

10
0,
18

2
   
 

10
0,
20

5
   
 

10
0,
23

1
   
 

10
0,
25

5
   
  

10
0,
27

9
   
 

10
0,
30

4
   
 

10
0,
32

9
   
 

10
0,
35

4
   
 

1,
20

4,
54

9
10

0.
0%

Su
m
m
ar
y

Fa
m
ily

70
,3
77

   
   
  

72
,5
81

   
   
  

73
,5
50

   
   
  

72
,5
34

   
   

73
,3
50

   
   

73
,3
66

   
   

73
,3
84

   
   

73
,9
02

   
   
 

74
,4
05

   
   

74
,8
94

   
   

75
,3
69

   
   

75
,8
30

   
   

88
3,
54

1
   
 

73
.4
%

SP
D

9,
24

6
   
   
   
 

8,
99

8
   
   
   
 

9,
14

3
   
   
   

9,
35

9
   
   
  

9,
52

8
   
   
  

9,
53

1
   
   
  

9,
53

5
   
   
  

9,
53

7
   
   
   

9,
53

9
   
   
  

9,
54

1
   
   
  

9,
54

3
   
   
  

9,
54

6
   
   
  

11
3,
04

6
   
 

9.
4%

Du
al

16
,9
17

   
   
  

17
,6
85

   
   
  

17
,5
10

   
   
  

17
,3
04

   
   

17
,3
04

   
   

17
,3
08

   
   

17
,3
12

   
   

17
,3
16

   
   
 

17
,3
20

   
   

17
,3
24

   
   

17
,3
29

   
   

17
,3
33

   
   

20
7,
96

2
   
 

17
.3
%

96
,5
40

   
   
  

99
,2
64

   
   
  

10
0,
20

3
   
   

99
,1
97

   
   

10
0,
18

2
   
 

10
0,
20

5
   
 

10
0,
23

1
   
 

10
0,
75

5
   
  

10
1,
26

4
   
 

10
1,
76

0
   
 

10
2,
24

1
   
 

10
2,
70

8
   
 

1,
20

4,
54

9
10

0.
0%

Ch
an

ge
s D

riv
en

 B
y:

• 
Co

nt
in
ui
ng

 re
tr
oa
ct
iv
ity

 fr
om

 p
rio

r f
isc

al
 y
ea
r. 
O
rig

in
al
 b
ud

ge
t a

ss
um

ed
 a
ll 
re
tr
oa
ct
iv
ity

 w
ou

ld
 st
op

 a
s o

f J
ul
y 
1,
 2
01

2.
• 
CB

AS
 p
ar
tic
ip
an
ts
 o
rig

in
al
ly
 tr
ea
te
d 
as
 a
 se

pa
ra
te
 c
at
eg
or
y 
of
 m

em
be

rs
hi
p.
 N
ow

 re
co
gn
ize

d 
as
 e
xi
st
in
g 
m
em

be
rs
 re

ce
iv
in
g 
CB

AS
 b
en

ef
its
.

• 
As
su
m
pt
io
n 
of
 F
or
m
er
 H
ea
lth

y 
Fa
m
ili
es
 m

em
be

rs
 (a
pp

ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
50

0/
m
on

th
) t
o 
be

gi
n 
in
 F
eb

ru
ay
 2
01

3.
• 
O
rig

in
al
 b
ud

ge
t u

se
d 
12

 m
on

th
s o

f h
ist
or
y 
as
 b
as
e.
 P
ro
po

se
d 
re
vi
se
d 
bu

dg
et
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
16

 m
on

th
s o

f a
ct
ua
l e
nr
ol
lm

en
t, 
tr
en

de
d 
fo
rw

ar
d.

• 
Sh
ift
 b
et
w
ee
n 
ca
te
go
rie

s c
ha
ng
es
 m

ix
 (h

ig
he

r F
am

ily
/A
du

lt)
 a
nd

 re
su
lti
ng

 re
ve
nu

e 
an
d 
re
la
te
d 
he

al
th
 c
ar
e 
co
st
s.

3a-28



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

FY
 Ju

ly
 1
, 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

3
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
ev
is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

FY
 2
01

2‐
13

 T
ot
al
 

En
ro
llm

en
t‐
M
em

be
rs

96
,5
40

   
   
   
   
    

95
,7
97

   
   
   
    

96
,6
69

   
   
   
   
  

96
,4
47

   
   
   
   

96
,4
71

   
   
   
   

96
,4
95

   
   
   
   

96
,5
19

   
   
   
   

97
,0
43

   
   
   
   

97
,5
53

   
   
   
    

98
,0
47

   
   
   
   

98
,5
28

   
   
   
   

98
,9
94

   
   
   
   

1,
16

5,
10
4

   
   
   
 

Re
tr
oa
ct
iv
ity

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
46

7
   
   
   
   
    

3,
53
4

   
   
   
   
    

2,
75
0

   
   
   
   
  

3,
71

1
   
   
   
   
  

3,
71
0

   
   
   
   
  

3,
71

1
   
   
   
   
  

3,
71

1
   
   
   
   
  

3,
71

2
   
   
   
   
   

3,
71

2
   
   
   
   
  

3,
71

3
   
   
   
   
  

3,
71
4

   
   
   
   
  

39
,4
45

   
   
   
   
   
 

M
em

be
r M

on
th
s

96
,5
40

   
   
   
   
    

99
,2
64

   
   
   
    

10
0,
20

3
   
   
   
   

99
,1
97

   
   
   
   

10
0,
18

2
   
   
   
 

10
0,
20

5
   
   
   
 

10
0,
23

1
   
   
   
 

10
0,
75

5
   
   
   
 

10
1,
26
4

   
   
   
  

10
1,
76
0

   
   
   
 

10
2,
24

1
   
   
   
 

10
2,
70
8

   
   
   
 

1,
20

4,
54
9

   
   
   
 

Av
er
ag
e 
M
em

be
rs
hi
p

10
0,
37

9
   
   
   
   
   

Re
ve
nu

e
Pr
em

iu
m

24
,9
23

,4
09

   
   
  

24
,9
65

,4
42

   
   

23
,4
59

,1
54

   
   

25
,5
24

,6
94

   
 

25
,7
29

,9
04

   
 

25
,7
33

,8
80

   
 

25
,7
52

,3
16

   
 

26
,0
44

,0
75

   
 

26
,0
86

,1
96

   
  

26
,1
28

,6
37

   
 

26
,1
69

,8
76

   
 

26
,2
10

,5
07

   
 

30
6,
72

8,
09
1

   
  

Re
se
rv
e 
fo
r R

et
ro
 R
at
e 
Ad

j
(5
87

,4
33

)
   
   
   
    

(5
87

,2
78

)
   
   
    

89
4,
64
8

   
   
   
   

(1
26

,7
71

)
   
   
  

(1
26

,9
25

)
   
   
  

(1
26

,9
43

)
   
   
  

(1
27

,0
13

)
   
   
  

(1
27

,0
39

)
   
   
  

(1
27

,0
64

)
   
   
   

(1
27

,0
94

)
   
   
  

(1
27

,1
23

)
   
   
  

(1
27

,1
54

)
   
   
  

(1
,4
23

,1
89
)

   
   
   

Ad
ju
st
ed

 R
ev
en

ue
24

,3
35

,9
76

   
   
  

24
,3
78

,1
64

   
  

24
,3
53

,8
02

   
   

25
,3
97

,9
23

   
 

25
,6
02

,9
79

   
 

25
,6
06

,9
37

   
 

25
,6
25

,3
03

   
 

25
,9
17

,0
36

   
 

25
,9
59

,1
32

   
  

26
,0
01

,5
43

   
 

26
,0
42

,7
53

   
 

26
,0
83

,3
53

   
 

30
5,
30

4,
90
2

   
  

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

17
,5
66

   
   
   
   
    

14
,0
15

   
   
   
    

11
,5
19

   
   
   
   
  

13
,3
90

   
   
   
   

15
,4
38

   
   
   
   

15
,4
40

   
   
   
   

15
,4
51

   
   
   
   

15
,6
26

   
   
   
   

15
,6
52

   
   
   
    

15
,6
77

   
   
   
   

15
,7
02

   
   
   
   

15
,7
26

   
   
   
   

18
1,
20
4

   
   
   
   
 

O
th
er
 In
co
m
e

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   
    

38
,3
33

   
   
   
    

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   
  

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
    

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

38
,3
33

   
   
   
   

46
0,
00
0

   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l G

ro
ss
 R
ev
en

ue
24

,3
91

,8
75

   
   
  

24
,4
30

,5
12

   
  

24
,4
03

,6
55

   
   

25
,4
49

,6
47

   
 

25
,6
56

,7
51

   
 

25
,6
60

,7
11

   
 

25
,6
79

,0
88

   
 

25
,9
70

,9
96

   
 

26
,0
13

,1
17

   
  

26
,0
55

,5
54

   
 

26
,0
96

,7
88

   
 

26
,1
37

,4
12

   
 

30
5,
94

6,
10
6

   
  

M
CO

 T
ax

58
5,
70
0

   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(5
84

,7
93

)
   
   
    

63
5

   
   
   
   
   
   

77
2

   
   
   
   
   
   

77
2

   
   
   
   
   
   

77
3

   
   
   
   
   
   

78
1

   
   
   
   
   
   

78
3

   
   
   
   
   
    

78
4

   
   
   
   
   
   

78
5

   
   
   
   
   
   

78
6

   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
77

8
   
   
   
   
   
   

N
et
 R
ev
en

ue
23

,8
06

,1
75

   
   
  

24
,4
30

,5
12

   
  

24
,9
88

,4
48

   
   

25
,4
49

,0
11

   
 

25
,6
55

,9
79

   
 

25
,6
59

,9
39

   
 

25
,6
78

,3
15

   
 

25
,9
70

,2
14

   
 

26
,0
12

,3
35

   
  

26
,0
54

,7
70

   
 

26
,0
96

,0
03

   
 

26
,1
36

,6
26

   
 

30
5,
93

8,
32
8

   
  

H
ea

lth
 C
ar
e 
Co

st
s

Ca
pi
ta
tio

n
62

4,
48
7

   
   
   
   
  

62
2,
09

2
   
   
   
  

62
0,
83

2
   
   
   
   

75
5,
44
7

   
   
   
 

94
5,
47
6

   
   
   
 

94
5,
70

1
   
   
   
 

94
5,
92
8

   
   
   
 

94
6,
15

9
   
   
   
 

94
6,
39

1
   
   
   
  

94
6,
62
4

   
   
   
 

94
6,
85

9
   
   
   
 

94
7,
09

5
   
   
   
 

10
,1
93

,0
91

   
   
  

Cl
ai
m
s

In
pa
tie

nt
10

,3
40

,5
33

   
   
  

14
,3
43

,7
80

   
   

10
,5
41

,4
60

   
   

11
,5
26

,6
22

   
 

11
,4
11

,3
45

   
 

11
,4
12

,0
61

   
 

11
,2
73

,2
89

   
 

11
,0
56

,4
22

   
 

10
,4
22

,5
84

   
  

10
,4
00

,7
72

   
 

10
,1
75

,4
36

   
 

10
,1
83

,1
42

   
 

13
3,
08

7,
44
6

   
  

O
ut
pa
tie

nt
3,
10

5,
42
2

   
   
   
  

4,
34

9,
73
9

   
   
  

3,
27

4,
50
8

   
   
  

3,
51

5,
22
7

   
   

3,
60

6,
62
1

   
   

3,
60

7,
48
8

   
   

3,
73

9,
45
8

   
   

3,
67

7,
68
4

   
   

3,
51

1,
20
4

   
   
 

3,
51

0,
23
5

   
   

3,
49

0,
34
6

   
   

3,
49

8,
26
6

   
   

42
,8
86

,1
97

   
   
  

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l

2,
11

1,
96
1

   
   
   
  

2,
92

9,
88
1

   
   
  

2,
21

5,
14
9

   
   
  

2,
56

8,
27
8

   
   

2,
16

3,
30
7

   
   

2,
16

3,
76
2

   
   

2,
13

2,
73
0

   
   

2,
09

8,
40
2

   
   

2,
01

6,
28
8

   
   
 

2,
02

2,
03
6

   
   

2,
03

3,
64
2

   
   

2,
04

4,
93
3

   
   

26
,5
00

,3
69

   
   
  

Ph
ar
m
ac
y

3,
18

6,
19
1

   
   
   
  

3,
45

8,
25
6

   
   
  

3,
13

8,
38
9

   
   
  

3,
48

5,
56
3

   
   

3,
13

3,
26
6

   
   

3,
13

3,
99
8

   
   

3,
13

5,
20
5

   
   

3,
14

1,
55
7

   
   

3,
14

7,
73
5

   
   
 

3,
15

3,
79
5

   
   

3,
15

9,
69
4

   
   

3,
16

5,
45
7

   
   

38
,4
39

,1
05

   
   
  

O
th
er

1,
68

4,
05
2

   
   
   
  

2,
36

2,
80
4

   
   
  

1,
74

5,
09
9

   
   
  

1,
89

8,
34
1

   
   

1,
86

8,
58
2

   
   

1,
86

8,
89
5

   
   

1,
80

3,
12
4

   
   

1,
76

7,
51
8

   
   

1,
76

0,
32
8

   
   
 

1,
75

7,
10
4

   
   

1,
75

8,
76
2

   
   

1,
76

0,
41
6

   
   

22
,0
35

,0
26

   
   
  

Re
in
su
ra
nc
e

(3
87

,7
16

)
   
   
   
    

(4
34

,4
56

)
   
   
    

22
3,
20
7

   
   
   
   

16
1,
02
0

   
   
   
 

23
3,
42

3
   
   
   
 

23
3,
47
7

   
   
   
 

(1
,5
66

,4
63
)

   
  

23
3,
59
4

   
   
   
 

23
3,
65

1
   
   
   
  

23
3,
70

9
   
   
   
 

23
3,
76
6

   
   
   
 

23
3,
82

5
   
   
   
 

(3
68

,9
63

)
   
   
   
   

Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t

51
6,
81

5
   
   
   
   
  

54
1,
06
7

   
   
   
  

53
4,
99

9
   
   
   
   

55
6,
39

3
   
   
   
 

58
6,
00

3
   
   
   
 

59
9,
93
8

   
   
   
 

61
5,
65
0

   
   
   
 

64
0,
12

9
   
   
   
 

68
4,
77

5
   
   
   
  

70
8,
69
4

   
   
   
 

72
1,
41
6

   
   
   
 

72
2,
44

5
   
   
   
 

7,
42

8,
32
4

   
   
   
 

To
ta
l C
la
im

s
20

,5
57

,2
58

   
   
  

27
,5
51

,0
70

   
  

21
,6
72

,8
11

   
   

23
,7
11

,4
44

   
 

23
,0
02

,5
46

   
 

23
,0
19

,6
19

   
 

21
,1
32

,9
94

   
 

22
,6
15

,3
06

   
 

21
,7
76

,5
64

   
  

21
,7
86

,3
46

   
 

21
,5
73

,0
62

   
 

21
,6
08

,4
83

   
 

27
0,
00

7,
50
3

   
  

To
ta
l H

ea
lth

 C
ar
e 
Co

st
s

21
,1
81

,7
45

   
   
  

28
,1
73

,1
62

   
  

22
,2
93

,6
43

   
   

24
,4
66

,8
91

   
 

23
,9
48

,0
22

   
 

23
,9
65

,3
20

   
 

22
,0
78

,9
22

   
 

23
,5
61

,4
65

   
 

22
,7
22

,9
55

   
  

22
,7
32

,9
70

   
 

22
,5
19

,9
20

   
 

22
,5
55

,5
78

   
 

28
0,
20

0,
59
5

   
  

Ad
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
58

7,
58
6

   
   
   
  

1,
68

3,
02
8

   
   
  

1,
70

6,
25
3

   
   
  

1,
96

8,
88
8

   
   

1,
88

6,
47
0

   
   

1,
85

7,
21
7

   
   

1,
85

1,
17
4

   
   

1,
78

7,
51
6

   
   

1,
94

8,
66
4

   
   
 

1,
82

8,
74
1

   
   

1,
75

7,
09
8

   
   

1,
75

5,
70
4

   
   

21
,6
18

,3
37

   
   
  

N
et
 In

co
m
e 

1,
03

6,
84
4

   
   
    

(5
,4
25

,6
78

)
   
   

98
8,
55

2
   
   
   
   

(9
86

,7
67

)
   
   
  

(1
78

,5
13

)
   
   
  

(1
62

,5
99

)
   
   
  

1,
74

8,
22
0

   
   

62
1,
23
4

   
   
   
 

1,
34

0,
71

5
   
   
 

1,
49

3,
05
9

   
   

1,
81

8,
98

5
   
   

1,
82

5,
34
4

   
   

4,
11

9,
39
6

   
   
   
 

Ra
tio

 A
na

ly
si
s

Re
ve
nu

e
Pr
em

iu
m

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

99
.8
%

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
0%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

O
th
er
 In
co
m
e

0.
2%

0.
2%

0.
2%

0.
2%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
1%

0.
2%

To
ta
l G

ro
ss
 R
ev
en

ue
10

0.
0 %

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

M
CO

 T
ax

2.
4%

0.
0%

‐2
.4
%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0.
0%

N
et
 R
ev
en

ue
97

.6
%

10
0.
0%

10
2.
4%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

10
0.
0%

H
ea

lth
 C
ar
e 
Co

st
s

Ca
pi
ta
tio

n
2.
6%

2.
5%

2.
5%

3.
0%

3.
7%

3.
7%

3.
7%

3.
6%

3.
6%

3.
6%

3.
6%

3.
6%

3.
3%

Cl
ai
m
s

In
pa
tie

nt
43

.4
%

58
.7
%

42
.2
%

45
.3
%

44
.5
%

44
.5
%

43
.9
%

42
.6
%

40
.1
%

39
.9
%

39
.0
%

39
.0
%

43
.5
%

O
ut
pa
tie

nt
13

.0
%

17
.8
%

13
.1
%

13
.8
%

14
.1
%

14
.1
%

14
.6
%

14
.2
%

13
.5
%

13
.5
%

13
.4
%

13
.4
%

14
.0
%

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l

8.
9%

12
.0
%

8.
9%

10
.1
%

8.
4%

8.
4%

8.
3%

8.
1%

7.
8%

7.
8%

7.
8%

7.
8%

8.
7%

Ph
ar
m
ac
y

13
.4
%

14
.2
%

12
.6
%

13
.7
%

12
.2
%

12
.2
%

12
.2
%

12
.1
%

12
.1
%

12
.1
%

12
.1
%

12
.1
%

12
.6
%

O
th
er

7.
1%

9.
7%

7.
0%

7.
5%

7.
3%

7.
3%

7.
0%

6.
8%

6.
8%

6.
7%

6.
7%

6.
7%

7.
2%

Re
in
su
ra
nc
e

‐1
.6
%

‐1
.8
%

0.
9%

0.
6%

0.
9%

0.
9%

‐6
.1
%

0.
9%

0.
9%

0.
9%

0.
9%

0.
9%

‐0
.1
%

Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t

2.
2%

2.
2%

2.
1%

2.
2%

2.
3%

2.
3%

2.
4%

2.
5%

2.
6%

2.
7%

2.
8%

2.
8%

2.
4%

To
ta
l C
la
im

s
86

.4
%

11
2.
8%

86
.7
%

93
.2
%

89
.7
%

89
.7
%

82
.3
%

87
.1
%

83
.7
%

83
.6
%

82
.7
%

82
.7
%

88
.3
%

To
ta
l H

ea
lth

 C
ar
e 
Co

st
s

89
.0
%

11
5.
3%

89
.2
%

96
.1
%

93
.3
%

93
.4
%

86
.0
%

90
.7
%

87
.4
%

87
.3
%

86
.3
%

86
.3
%

91
.6
%

Ad
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
Ex
pe

ns
es

6.
7%

6.
9%

6.
8%

7.
7%

7.
4%

7.
2%

7.
2%

6.
9%

7.
5%

7.
0%

6.
7%

6.
7%

7.
1%

FO
RE

CA
ST
 F
Y 
20

12
‐1
3

AC
TU

AL
 F
Y 
20

12
‐1
3

3a-29



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

FY
 Ju

ly
 1
, 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

3
Pr
op

os
ed

 R
ev
is
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

FY
 2
01

2‐
13

 T
ot
al
 

FO
RE

CA
ST
 F
Y 
20

12
‐1
3

AC
TU

AL
 F
Y 
20

12
‐1
3

N
et
 In

co
m
e 

4.
4%

‐2
2.
2%

4.
0%

‐3
.9
%

‐0
.7
%

‐0
.6
%

6.
8%

2.
4%

5.
2%

5.
7%

7.
0%

7.
0%

1.
3%

Im
pa

ct
 o
n 
TN

E:
Re

qu
ire

d 
TN

E
14

,7
71

,5
12

   
   
  

17
,1
67

,7
62

   
   

16
,6
93

,8
41

   
   

16
,8
27

,9
32

   
 

16
,7
83

,3
46

   
 

16
,7
56

,2
96

   
 

16
,4
87

,7
53

   
 

16
,4
77

,2
35

   
 

16
,4
13

,3
94

   
  

16
,3
64

,3
06

   
 

16
,3
15

,3
63

   
 

16
,2
77

,1
02

   
 

16
,2
77

,1
02

   
   
  

Ph
as
ed

 in
 P
er
ce
nt
ag
e

36
%

36
%

36
%

36
%

36
%

52
%

52
%

52
%

52
%

52
%

52
%

68
%

68
%

Ph
as
ed

 in
 R
eq

ui
re
m
en

t
5,
31

7,
74
4

   
   
   
  

6,
18

0,
39
4

   
   
  

6,
00

9,
78
3

   
   
  

6,
05

8,
05
6

   
   

6,
04

2,
00
4

   
   

8,
71

3,
27
4

   
   

8,
57

3,
63
1

   
   

8,
56

8,
16
2

   
   

8,
53

4,
96
5

   
   
 

8,
50

9,
43
9

   
   

8,
48

3,
98
9

   
   

11
,0
68

,4
30

   
 

11
,0
68

,4
30

   
   
  

M
on

th
ly
 T
N
E

(4
,9
95

,0
37

)
   
   
   

(1
0,
42

0,
71

5)
   
 

(9
,4
32

,1
63

)
   
   
 

(1
0,
41

8,
93

0)
   
  

(1
0,
59

7,
44

4)
   
  

(8
,5
60

,0
42

)
   
   
 

(6
,8
11

,8
22

)
   
   
 

(6
,1
90

,5
89

)
   
   
 

1,
15

0,
12

6
   
   
  

2,
64

3,
18

6
   
   
  

4,
46

2,
17

0
   
   
  

6,
28

7,
51

5
   
   
  

6,
28

7,
51

5
   
   
   
   

TN
E 
Ex
ce
ss
 / 
(D
ef
ic
ie
nc
y)

(1
0,
31

2,
78

2)
   
   
 

(1
6,
60

1,
10

9)
   
 

(1
5,
44

1,
94

5)
   
  

(1
6,
47

6,
98

6)
   
  

(1
6,
63

9,
44

8)
   
  

(1
7,
27

3,
31

6)
   
  

(1
5,
38

5,
45

4)
   
  

(1
4,
75

8,
75

1)
   
  

(7
,3
84

,8
38

)
   
   
 

(5
,8
66

,2
53

)
   
   
 

(4
,0
21

,8
18

)
   
   
 

(4
,7
80

,9
15

)
   
   
 

(4
,7
80

,9
15

)
   
   
   
  

‐3
3.
8%

‐6
0.
7%

‐5
6.
5%

‐6
1.
9%

‐6
3.
1%

‐5
1.
1%

‐4
1.
3%

‐3
7.
6%

7.
0%

16
.2
%

27
.3
%

38
.6
%

Be
gi
nn

in
g 
Eq
ui
t y

(6
,0
31

,8
81
)

   
   
   

(4
,9
95

,0
37
)

   
   

(1
0,
42

0,
71

5)
   
  

(9
,4
32

,1
63
)

   
  

(1
0,
41

8,
93

0)
   

(1
0,
59

7,
44

4)
   

(1
0,
76

0,
04

2)
   

(9
,0
11

,8
22
)

   
  

(8
,3
90

,5
89
)

   
   

(7
,0
49

,8
74
)

   
  

(5
,5
56

,8
14
)

   
  

(3
,7
37

,8
30
)

   
  

(3
,7
37

,8
30
)

   
   
   

N
et
 In
co
m
e/
(L
os
s)

1,
03

6,
84

4
   
   
   
  

(5
,4
25

,6
78
)

   
   

98
8,
55

2
   
   
   
   

(9
86

,7
67

)
   
   
  

(1
78

,5
13

)
   
   
  

(1
62

,5
99

)
   
   
  

1,
74

8,
22
0

   
   

62
1,
23
4

   
   
   
 

1,
34

0,
71
5

   
   
 

1,
49

3,
05
9

   
   

1,
81

8,
98
5

   
   

1,
82

5,
34
4

   
   

1,
82

5,
34
4

   
   
   
 

En
di
ng

 E
qu

ity
(4
,9
95

,0
37
)

   
   
   

(1
0,
42

0,
71

5)
   
 

(9
,4
32

,1
63
)

   
   
 

(1
0,
41

8,
93

0)
   

(1
0,
59

7,
44

4)
   

(1
0,
76

0,
04

2)
   

(9
,0
11

,8
22
)

   
  

(8
,3
90

,5
89
)

   
  

(7
,0
49

,8
74
)

   
   

(5
,5
56

,8
14
)

   
  

(3
,7
37

,8
30
)

   
  

(1
,9
12

,4
85
)

   
  

(1
,9
12

,4
85
)

   
   
   

Su
bo

rd
in
at
ed

 D
eb

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
 

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
   
 

En
di
ng

 T
N
E

(4
,9
95

,0
37
)

   
   
   

(1
0,
42

0,
71

5)
   
 

(9
,4
32

,1
63
)

   
   
 

(1
0,
41

8,
93

0)
   

(1
0,
59

7,
44

4)
   

(8
,5
60

,0
42
)

   
  

(6
,8
11

,8
22
)

   
  

(6
,1
90

,5
89
)

   
  

1,
15

0,
12
6

   
   
 

2,
64

3,
18
6

   
   

4,
46

2,
17
0

   
   

6,
28

7,
51
5

   
   

6,
28

7,
51
5

   
   
   
 

3a-30



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

Fi
sc
al
 Y
ea
r J
ul
y 
1,
 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01
4

Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 B
al
an

ce
 S
he

et

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

Pe
tt
y 
Ca
sh

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

Ca
sh
 ‐O

pe
ra
tin

g 
Ac
co
un

t
14

,0
05

,9
83

   
   
  

8,
68

8,
89

3
   
   
   
 

5,
58

4,
97

0
   
   
   
 

5,
53

9,
89

2
   
   
   
 

2,
93

0,
20

8
   
   
   
 

2,
89

2,
05

0
   
   
   
 

2,
84

9,
74

7
   
   
   
 

2,
76

4,
92

8
   
   
   
 

2,
76

6,
28

2
   
   
   
 

2,
69

7,
14

9
   
   
   
 

2,
65

8,
63

7
   
   
   
 

2,
64

0,
76

3
   
   
   
 

Ca
sh
 ‐ 
Cl
ai
m
s P

ay
m
en

t
(1
3,
24

7,
97

9)
   
   
 

(9
,0
25

,9
98

)
   
   
   

(4
,6
20

,1
57

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
63

,1
16

)
   
   
   

(6
,0
29

,8
29

)
   
   
   

(6
,0
65

,8
22

)
   
   
   

(5
,4
94

,5
86

)
   
   
   

(5
,9
07

,6
72

)
   
   
    

(5
,7
93

,8
27

)
   
   
   

(5
,7
00

,8
78

)
   
   
   

(5
,6
23

,4
85

)
   
   
   

(5
,5
59

,7
76

)
   
   
   

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke
t A

cc
ou

nt
25

,4
78

,6
52

   
   
  

22
,6
36

,1
11

   
   
  

20
,8
45

,7
88

   
   
  

15
,8
57

,7
36

   
   
  

18
,1
39

,6
94

   
   
  

20
,0
71

,2
82

   
   
  

22
,2
58

,4
21

   
   
  

22
,1
39

,3
30

   
   
  

28
,9
19

,5
86

   
   
  

29
,8
11

,8
27

   
   
  

31
,2
24

,5
96

   
   
  

32
,7
73

,4
88

   
   
  

M
ed

i‐C
al
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

26
,8
15

,0
02

   
   
  

25
,2
11

,4
84

   
   
  

23
,8
93

,2
60

   
   
  

24
,2
78

,5
41

   
   
  

25
,7
29

,9
04

   
   
  

25
,7
33

,8
80

   
   
  

25
,7
52

,3
16

   
   
  

26
,0
44

,0
75

   
   
  

26
,0
86

,1
96

   
   
  

26
,1
28

,6
37

   
   
  

26
,1
69

,8
76

   
   
  

26
,2
10

,5
07

   
   
  

Pr
ov
id
er
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

2,
98

7,
06

5
   
   
   
 

3,
68

4,
65

5
   
   
   
 

4,
11

9,
73

0
   
   
   
 

3,
29

6,
76

1
   
   
   
 

2,
96

7,
08

5
   
   
   
 

2,
67

0,
37

6
   
   
   
 

2,
40

3,
33

9
   
   
   
 

2,
16

3,
00

5
   
   
   
 

1,
94

6,
70

4
   
   
   
 

1,
75

2,
03

4
   
   
   
 

1,
57

6,
83

0
   
   
   
 

1,
41

9,
14

7
   
   
   
 

O
th
er
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
es

1,
17

9,
91

8
   
   
   
 

32
,9
23

   
   
   
   
   
 

20
6,
21

5
   
   
   
   
  

20
4,
36

3
   
   
   
   
   

20
7,
18

5
   
   
   
   
  

20
8,
52

0
   
   
   
   
  

18
,2
51

   
   
   
   
   
 

16
,1
69

   
   
   
   
   
 

17
,4
65

   
   
   
   
   
 

12
,2
04

   
   
   
   
   
 

18
,8
58

   
   
   
   
   
 

8,
23

1
   
   
   
   
   
   

Pr
ep

ai
d 
‐ G

en
er
al

78
9,
06

2
   
   
   
   
  

79
3,
80

5
   
   
   
   
  

79
9,
16

8
   
   
   
   
  

80
2,
94

6
   
   
   
   
  

79
9,
94

9
   
   
   
   
  

79
6,
95

2
   
   
   
   
  

79
3,
95

5
   
   
   
   
  

79
0,
95

8
   
   
   
   
  

78
7,
96

1
   
   
   
   
  

78
4,
96

4
   
   
   
   
  

78
1,
96

8
   
   
   
   
  

77
8,
97

1
   
   
   
   
  

Pr
ep

ai
d 
Li
ce
ns
e 
Fe
es

26
6,
21

7
   
   
   
   
  

23
7,
16

7
   
   
   
   
  

21
7,
19

3
   
   
   
   
  

22
4,
47

7
   
   
   
   
  

20
0,
29

5
   
   
   
   
  

17
6,
11

3
   
   
   
   
  

15
1,
93

2
   
   
   
   
  

12
7,
75

1
   
   
   
   
  

10
3,
56

9
   
   
   
   
  

79
,3
88

   
   
   
   
   
 

17
0,
08

1
   
   
   
   
  

27
3,
74

7
   
   
   
   
  

Pr
ep

ai
d 
In
su
ra
nc
e

37
,6
63

   
   
   
   
   
 

48
,4
45

   
   
   
   
   
 

97
,5
41

   
   
   
   
   
 

93
,5
57

   
   
   
   
   
 

82
,7
65

   
   
   
   
   
 

71
,9
73

   
   
   
   
   
 

61
,1
81

   
   
   
   
   
 

50
,3
89

   
   
   
   
   
 

39
,5
97

   
   
   
   
   
 

28
,8
05

   
   
   
   
   
 

18
,0
13

   
   
   
   
   
 

7,
22

1
   
   
   
   
   
   

De
po

sit
s

37
5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
    

1,
17

2,
98

2
   
   
   
 

1,
17

2,
98

2
   
   
   
 

1,
17

2,
98

2
   
   
   
 

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
12

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

Co
m
pu

te
r S

ys
te
m
s &

 S
of
tw

ar
e

20
2,
92

4
   
   
   
   
  

20
2,
92

4
   
   
   
   
  

20
8,
41

1
   
   
   
   
  

20
8,
41

1
   
   
   
   
  

21
3,
21

1
   
   
   
   
  

21
9,
61

1
   
   
   
   
  

22
7,
61

1
   
   
   
   
  

28
0,
81

1
   
   
   
   
  

38
5,
01

1
   
   
   
   
  

39
3,
01

1
   
   
   
   
  

39
4,
61

1
   
   
   
   
  

39
4,
61

1
   
   
   
   
  

Ac
cu
m
 A
m
or
tiz
at
io
n

(2
8,
70

2)
   
   
   
   
  

(3
0,
50

8)
   
   
   
   
  

(3
7,
46

6)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
02

0)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
4,
65

4)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
8,
39

4)
   
   
   
   
  

(5
2,
26

8)
   
   
   
   
  

(5
7,
02

9)
   
   
   
   
  

(6
3,
52

6)
   
   
   
   
  

(7
0,
15

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(7
6,
81

4)
   
   
   
   
  

(8
3,
47

2)
   
   
   
   
  

   
 T
ot
al
 A
ss
et
s

58
,8
61

,8
06

   
   
  

52
,4
80

,9
01

   
   
  

51
,3
18

,7
79

   
   
  

48
,3
76

,5
32

   
   
  

46
,3
69

,7
95

   
   
  

47
,9
00

,5
25

   
   
  

48
,9
74

,0
24

   
   
  

48
,4
16

,8
40

   
   
  

55
,1
99

,1
44

   
   
  

55
,9
21

,1
09

   
   
  

57
,3
17

,2
98

   
   
  

58
,8
67

,5
65

   
   
   

Cl
ai
m
s P

ay
ab
le

11
,9
62

,4
03

   
   
  

9,
34

8,
13

4
   
   
   
 

11
,6
48

,4
18

   
   
  

8,
65

2,
49

4
   
   
   
 

8,
45

4,
95

5
   
   
   
 

8,
34

1,
63

9
   
   
   
 

8,
18

5,
58

2
   
   
   
 

7,
93

5,
41

4
   
   
   
 

7,
76

3,
98

2
   
   
   
 

7,
61

0,
98

6
   
   
   
 

7,
52

1,
67

3
   
   
   
 

7,
45

0,
73

1
   
   
   
 

Ca
pi
ta
tio

n 
Pa
ya
bl
e

62
4,
48

7
   
   
   
   
  

62
2,
09

2
   
   
   
   
  

62
0,
83

2
   
   
   
   
  

75
5,
44

7
   
   
   
   
  

94
5,
47

6
   
   
   
   
  

94
5,
70

1
   
   
   
   
  

94
5,
92

8
   
   
   
   
  

94
6,
15

9
   
   
   
   
  

94
6,
39

1
   
   
   
   
  

94
6,
62

4
   
   
   
   
  

94
6,
85

9
   
   
   
   
  

94
7,
09

5
   
   
   
   
  

In
cu
rr
ed

 B
ut
 N
ot
 R
ep

or
te
d

40
,8
33

,9
98

   
   
  

44
,5
63

,3
85

   
   
  

42
,2
68

,2
54

   
   
  

41
,5
16

,4
21

   
   
  

40
,8
16

,0
55

   
   
  

40
,4
14

,3
00

   
   
  

39
,8
61

,0
06

   
   
  

38
,9
74

,0
46

   
   
  

38
,3
66

,2
42

   
   
  

37
,8
23

,8
04

   
   
  

37
,5
07

,1
48

   
   
  

37
,2
55

,6
25

   
   
  

Pa
ya
bl
e 
to
 S
ta
te

2,
50

1,
58

8
   
   
   
 

3,
08

8,
86

6
   
   
   
 

2,
19

4,
21

8
   
   
   
 

2,
32

0,
99

0
   
   
   
 

2,
44

7,
91

4
   
   
   
 

2,
57

4,
85

8
   
   
   
 

2,
70

1,
87

0
   
   
   
 

2,
82

8,
90

9
   
   
   
 

2,
95

5,
97

3
   
   
   
 

3,
08

3,
06

7
   
   
   
 

3,
21

0,
19

0
   
   
   
 

3,
33

7,
34

4
   
   
   
 

Ac
co
un

ts
 P
ay
ab
le

4,
24

4,
09

9
   
   
   
 

55
9,
92

8
   
   
   
   
  

1,
35

2,
45

6
   
   
   
 

2,
91

5,
56

9
   
   
   
 

44
7,
39

5
   
   
   
   
  

40
6,
37

9
   
   
   
   
  

37
7,
96

6
   
   
   
   
  

26
9,
16

8
   
   
   
   
  

33
5,
99

4
   
   
   
   
  

21
5,
39

6
   
   
   
   
  

15
8,
68

0
   
   
   
   
  

15
4,
73

4
   
   
   
   
  

Ac
cr
ue

d 
Ex
pe

ns
es

20
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

20
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

20
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

20
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

19
6,
85

4
   
   
   
   
  

17
8,
80

7
   
   
   
   
  

16
6,
30

5
   
   
   
   
  

11
8,
43

4
   
   
   
   
  

14
7,
83

7
   
   
   
   
  

94
,7
74

   
   
   
   
   
 

69
,8
19

   
   
   
   
   
 

68
,0
83

   
   
   
   
   
 

Ac
cr
ue

d 
Pa
yr
ol
l T
ax
es

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

33
,8
62

   
   
   
   
   
 

38
,7
54

   
   
   
   
   
 

35
,5
12

   
   
   
   
   
 

39
,4
60

   
   
   
   
   
 

43
,0
49

   
   
   
   
   
 

48
,5
28

   
   
   
   
   
 

56
,2
40

   
   
   
   
   
 

59
,4
77

   
   
   
   
   
 

59
,4
77

   
   
   
   
   
 

59
,4
77

   
   
   
   
   
 

Ac
cr
ue

d 
AC

S
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
10

8,
94

3
   
   
   
 

1,
18

9,
57

5
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
17

9,
13

4
   
   
   
 

1,
17

0,
85

5
   
   
   
 

1,
17

1,
09

8
   
   
   
 

1,
19

9,
42

0
   
   
   
 

1,
22

7,
60

1
   
   
   
 

1,
25

5,
64

5
   
   
   
 

1,
27

1,
88

9
   
   
   
 

1,
27

6,
33

7
   
   
   
 

Ac
cr
ue

d 
RG

S
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Ac
cr
ue

d 
Sc
rip

tc
ar
e

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

24
2,
82

8
   
   
   
   
  

24
2,
88

5
   
   
   
   
  

24
2,
97

8
   
   
   
   
  

24
3,
47

1
   
   
   
   
  

24
3,
94

9
   
   
   
   
  

24
4,
41

9
   
   
   
   
  

24
4,
87

6
   
   
   
   
  

24
5,
32

3
   
   
   
   
  

Ac
cr
ue

d 
CQ

S
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Ac
cr
ue

d 
Pr
em

iu
m
 T
ax

1,
18

8,
60

0
   
   
   
 

1,
18

8,
60

0
   
   
   
 

(1
,1
70

,4
93

)
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

77
2

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
54

4
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
31

6
   
   
   
   
   
   

3,
09

8
   
   
   
   
   
   

78
4

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
56

9
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
35

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

Cu
rr
en

t P
or
tio

n 
of
 D
ef
er
re
d 
Re

ve
nu

e
46

0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

46
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

Ac
cr
ue

d 
Pa
yr
ol
l E
xp
en

se
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

27
2,
15

3
   
   
   
   
  

33
4,
12

1
   
   
   
   

21
8,
67

7
   
   
   
   

24
2,
47

3
   
   
   
   

26
6,
08

1
   
   
   
   

29
9,
11

6
   
   
   
   

34
3,
13
4

   
   
   
   
  

36
1,
27

3
   
   
   
   

36
1,
27

3
   
   
   
   

36
1,
27

3
   
   
   
   

Cu
rr
en

t P
or
tio

n 
O
f L
on

g 
Te
rm

 D
eb

t
50

0,
00
0

   
   
   
   
  

45
8,
33

3
   
   
   
   
  

41
6,
66

7
   
   
   
   
  

37
5,
00

0
   
   
   
   

33
3,
33

3
   
   
   
   

29
1,
66
6

   
   
   
   

24
9,
99

9
   
   
   
   

20
8,
33

2
   
   
   
   

16
6,
66

5
   
   
   
   
  

12
4,
99

8
   
   
   
   

83
,3
31

   
   
   
   
  

41
,6
64

   
   
   
   
  

De
fe
rr
ed

 R
ev
en

ue
 ‐ 
 L
on

g 
Te
rm

 P
or
tio

n
1,
34

1,
66
7

   
   
   
 

1,
30

3,
33

3
   
   
   
 

1,
26

5,
00
0

   
   
   
 

1,
22

6,
66
7

   
   
  

1,
18

8,
33

3
   
   
  

1,
15

0,
00
0

   
   
  

1,
11

1,
66
7

   
   
  

1,
07

3,
33

3
   
   
  

1,
03

5,
00
0

   
   
   
 

99
6,
66

7
   
   
   
   

95
8,
33

3
   
   
   
   

92
0,
00
0

   
   
   
   

O
th
er
 L
on

g‐
te
rm

 L
ia
bi
lit
y

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Su
bo

rd
in
at
ed

 L
oa
n

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
   
 

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

8,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
  

Fu
nd

 B
al
an
ce

(4
,9
95

,0
37

)
   
   
   

(1
0,
42

0,
71

5)
   
   
 

(9
,4
32

,1
63

)
   
   
   

(1
0,
41

8,
93

0)
   
  

(1
0,
59

7,
44

4)
   
  

(1
0,
76

0,
04

2)
   
  

(9
,0
11

,8
22

)
   
   
 

(8
,3
90

,5
89

)
   
   
 

(7
,0
49

,8
74

)
   
   
   

(5
,5
56

,8
14

)
   
   
 

(3
,7
37

,8
30

)
   
   
 

(1
,9
12

,4
85

)
   
   
 

   
 T
ot
al
 L
ia
b 
&
 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc
e

58
,8
61

,8
0 6

   
   
  

52
,4
80

,9
01

   
   
  

51
,3
18

,7
79

   
   
  

48
,3
76

,5
32

   
   

46
,3
69

,7
95

   
   

47
,9
00

,5
25

   
   

48
,9
74

,0
25

   
   

48
,4
16

,8
40

   
   

55
,1
99

,1
35

   
   
  

55
,9
21

,1
00

   
   

57
,3
17

,2
89

   
   

58
,8
67

,5
56

   
   

3a-31



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

Fi
sc
al
 Y
ea
r J
ul
y 
1,
 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

4
Fo
re
ca
st
ed

 C
as
h 
Fl
ow

 S
ta
te
m
en

t

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

Ca
sh
 F
lo
w
 fr
om

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ac
tiv

iti
e s

Co
lle
ct
ed

 P
re
m
iu
m

26
,0
55

,9
12

   
   
  

25
,9
81

,6
82

   
   
  

25
,6
72

,0
26

   
   
  

25
,0
12

,6
42

   
   

24
,1
51

,6
17

   
   
  

25
,6
02

,9
61

   
   
  

25
,6
06

,8
68

   
   
  

25
,6
25

,2
77

   
   
  

25
,9
17

,0
11

   
   
   
 

25
,9
59

,1
02

   
   
  

26
,0
01

,5
14

   
   
  

26
,0
42

,7
22

   
   
  

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

17
,5
66

   
   
   
   
   
 

14
,0
15

   
   
   
   
   
 

11
,5
19

   
   
   
   
   
 

13
,3
90

   
   
   
   
  

15
,4
38

   
   
   
   
   

15
,4
40

   
   
   
   
   

15
,4
51

   
   
   
   
   

15
,6
26

   
   
   
   
   

15
,6
52

   
   
   
   
   
  

15
,6
77

   
   
   
   
   

15
,7
02

   
   
   
   
   

15
,7
26

   
   
   
   
   

Pa
id
 C
la
im

s
In
pa
tie

nt
(1
5,
58

9,
17

1 )
   
   
 

(1
3,
75

1,
59

2)
   
   
 

(1
0,
53

8,
89

0)
   
   
 

(1
3,
39

2,
26

1)
   
  

(1
1,
86

8,
43

1)
   
   

(1
1,
67

4,
24

3)
   
   

(1
1,
66

3,
04

3)
   
   

(1
1,
62

8,
54

8)
   
   

(1
0,
80

7,
64

6)
   
   
  

(1
0,
74

3,
93

4)
   
   

(1
0,
37

3,
54

5)
   
   

(1
0,
34

0,
36

2)
   
   

O
ut
pa
tie

nt
(4
,6
81

,6
69

)
   
   
   

(4
,1
70

,1
58

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
73

,7
09

)
   
   
   

(4
,0
84

,1
83

)
   
   
 

(3
,7
51

,0
85

)
   
   
   

(3
,6
90

,3
67

)
   
   
   

(3
,8
68

,7
43

)
   
   
   

(3
,8
67

,9
90

)
   
   
   

(3
,6
40

,9
25

)
   
   
   
  

(3
,6
26

,0
52

)
   
   
   

(3
,5
58

,3
01

)
   
   
   

(3
,5
52

,2
76

)
   
   
   

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l

(3
,1
83

,9
48

)
   
   
   

(2
,8
08

,9
20

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
14

,6
09

)
   
   
   

(2
,9
83

,9
67

)
   
   
 

(2
,2
49

,9
59

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
13

,4
72

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
06

,4
65

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
06

,9
86

)
   
   
   

(2
,0
90

,7
80

)
   
   
   
  

(2
,0
88

,7
51

)
   
   
   

(2
,0
73

,2
36

)
   
   
   

(2
,0
76

,5
05

)
   
   
   

Ph
ar
m
ac
y

(4
,8
03

,4
34

)
   
   
   

(3
,3
15

,4
80

)
   
   
   

(3
,1
37

,6
24

)
   
   
   

(4
,0
49

,7
18

)
   
   
 

(3
,2
58

,7
70

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
05

,9
99

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
43

,5
99

)
   
   
   

(3
,3
04

,1
20

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
64

,0
28

)
   
   
   
  

(3
,2
57

,8
51

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
21

,2
11

)
   
   
   

(3
,2
14

,3
30

)
   
   
   

Ca
pt
ita

tio
n

(6
33

,2
76

)
   
   
   
   

(6
24

,4
87

)
   
   
   
   

(6
22

,0
92

)
   
   
   
   

(6
20

,8
32

)
   
   
   
 

(7
55

,4
47

)
   
   
   
   

(9
45

,4
76

)
   
   
   
   

(9
45

,7
01

)
   
   
   
   

(9
45

,9
28

)
   
   
   
   

(9
46

,1
59

)
   
   
   
   
  

(9
46

,3
91

)
   
   
   
   

(9
46

,6
24

)
   
   
   
   

(9
46

,8
59

)
   
   
   
   

Al
l O

th
er
 F
FS

(2
,5
38

,8
42

)
   
   
    

(2
,2
65

,2
55

)
   
   
   

(1
,7
44

,6
74

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
05

,5
97

)
   
   
 

(1
,9
43

,4
29

)
   
   
   

(1
,9
11

,8
32

)
   
   
   

(1
,8
65

,4
64

)
   
   
   

(1
,8
58

,9
80

)
   
   
   

(1
,8
25

,3
63

)
   
   
   
  

(1
,8
15

,0
78

)
   
   
   

(1
,7
93

,0
04

)
   
   
   

(1
,7
87

,5
96

)
   
   
   

Re
in
su
re
d 
Cl
ai
m
s

58
4,
51

3
   
   
   
   
  

41
6,
51

9
   
   
   
   
  

(2
23

,1
53

)
   
   
   
   

(1
87

,0
82

)
   
   
   
 

(2
42

,7
73

)
   
   
   
   

(2
38

,8
41

)
   
   
   
   

1,
62

0,
62
0

   
   
   
 

(2
45

,6
81

)
   
   
   
   

(2
42

,2
83

)
   
   
   
   
  

(2
41

,4
20

)
   
   
   
   

(2
38

,3
18

)
   
   
   
   

(2
37

,4
35

)
   
   
   
   

Ad
m
in
 E
xp
en

es
1,
94

5,
09

9
   
   
   
 

(2
,6
74

,7
19

)
   
   
   

(2
,1
60

,6
71

)
   
   
   

(1
,9
59

,7
84

)
   
   
 

(3
,4
74

,8
10

)
   
   
   

(2
,3
29

,3
76

)
   
   
   

(9
51

,2
22

)
   
   
   
   

(2
,3
45

,1
33

)
   
   
   

(2
,2
86

,5
86

)
   
   
   
  

(2
,4
84

,2
49

)
   
   
   

(2
,4
93

,2
63

)
   
   
   

(2
,4
24

,3
74

)
   
   
   

Pr
ov
id
er
 R
ec
ei
va
bl
e

3,
55

2,
47

5
   
   
   
 

(6
97

,5
89

)
   
   
   
   

(4
35

,0
75

)
   
   
   
   

82
2,
96

9
   
   
   
   

32
9,
67
6

   
   
   
   
 

29
6,
70

8
   
   
   
   
 

26
7,
03

8
   
   
   
   
 

24
0,
33
4

   
   
   
   
 

21
6,
30
0

   
   
   
   
   

19
4,
67
0

   
   
   
   
 

17
5,
20

3
   
   
   
   
 

15
7,
68

3
   
   
   
   
 

M
CO

 T
ax
 E
xp
en

se
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,7
79

,7
86

)
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(3
,8
71

)
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

N
et
 c
as
h 
pr
ov
id
ed

 (u
se
d)
 b
y 
O
p s

72
5,
22

5
   
   
   
   
  

(3
,8
95

,9
84

)
   
   
   

(4
46

,7
37

)
   
   
   
   

(3
,6
34

,4
24

)
   
   
 

(3
,0
47

,9
73

)
   
   
   

(2
94

,4
95

)
   
   
   
   

2,
76

5,
74
0

   
   
   
 

(5
22

,1
30

)
   
   
   
   

1,
04

1,
32

2
   
   
   
   

96
5,
72

4
   
   
   
   
 

1,
49

4,
91
7

   
   
   
 

1,
63

6,
39

5
   
   
   
 

Ca
sh
 F
lo
w
 fr
om

 In
ve
st
in
g/
Fi
na
nc
in
g

Pr
oc
ee
ds
 S
ub

or
di
na
te
d 
De

bt
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
20

0,
00
0

   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

6,
00

0,
00
0

   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

Co
st
s o

f C
ap
ita

liz
at
io
n

N
et
 P
ro
p 
&
 E
qu

ip
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(4
,8
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
 

(6
,4
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
 

(8
,0
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
 

(5
3,
20

0)
   
   
   
   
  

(1
04

,2
00

)
   
   
   
   
  

(8
,0
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
,6
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

O
rig

in
at
io
n 
of
 A
CS

 D
eb

t
De

bt
 P
ay
m
en

ts
(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
 

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   
 

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

N
et
 C
as
h 
Pr
ov
id
ed

 (U
se
d)
 b
y 
In
v/
Fi
n

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
   

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
 

(4
6,
46

7)
   
   
   
   
  

2,
15

1,
93

3
   
   
   
 

(4
9,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(9
4,
86

7)
   
   
   
   
  

5,
85

4,
13

3
   
   
   
   

(4
9,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
3,
26

7)
   
   
   
   
  

(4
1,
66

7)
   
   
   
   
  

N
et
 C
as
h 
Fl
o w

68
3,
55

8
   
   
   
   
  

(3
,9
37

,6
51

)
   
   
   

(4
88

,4
04

)
   
   
   
   

(3
,6
76

,0
90

)
   
   
 

(3
,0
94

,4
40

)
   
   
   

1,
85

7,
43
8

   
   
   
 

2,
71

6,
07

3
   
   
   
 

(6
16

,9
97

)
   
   
   
   

6,
89

5,
45

5
   
   
   
   

91
6,
05

7
   
   
   
   
 

1,
45

1,
65
0

   
   
   
 

1,
59

4,
72
8

   
   
   
 

Ca
sh
 &
 E
qu

iv
 a
t B

eg
 o
f P

er
io
d

25
,5
54

,0
9 9

   
   
  

26
,2
37

,6
57

   
   
  

22
,3
00

,0
06

   
   
  

21
,8
11

,6
02

   
   

18
,1
35

,5
12

   
   
  

15
,0
41

,0
72

   
   
  

16
,8
98

,5
10

   
   
  

19
,6
14

,5
82

   
   
  

18
,9
97

,5
86

   
   
   
 

25
,8
93

,0
40

   
   
  

26
,8
09

,0
98

   
   
  

28
,2
60

,7
48

   
   
  

Ca
sh
 &
 E
qu

iv
 a
t E

nd
 o
f P

er
io
d

26
,2
37

,6
5 7

   
   
  

22
,3
00

,0
06

   
   
  

21
,8
11

,6
02

   
   
  

18
,1
35

,5
12

   
   

15
,0
41

,0
72

   
   
  

16
,8
98

,5
10

   
   
  

19
,6
14

,5
82

   
   
  

18
,9
97

,5
86

   
   
  

25
,8
93

,0
40

   
   
   
 

26
,8
09

,0
98

   
   
  

28
,2
60

,7
48

   
   
  

29
,8
55

,4
76

   
   
  

3a-32



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

Fi
sc
al
 Y
ea
r J
ul
y 
1,
 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

3
To

ta
l A

dm
in
ist
ra
tiv

e 
Ex
pe

ns
e

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

FY
 2
01

2‐
13

Sa
la
rie

s
28

2,
16

7
   
   
 

31
5,
36
0

   
22

4,
18

8
   

34
4,
10

1
   

35
5,
12

0
   

39
4,
60
4

   
43

0,
49
0

   
48

5,
28
4

   
 

56
2,
40
0

   
59

4,
77

3
   

59
4,
77

3
   

59
4,
77

3
   

5,
17

8,
03

3
  

Be
ne

fit
s

13
1,
32

2
   
   
 

18
4,
44
0

   
79

,3
86

   
  

77
,4
03

   
  

82
,2
35

   
  

90
,3
42

   
  

10
1,
67

2
   

11
2,
94

9
   
 

12
3,
86

7
   

12
7,
77

3
   

12
7,
77

3
   

12
7,
77

3
   

1,
36

6,
93

3
  

Te
m
p 
La
bo

r
69

,3
02

   
   
   
 

39
,0
93

   
  

82
,8
54

   
  

10
2,
45

3
   

46
,3
22

   
  

36
,9
24

   
  

41
,4
34

   
   

41
,4
34

   
   

47
,4
34

   
  

10
,5
10

   
  

4,
51

0
   
   
  

4,
51

0
   
   
  

52
6,
78

0
   
  

EE
 R
ec
ru
itm

en
t

5,
94

2
   
   
   
   

12
,8
39

   
  

15
,6
95

   
  

22
,2
38

   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

56
,7
14

   
   
 

St
af
f T

ra
in
in
g 
&
 S
em

in
ar
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

50
0

   
   
   
  

70
0

   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
   

5,
50

0
   
   
   

70
0

   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
  

6,
00

0
   
   
  

70
0

   
   
   
  

15
,1
00

   
   
 

Co
nf
er
en

ce
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

20
0

   
   
   
  

2,
87

2
   
   
  

85
0

   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
  

1,
70

0
   
   
  

30
0

   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

2,
50

0
   
   
  

30
0

   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
  

40
0

   
   
   
  

10
,6
22

   
   
 

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
AC

S
86

4,
93

5
   
   
 

85
6,
10
6

   
94

2,
88

2
   

89
0,
49

2
   

93
7,
90

5
   

92
9,
59

7
   

92
9,
81

0
   

93
4,
14

5
   
 

93
8,
35

8
   

94
2,
45

3
   

94
6,
43

2
   

95
0,
29

8
   

11
,0
63

,4
12

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
Sc
rip

tc
ar
e

23
7,
84

3
   
   
 

24
7,
49
6

   
24

4,
92
0

   
25

6,
07
0

   
24

2,
82

8
   

24
2,
88

5
   

24
2,
97

8
   

24
3,
47

1
   
 

24
3,
94

9
   

24
4,
41

9
   

24
4,
87

6
   

24
5,
32

3
   

2,
93

7,
05
9

  
Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t ‐
 A
CS

20
7,
35

3
   
   
 

20
6,
42

7
   

22
7,
51

1
   

21
7,
23

7
   

24
1,
22

9
   

24
1,
25

9
   

24
1,
28

9
   

26
5,
27

5
   
 

28
9,
24

3
   

31
3,
19

2
   

32
5,
45

7
   

32
6,
03

9
   

3,
10

1,
51

0
  

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
RG

S
10

,8
58

   
   
   
 

12
,5
71

   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

24
5

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

23
,6
74

   
   
 

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
O
th
er

11
,0
07

   
   
   
 

12
,9
32

   
  

10
9,
50

2
   

10
6,
04

3
   

22
,1
94

   
  

27
,2
64

   
  

22
,2
64

   
   

22
,1
94

   
   

72
,2
64

   
  

72
,1
94

   
  

22
,2
64

   
  

22
,1
94

   
  

52
2,
31
5

   
  

Co
ns
ul
tin

g 
Se
rv
ic
es

12
3,
47

8
   
   
 

12
7,
11

7
   

11
2,
07
6

   
19

1,
97

5
   

39
7,
63

0
   

35
7,
89

7
   

30
5,
59

2
   

15
5,
96

0
   
 

15
7,
96
0

   
34

,5
50

   
  

26
,5
50

   
  

26
,5
50

   
  

2,
01

7,
33

5
  

Tr
an
sla

tio
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

1,
40

9
   
   
   
   

2,
11

3
   
   
  

1,
10

0
   
   
  

3,
19

9
   
   
  

1,
40

5
   
   
  

1,
40

5
   
   
  

1,
40

5
   
   
   

1,
40

8
   
   
   

21
,4
10

   
  

21
,4
13

   
  

21
,4
15

   
  

21
,4
17

   
  

99
,0
99

   
   
 

M
ee
tin

gs
 &
 E
ve
nt
s

36
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
92

3
   
   
  

1,
44

1
   
   
  

2,
53

7
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

5,
93
8

   
   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Ai
rli
ne

s
72

8
   
   
   
   
   

2,
05

6
   
   
  

3,
39

4
   
   
  

1,
67

9
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

91
0

   
   
   
  

2,
71

0
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

50
0

   
   
   
  

1,
96

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

20
0

   
   
   
  

14
,1
37

   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Ho

te
ls

1,
11

7
   
   
   
   

1,
99

3
   
   
  

1,
89

5
   
   
  

2,
76

8
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

29
3

   
   
   
  

1,
75

0
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

1,
75

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

11
,5
65

   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Au

to
 &
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n

1,
36

3
   
   
   
   

58
8

   
   
   
  

2,
05

0
   
   
  

1,
07

4
   
   
  

94
   
   
   
   
 

1,
38

8
   
   
  

91
3

   
   
   
   

10
4

   
   
   
   

1,
15

3
   
   
  

91
6

   
   
   
  

10
0

   
   
   
  

1,
09

5
   
   
  

10
,8
4 0

   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
M
ea
ls

29
4

   
   
   
   
   

21
6

   
   
   
  

59
2

   
   
   
  

25
4

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

40
2

   
   
   
  

42
0

   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

15
0

   
   
   
  

42
0

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

15
0

   
   
   
  

2,
89

8
   
   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
M
isc

./
Ti
ps

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

50
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

50
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

10
0

   
   
   
   
 

N
on

‐C
ap
ita

l F
ur
ni
tu
re
 &
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t
58

0
   
   
   
   
   

18
,1
77

   
  

(1
,9
08

)
   
   

2,
05

8
   
   
  

3,
30

0
   
   
  

4,
40

0
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
   

15
,7
00

   
   

18
,2
00

   
  

5,
50

0
   
   
  

1,
10

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

67
,6
0 7

   
   
 

N
on

‐C
ap
ita

l E
qu

ip
m
en

t ‐
 C
om

pu
te
r

5,
65

0
   
   
   
   

1,
75

2
   
   
  

22
1

   
   
   
  

7,
18

1
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

14
,8
0 4

   
   
 

So
ft
w
ar
e 
Li
ce
ns
es

24
,5
90

   
   
   
 

37
,7
59

   
  

17
,1
53

   
  

29
,5
47

   
  

26
,9
83

   
  

26
,9
83

   
  

26
,9
83

   
   

26
,9
83

   
   

26
,9
83

   
  

26
,9
83

   
  

26
,9
83

   
  

43
,2
33

   
  

34
1,
16

2
   
  

Le
as
e 
‐ O

ffi
ce

11
,8
69

   
   
   
 

11
,8
69

   
  

11
,8
69

   
  

18
,2
89

   
  

16
,6
30

   
  

16
,6
30

   
  

16
,6
30

   
   

27
,6
30

   
   

27
,6
30

   
  

27
,6
30

   
  

27
,6
30

   
  

27
,6
30

   
  

24
1,
93

6
   
  

O
ffi
ce
 &
 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su
pp

lie
s

1,
63

2
   
   
   
   

5,
06

9
   
   
  

13
,0
16

   
  

7,
04

0
   
   
  

6,
36

4
   
   
  

6,
67

7
   
   
  

7,
43

3
   
   
   

8,
23

8
   
   
   

9,
71

4
   
   
  

10
,1
02

   
  

10
,1
02

   
  

10
,1
02

   
  

95
,4
86

   
   
 

Sh
ip
pi
ng

 &
 P
os
ta
ge
 

13
,5
72

   
   
   
 

2,
53

5
   
   
  

23
0

   
   
   
  

21
   
   
   
   
 

2,
73

4
   
   
  

47
5

   
   
   
  

11
,2
81

   
   

1,
71

3
   
   
   

1,
67

8
   
   
  

1,
68

9
   
   
  

12
,4
56

   
  

1,
62

4
   
   
  

50
,0
0 8

   
   
 

Pr
in
tin

g
3,
21

7
   
   
   
   

23
,3
40

   
  

2,
46

3
   
   
  

3,
85

0
   
   
  

10
,3
83

   
  

2,
79

1
   
   
  

9,
66

2
   
   
   

7,
35

1
   
   
   

7,
64

8
   
   
  

35
,6
81

   
  

14
,1
69

   
  

7,
46

1
   
   
  

12
8,
01

6
   
  

Re
pa
irs
 &
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

63
1

   
   
   
   
   

90
   
   
   
   
 

6,
21

4
   
   
  

3,
04

9
   
   
  

66
5

   
   
   
  

66
6

   
   
   
  

66
6

   
   
   
   

66
6

   
   
   
   

66
7

   
   
   
  

70
5

   
   
   
  

70
5

   
   
   
  

70
5

   
   
   
  

15
,4
2 9

   
   
 

Te
le
ph

on
e 
Se
rv
ic
es
/I
nt
er
ne

t C
ha
rg
es

3,
15

9
   
   
   
   

10
,6
44

   
  

7,
05

9
   
   
  

6,
68

8
   
   
  

4,
37

5
   
   
  

4,
75

5
   
   
  

5,
60

0
   
   
   

5,
90

4
   
   
   

7,
04

4
   
   
  

7,
35

1
   
   
  

7,
35

1
   
   
  

7,
35

1
   
   
  

77
,2
81

   
   
 

Ch
ar
ita

bl
e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io
ns

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
50

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

1,
50

0
   
   
   
 

Ad
ve
rt
isi
ng

 &
 P
ro
m
ot
io
ns
 E
xp
en

se
3,
50

0
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

3,
15

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

2,
50

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

2,
50

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

2,
50

0
   
   
  

14
,1
50

   
   
 

In
su
ra
nc
e

3,
42

4
   
   
   
   

3,
42

4
   
   
  

10
,7
66

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
   

10
,7
92

   
   

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

10
,7
92

   
  

11
4,
74

2
   
  

Le
ga
l

13
,6
00

   
   
   
 

4,
46

8
   
   
  

42
,5
22

   
  

12
,1
96

   
  

32
,3
50

   
  

32
,3
50

   
  

32
,3
50

   
   

32
,3
50

   
   

32
,3
50

   
  

16
,8
50

   
  

16
,8
50

   
  

16
,8
50

   
  

28
5,
08

6
   
  

Ac
co
un

tin
g 
&
 A
ct
ua
ria

l
‐

   
   
   
   
   
 

18
,1
20

   
  

9,
81

8
   
   
  

85
,2
90

   
  

15
,0
00

   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   

5,
00

0
   
   
   

5,
00

0
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
  

16
3,
22

7
   
  

Ba
nk

 F
ee
s

37
   
   
   
   
   
  

34
7

   
   
   
  

54
0

   
   
   
  

94
6

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

1,
87

1
   
   
   
 

M
ea
ls 
&
 E
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
  

Co
m
m
itt
ee

 &
 A
dv
iso

ry
 F
ee
s

1,
25

0
   
   
   
   

1,
25

0
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

1,
60

0
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
  

60
0

   
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
   

1,
62

5
   
   
   

1,
20

0
   
   
  

60
0

   
   
   
  

20
0

   
   
   
  

2,
00

0
   
   
  

12
,7
25

   
   
 

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l D

ue
s,
 F
ee
s,
 &
 L
ic
en

se
s

5,
42

7
   
   
   
   

5,
38

1
   
   
  

5,
43

4
   
   
  

8,
50

6
   
   
  

5,
03

6
   
   
  

5,
27

6
   
   
  

5,
38

6
   
   
   

5,
03

6
   
   
   

5,
92

1
   
   
  

5,
07

6
   
   
  

8,
13

6
   
   
  

5,
64

1
   
   
  

70
,2
5 4

   
   
 

Su
bs
cr
ip
tio

ns
 &
 P
ub

lic
at
io
ns

31
9

   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

11
6

   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

25
0

   
   
   
  

65
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   

37
5

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

1,
62

5
   
   
   
 

De
pr
ec
ia
tio

n/
 A
m
or
tiz
at
io
n 
Ex
pe

ns
e

1,
80

6
   
   
   
   

1,
80

6
   
   
  

6,
95

8
   
   
  

3,
55

4
   
   
  

3,
63

4
   
   
  

3,
74

1
   
   
  

3,
87

4
   
   
   

4,
76

1
   
   
   

6,
49

7
   
   
  

6,
63

1
   
   
  

6,
65

7
   
   
  

6,
65

7
   
   
  

56
,5
7 6

   
   
 

In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
60

,9
86

   
   
   
 

53
,0
9 4

   
  

56
,4
24

   
  

10
0,
40

7
   

5,
06

5
   
   
  

5,
70

0
   
   
  

5,
82

5
   
   
   

6,
17

2
   
   
   

7,
72

7
   
   
  

9,
29

9
   
   
  

9,
23

4
   
   
  

9,
18

0
   
   
  

32
9,
11

4
   
  

To
ta
l

2,
10

4,
40
2

   
 

2,
22

4,
09
4

2,
24

1,
25
2

2,
52

5,
28
0

2,
47

2,
47
3

2,
45

7,
15
4

2,
46

6,
82
4

2,
42

7,
64
4

  
2,
63

3,
43
9

2,
53

7,
43
5

2,
47

8,
51
5

2,
47

8,
14
8

29
,0
46

,6
61

Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t

51
6,
81

5
   
   
 

54
1,
06

7
   

53
4,
99

9
   

55
6,
39

3
   

58
6,
00

3
   

59
9,
93

8
   

61
5,
65

0
   

64
0,
12

9
   
 

68
4,
77

5
   

70
8,
69

4
   

72
1,
41
6

   
72

2,
44

5
   

7,
42

8,
32
4

  
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tiv

e
1,
58

7,
58
6

   
 

1,
68

3,
02
8

1,
70

6,
25

3
1,
96

8,
88
8

1,
88

6,
47
0

1,
85

7,
21
7

1,
85

1,
17
4

1,
78

7,
51
6

  
1,
94

8,
66
4

1,
82

8,
74

1
1,
75

7,
09
8

1,
75

5,
70
4

21
,6
18

,3
37

To
ta
l

2,
10

4,
40
2

   
 

2,
22

4,
09
4

2,
24

1,
25
2

2,
52

5,
28
0

2,
47

2,
47
3

2,
45

7,
15
4

2,
46

6,
82
4

2,
42

7,
64
4

  
2,
63

3,
43
9

2,
53

7,
43
5

2,
47

8,
51
5

2,
47

8,
14
8

29
,0
46

,6
61

3a-33



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

St
af
fin

g 
Bu

dg
et
:  
FY
 2
01

2‐
13

Ju
l‐1

2
Au

g‐
12

Se
p‐
12

O
ct
‐1
2

N
ov

‐1
2

D
ec
‐1
2

Ja
n‐
13

Fe
b‐
13

M
ar
‐1
3

Ap
r‐
13

M
ay
‐1
3

Ju
n‐
13

G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n 
FT
Es

39
   
   
   
   
   
  

43
   
   
   
   
 

43
   
   
   
   
 

47
   
   
   
   
 

50
   
   
   
   
 

54
   
   
   
   
 

59
   
   
   
   
  

66
   
   
   
   
  

78
   
   
   
   
 

83
   
   
   
   
 

84
   
   
   
   
 

84
   
   
   
   
 

Te
m
po

ra
ry
 H
el
p

4
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
   
   
   
   
   

4
   
   
   
   
   

3
   
   
   
   
   

4
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

2
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
   
   
   
   
   
 

3
   
   
   
   
   

1
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   

43
   
   
   
   
   
  

47
   
   
   
   
 

47
   
   
   
   
 

50
   
   
   
   
 

54
   
   
   
   
 

54
   
   
   
   
 

61
   
   
   
   
  

69
   
   
   
   
  

81
   
   
   
   
 

84
   
   
   
   
 

84
   
   
   
   
 

84
   
   
   
   
 

3a-34



G
ol
d 
Co

as
t H

ea
lth

 P
la
n

Fi
sc
al
 Y
ea
rs
 Ju

ly
 1
, 2
01

2 
‐ J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

3
To

ta
l A

dm
in
ist
ra
tiv

e 
Ex
pe

ns
e

O
rig

in
al

Re
vi
se
d

Ve
rs
io
n

Bu
dg
et

Bu
dg
et

Ch
an

ge
s

Sa
la
rie

s
4,
63

0,
21

0
   
 

5,
17

8,
03

3
  

54
7,
82

3
   
  

Be
ne

fit
s

2,
00

0,
92

6
   
 

1,
36

6,
93

3
  

(6
33

,9
93

)
   
 

Te
m
p 
La
bo

r
21

7,
37

5
   
   
 

52
6,
78

0
   
   
 

30
9,
40

5
   
  

EE
 R
ec
ru
itm

en
t

39
,0
00

   
   
   
 

56
,7
14

   
   
   

17
,7
14

   
   
  

St
af
f T

ra
in
in
g 
&
 S
em

in
ar
s

6,
80

0
   
   
   
   

15
,1
00

   
   
   

8,
30

0
   
   
   
 

Co
nf
er
en

ce
s

7,
61

5
   
   
   
   

10
,6
22

   
   
   

3,
00

7
   
   
   
 

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
AC

S
10

,4
95

,9
36

  
11

,0
63

,4
12

56
7,
47

7
   
  

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
Sc
rip

tc
ar
e

2,
98

5,
37

6
   
 

2,
93

7,
05

9
  

(4
8,
31

7)
   
   

Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t ‐
 A
CS

2,
74

4,
92

2
   
 

3,
10

1,
51

0
  

35
6,
58

9
   
  

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
RG

S
21

,8
47

   
   
   
 

23
,6
74

   
   
   

1,
82

7
   
   
   
 

O
ut
sid

e 
Se
rv
ic
es
 ‐ 
O
th
er

37
1,
13

4
   
   
 

52
2,
31

5
   
   
 

15
1,
18

1
   
  

Co
ns
ul
tin

g 
Se
rv
ic
es

38
8,
08

0
   
   
 

2,
01

7,
33

5
  

1,
62

9,
25

5
  

Tr
an
sla

tio
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

16
,6
45

   
   
   
 

99
,0
99

   
   
   

82
,4
53

   
   
  

M
ee
tin

gs
 &
 E
ve
nt
s

5,
16

6
   
   
   
   

5,
93

8
   
   
   
  

77
2

   
   
   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Ai
rli
ne

s
11

,7
85

   
   
   
 

14
,1
37

   
   
   

2,
35

2
   
   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Ho

te
ls

8,
32

8
   
   
   
   

11
,5
65

   
   
   

3,
23

7
   
   
   
 

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
Au

to
 &
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
at
io
n

12
,8
35

   
   
   
 

10
,8
40

   
   
   

(1
,9
95

)
   
   
   

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
M
ea
ls

3,
32

6
   
   
   
   

2,
89

8
   
   
   
  

(4
28

)
   
   
   
   

Tr
av
el
 ‐ 
M
isc

./
Ti
ps

21
0

   
   
   
   
   

10
0

   
   
   
   
   

(1
10

)
   
   
   
   

N
on

‐C
ap
ita

l F
ur
ni
tu
re
 &
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t
37

,0
00

   
   
   
 

67
,6
07

   
   
   

30
,6
07

   
   
  

N
on

‐C
ap
ita

l E
qu

ip
m
en

t ‐
 C
om

pu
te
r

48
,8
00

   
   
   
 

14
,8
04

   
   
   

(3
3,
99

6)
   
   

So
ft
w
ar
e 
Li
ce
ns
es

30
8,
13

6
   
   
 

34
1,
16

2
   
   
 

33
,0
26

   
   
  

Le
as
e 
‐ O

ffi
ce

16
1,
04

0
   
   
 

24
1,
93

6
   
   
 

80
,8
96

   
   
  

O
ffi
ce
 &
 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su
pp

lie
s

53
,9
54

   
   
   
 

95
,4
86

   
   
   

41
,5
32

   
   
  

Sh
ip
pi
ng

 &
 P
os
ta
ge
 

40
,8
19

   
   
   
 

50
,0
08

   
   
   

9,
18

9
   
   
   
 

Pr
in
tin

g
51

,8
27

   
   
   
 

12
8,
01

6
   
   
 

76
,1
90

   
   
  

Re
pa
irs
 &
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

8,
28

9
   
   
   
   

15
,4
29

   
   
   

7,
14

0
   
   
   
 

Te
le
ph

on
e 
Se
rv
ic
es
/I
nt
er
ne

t C
ha
rg
es

23
,0
64

   
   
   
 

77
,2
81

   
   
   

54
,2
17

   
   
  

Ch
ar
ita

bl
e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io
ns

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
50

0
   
   
   
  

1,
50

0
   
   
   
 

Ad
ve
rt
isi
ng

 &
 P
ro
m
ot
io
ns
 E
xp
en

se
10

,0
00

   
   
   
 

14
,1
50

   
   
   

4,
15

0
   
   
   
 

In
su
ra
nc
e

39
,0
60

   
   
   
 

11
4,
74

2
   
   
 

75
,6
82

   
   
  

Le
ga
l

13
8,
00

0
   
   
 

28
5,
08

6
   
   
 

14
7,
08

6
   
  

Ac
co
un

tin
g 
&
 A
ct
ua
ria

l
16

0,
00

0
   
   
 

16
3,
22

7
   
   
 

3,
22

7
   
   
   
 

Ba
nk

 F
ee
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
87

1
   
   
   
  

1,
87

1
   
   
   
 

M
ea
ls 
&
 E
nt
er
ta
in
m
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
    

‐
   
   
   
   
  

Co
m
m
itt
ee

 &
 A
dv
iso

ry
 F
ee
s

31
,0
00

   
   
   
 

12
,7
25

   
   
   

(1
8,
27

5)
   
   

Pr
of
es
sio

na
l D

ue
s,
 F
ee
s,
 &
 L
ic
en

se
s

62
,1
72

   
   
   
 

70
,2
54

   
   
   

8,
08

2
   
   
   
 

Su
bc
rip

tio
ns
 &
 P
ub

lic
at
io
ns

7,
80

0
   
   
   
   

1,
62

5
   
   
   
  

(6
,1
75

)
   
   
   

De
pr
ec
ia
tio

n/
 A
m
or
tiz
at
io
n 
Ex
pe

ns
e

24
,3
36

   
   
   
 

56
,5
76

   
   
   

32
,2
40

   
   
  

In
te
re
st
 E
xp
en

se
26

0,
52

1
   
   
   

32
9,
11

4
   
   
  

68
,5
93

   
   
   
 

To
ta
l

25
,4
33

,3
33

  
29

,0
46

,6
61

3,
61

3,
32

8
  

Ca
re
 M

an
ag
em

en
t

6,
90

8,
53

4
   
 

7,
42

8,
32

4
  

51
9,
78

9
   
  

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tiv

e
18

,5
24

,7
99

  
21

,6
18

,3
37

3,
09

3,
53

9
  

To
ta
l

25
,4
33

,3
33

  
29

,0
46

,6
61

3,
61

3,
32

8
  

3a-35



Ja
nu

ar
y 

28
, 

20
13

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

20
12

 A
ud

it 
R

es
ul

ts
 fo

r 
G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 H

ea
th

 P
la

n

3b-1



A
ge

nd
a


O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch


R

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 R

ep
or

t t
o 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee


Le

tte
r 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

in
g 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

D
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
M

at
er

ia
l 

W
ea

kn
es

se
s


M

an
ag

em
en

t L
et

te
r


F

in
an

ci
al

 in
di

ca
to

rs


R

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 s

um
m

ar
iz

ed
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts


C

lo
si

ng
 c

om
m

en
ts

1

3b-2



O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
A

pp
ro

ac
h

W
e 

su
pp

or
t 

a 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 y
ea

r. 
T

he
 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t i

ts
el

f i
s 

br
ok

en
 in

to
 f

ou
r 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s:

(1
) 

P
re

pl
an

ni
ng

, (
2)

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 (

3)
 F

ie
ld

w
or

k 
an

d 
(4

) 
R

ev
ie

w
s.

 

2

N
ee

d
s 

an
d

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

es

B
u

si
n

es
s 

&
 

in
d

u
st

ry

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 &
 

co
n

tr
o

l s
ys

te
m

s

P
er

so
n

n
el

V
al

u
es

In
d

u
st

ry
 G

A
A

P
 

&
 G

A
A

S
 i

ss
u

es

R
is

k
A

ss
e

ss
m

en
t

F
u

rt
h

er
 A

u
d

it
P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

E
va

lu
at

io
n

D
el

iv
er

y

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
te

st
s

R
ep

ea
t P

ro
ce

ss

R
ea

ss
es

sm
en

t

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f:

•
C

lie
n

t 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
ri

sk
s

•
F

ra
u

d
 r

is
ks

•
A

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

•
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
•

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

ce

D
et

er
m

in
e:

•
E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

st
af

fi
n

g
•

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
ti

m
in

g
•

D
et

ai
le

d
 a

u
d

it
 

p
la

n
•

V
al

u
e-

ad
d

ed
 

se
rv

ic
es

T
es

ts
 o

f
co

n
tr

o
ls

Id
en

tif
y 
&
 re

so
lv
e:

•A
cc
ou

nt
in
g 
is
su
es

•R
ep

or
tin

g 
is
su
es

•V
al
ue

‐a
dd

ed
 

re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e
w

it
h

 c
lie

n
t

A
ss

e
ss

 c
lie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

Is
su

e 
re

p
o

rt
s 

&
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t,

 
au

d
it

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
le

tt
er

s

Id
en

ti
fy

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
th

e 
C

lie
n

t

3b-3



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee

3

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

M
cG

la
d

re
y 

C
o

m
m

en
t/

R
es

p
o

n
se

/R
es

u
lt

A
ud

ito
r’

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 U
nd

er
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l  
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

W
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

ob
ta

in
in

g 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 

ab
ou

t w
he

th
er

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 U
.S

. 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 a
re

 fr
ee

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 
ca

us
ed

 b
y 

er
ro

r 
or

 fr
au

d.

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
In

 2
01

2,
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
ni

tia
lly

 a
pp

lie
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
be

ga
n 

to
 r

ec
or

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

:

•
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

tio
n 

re
ve

nu
e

•
P

ro
vi

de
r 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

•
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
•

In
cu

rr
ed

 b
ut

 n
ot

 r
ep

or
te

d 
(I

B
N

R
) 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
la

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
im

pl
ic

it 
an

d 
ex

pl
ic

it 
re

se
rv

es
) 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

•
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

pa
ya

bl
e 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
tio

n 
ex

pe
ns

e
•

P
re

m
iu

m
 r

es
er

ve

3b-4



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

M
c

G
la

d
re

y 
C

o
m

m
en

t/
R

es
p

o
n

se
/R

es
u

lt

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

co
nt

in
ue

d)
:

In
 2

01
2,

 G
o

ld
 C

oa
st

 a
do

pt
ed

 G
A

S
B

 S
ta

te
m

en
t N

o.
 6

2,
 

C
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

C
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 P
re

-N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 1
98

9 
FA

S
B

 
an

d 
A

IC
P

A
 P

ro
no

un
ce

m
en

ts
.T

hi
s 

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

in
te

nd
ed

 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

us
ef

ul
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 c
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

by
 in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

gu
id

an
ce

 th
at

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

co
ul

d 
on

ly
 b

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 c

er
ta

in
 F

A
S

B
 a

nd
 A

IC
P

A
 

pr
on

ou
nc

em
en

ts
. 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 d
id

 n
ot

 a
do

pt
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t n

ew
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 n

or
 h

av
e 

th
er

e 
be

en
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
er

io
d.

W
e 

di
d 

no
t d

is
cu

ss
 w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ny

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

ts
 w

ith
in

 g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

.

4

3b-5



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

M
c

G
la

d
re

y 
C

o
m

m
en

t/
R

es
p

o
n

se
/R

es
u

lt

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 (

co
nt

in
ue

d)
:

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
o

r 
U

n
u

su
al

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 s
ta

te
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
(D

H
C

S
) 

ra
is

ed
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

to
 G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 o

f G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ep
or

tin
g.

 A
t t

he
 r

eq
ue

st
 o

f 
th

e 
D

H
C

S
, 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 r

et
ai

n 
a 

m
on

ito
r 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 it

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

.

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
ye

ar
-e

nd
, G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
 

re
co

rd
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
In

cu
rr

ed
B

ut
 N

ot
 

R
ep

or
te

d
(I

B
N

R
) 

cl
ai

m
s 

lia
bi

lit
y.

 

G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

es
ul

ts
 a

ls
o 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 a

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 ta

ng
ib

le
 n

et
 e

qu
ity

 (
T

N
E

) 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

W
e

 d
id

 n
ot

 id
en

tif
y 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 o
r 

un
us

ua
l 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 o
r 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
in

 
co

nt
ro

ve
rs

ia
l o

r 
em

er
gi

ng
 a

re
as

 fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 la
ck

 
of

 a
ut

ho
rit

at
iv

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

r 
co

ns
en

su
s.

5

3b-6



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

6

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

M
c

G
la

d
re

y 
C

o
m

m
en

t/
R

es
p

o
n

se
/R

es
u

lt

M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 J
ud

gm
en

ts
 a

nd
 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

E
st

im
at

es
P

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
es

tim
at

es
 in

cl
ud

e:

•
V

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

co
lle

ct
ib

ili
ty

of
 r

ec
ei

va
bl

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
pr

ov
id

er
 r

ec
ei

va
bl

es
 

•
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 r

ec
ov

er
ab

le

•
R

es
er

ve
 fo

r 
cl

ai
m

s 
lia

bi
lit

y 
(I

B
N

R
) 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
tio

n 
pa

ya
bl

e

•
P

re
m

iu
m

 r
ev

en
ue

an
d 

pr
em

iu
m

 r
es

er
ve

•
R

es
er

ve
 fo

r 
pr

em
iu

m
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

y 
(P

D
R

)

•
Li

tig
at

io
n 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
cl

ai
m

s

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

t D
is

cl
os

ur
es

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t d
is

cl
os

ur
es

 in
cl

ud
e:

•
G

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

of
 G

ol
d 

C
oa

st

•
R

ev
en

ue
 r

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
po

lic
ie

s

•
E

st
im

at
ed

 li
ab

ili
ty

 fo
r 

IB
N

R
, 

m
ed

ic
al

 c
la

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

•
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts

•
Ta

ng
ib

le
ne

t e
qu

ity
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

•
C

om
m

itm
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

3b-7



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

7

A
re

a 
o

f 
R

eq
u

ir
ed

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

M
c

G
la

d
re

y 
C

o
m

m
en

t/
R

es
p

o
n

se
/R

es
u

lt

A
ud

it 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
•

S
ee

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 S
um

m
ar

y
of

 R
ec

or
de

d 
A

ud
it 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 M
is

st
at

em
en

ts
•

S
ee

 th
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 S
um

m
ar

y
of

 U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 
M

is
st

at
em

en
ts

3b-8



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

8

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
e

d
i-

C
a

l M
a

n
a

g
e

d
 C

a
re

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 / 
d

b
a

 G
o

ld
 C

o
a

s
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

la
n

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 O

f 
A

u
d

it
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

J
u

n
e

 3
0

, 2
0

1
2

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
ss

et
s

Li
ab

ilit
ie

s
N

et
 A

ss
et

s
R

ev
en

ue
Ex

pe
ns

e
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 m

an
ag

em
en

t:
In

cr
ea

se
 c

la
im

s 
lia

bi
lit

y 
ba

se
d 

on
 e

st
im

at
e

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
96

6,
00

0)
$ 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
,9

66
,0

00
$ 

  
R

ed
uc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
 r

es
er

ve
 f

or
 a

m
en

de
d

ra
te

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 A

B
-9

7
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
78

6,
00

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,7
86

,0
00

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
cr

ea
se

 c
la

im
s 

ex
pe

ns
e 

fo
r 

au
gm

en
te

d
ra

te
s 

du
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,0
73

,0
00

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

07
3,

00
0

   
   

 
R

ec
og

ni
ze

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 f

ix
ed

 a
ss

et
ca

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

po
lic

y
82

,0
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

2,
00

0)
   

   
   

 
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f 
au

di
t p

ro
ce

du
re

s:
R

ed
uc

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
ex

pe
ns

e 
fo

r 
du

pl
ic

at
e

cl
ai

m
s

1,
81

4,
00

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

14
,0

00
)

   
  

R
ec

og
ni

ze
 c

on
tin

ge
nt

 le
ga

l l
ia

bi
lit

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

C
or

re
ct

 o
ve

rs
ta

te
m

en
t o

f 
pr

ov
id

er
re

ce
iv

ab
le

(1
41

,0
00

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
R

ec
og

ni
ze

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 o

n 
re

in
su

ra
nc

e
re

co
ve

ry
 r

ec
ei

va
bl

e
(1

66
,0

00
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
6,

00
0

   
   

   
 

(4
,7

86
,0

00
)

$ 
  

15
,6

50
,0

00
$ 

  

C
lo

se
 r

ev
en

ue
/e

xp
en

se
 to

 n
et

 a
ss

et
s 

(d
ef

ic
it)

10
,8

64
,0

00
   

 

N
et

 e
ff

ec
t o

n 
ne

t a
ss

et
s 

(d
ef

ic
it)

1,
58

9,
00

0
$ 

  
(1

2,
45

3,
00

0)
$ 

10
,8

64
,0

00
$ 

 

Ef
fe

ct
—

D
eb

it 
(C

re
di

t)

3b-9



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

9

V
e

n
tu

ra
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
e

d
i-

C
a

l M
a

n
a

g
e

d
 C

a
re

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 / 
d

b
a

 G
o

ld
 C

o
a

s
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 P

la
n

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 O

f 
U

n
c

o
rr

e
c

te
d

 M
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 2

0
1

2

In
cr

ea
se

(In
cr

ea
se

) 
D

ec
re

as
e

(In
cr

ea
se

)
In

cr
ea

se
(D

ec
re

as
e)

N
et

 A
ss

et
s

D
ec

re
as

e
(D

ec
re

as
e)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

in
 A

ss
et

s
Li

ab
ilit

ie
s

(D
ef

ic
it)

in
 R

ev
en

ue
in

 E
xp

en
se

C
ur

re
nt

-y
ea

r 
m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

:
A

dj
us

t c
la

im
s 

ex
pe

ns
e 

an
d 

cl
ai

m
s 

pa
ya

bl
e 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
29

,0
00

) 
 

$ 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

02
9,

00
0 

 
$ 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

9,
00

0 
 

$ 
  

C
lo

se
 r

ev
en

ue
/e

xp
en

se
 to

 n
et

 a
ss

et
s

(d
ef

ic
it)

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

9,
00

0 
 

   
  

N
et

 e
ff

ec
t o

n 
ne

t a
ss

et
s 

(d
ef

ic
it)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
29

,0
00

) 
 

$ 
1,

02
9,

00
0 

 
$ 

  

3b-10



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

10

O
th

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 R
ep

o
rt

s
M

cG
la

d
re

y 
C

o
m

m
en

t/
R

es
p

o
n

se
/R

es
u

lt

D
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 W

ith
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
W

e 
en

co
un

te
re

d 
no

 d
is

ag
re

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ov

er
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

, 
th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 ju
dg

m
en

ts
 o

n 
an

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
m

at
te

rs
, t

he
 s

co
pe

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 o
r 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

C
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 W
ith

 O
th

er
 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

W
e 

ar
e 

no
t a

w
ar

e 
of

 a
ny

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

ad
 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

cc
ou

nt
an

ts
 a

bo
ut

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

or
 a

ud
iti

ng
 

m
at

te
rs

 d
ur

in
g 

20
12

.

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t I

ss
ue

s 
D

is
cu

ss
ed

 W
ith

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
W

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 th
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
ite

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 r

el
at

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
D

H
C

S
 d

ue
 d

at
e 

of
 

O
ct

ob
er

 3
1.

 W
e

 a
ls

o 
di

sc
us

se
d 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

at
us

 a
nd

 
op

er
at

io
na

l a
nd

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 th
e 

m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

th
e 

D
H

C
S

, 
th

e 
T

N
E

 s
ho

rt
fa

ll,
 a

nd
 g

oi
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 
m

at
te

rs
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 in
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

D
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

E
nc

ou
nt

er
ed

 in
 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

th
e 

A
ud

it
W

e 
di

d 
no

t e
nc

ou
nt

er
 a

ny
  d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 d
ea

lin
g 

w
ith

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.

3b-11



R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 (

C
on

tin
ue

d)

11

O
th

er
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 R
ep

o
rt

s
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

Q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 L

et
te

r
C

om
m

un
ic

at
es

 th
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
tt

ea
m

’s
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 to
 

pe
rf

or
m

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t a
ud

it.

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

Le
tte

rs
D

oc
um

en
ts

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 ta
ke

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

.

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 L
et

te
r

C
om

m
un

ic
at

es
 o

ur
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

.

Le
tte

r 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
D

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

M
at

er
ia

l 
W

ea
kn

es
se

s

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ep

ar
at

el
y 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
de

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

M
an

ag
em

en
t L

et
te

r
S

ee
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
fo

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t.

3b-12



E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s

L
ik

el
ih

o
o

d
+

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 I
m

p
ac

t
=

Ty
p

e 
o

f 
D

ef
ic

ie
n

cy

R
ea

so
na

bl
e 

P
os

si
bi

lit
y

M
at

er
ia

l
M

at
er

ia
l W

ea
kn

es
s

R
ea

so
na

bl
e 

P
os

si
bi

lit
y

M
er

its
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

by
 

th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y

R
em

ot
e 

P
os

si
bi

lit
y

In
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

ia
l

C
on

tr
ol

 D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
 d

ef
ic

ie
nc

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
at

te
r 

of
 a

ud
ito

r 
ju

dg
m

en
t. 

C
on

tr
ol

 d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
ar

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 a
nd

 in
 a

gg
re

ga
te

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
:

12

3b-13



Le
tte

r 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t D
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
M

at
er

ia
l W

ea
kn

es
se

s

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 W

E
A

K
N

E
S

S
E

S


M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s


C

la
im

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
an

d 
C

la
im

s 
R

es
er

ve
s


S

eg
re

ga
tio

n 
of

 D
ut

ie
s 

an
d 

In
te

rn
al

 P
ol

ic
ie

s

S
IG

N
IF

IC
A

N
T

 D
E

F
IC

IE
N

C
IE

S


A

cc
ou

nt
s 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e


A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

es
ou

rc
es

13

3b-14



M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Le
tte

r

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

U
G

G
E

S
T

IO
N

S
 F

O
R

 G
O

L
D

 C
O

A
S

T
 H

E
A

LT
H

 P
L

A
N


In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

F
un

ct
io

n


P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ro

vi
de

r 
C

on
tr

ac
ts

14

3b-15



F
in

an
ci

al
 I

nd
ic

at
or

s

15

20
12

C
ur

re
nt

 r
at

io
92

.9
%

D
ay

s 
ca

sh
 o

n 
ha

nd
30

   
   

   
  

D
ay

s 
ca

sh
 o

n 
ha

nd
 -

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 fr
om

 th
e 

S
ta

te
63

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
m

ar
gi

n
-0

.4
%

A
ve

ra
ge

 d
ay

s 
in

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
la

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y

81
   

   
   

M
ed

ic
al

 e
xp

en
se

s 
as

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 c
ap

ita
tio

n 
re

ve
nu

e
92

.3
%

3b-16



F
in

an
ci

al
 R

es
ul

ts
 —

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et
 

16

20
12

A
ss

e
ts

C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
25

,5
54

,0
98

  
$ 

  
40

.2
%

C
ap

ita
tio

n 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

28
,5

34
,9

38
  

   
  

44
.9

%
P

ro
vi

de
r 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
6,

53
9,

54
1 

 
   

   
 

10
.3

%
R

ei
ns

ur
an

ce
 r

ec
ei

va
bl

e
2,

14
8,

27
0 

 
   

   
 

3.
4%

P
re

pa
id

 e
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

as
se

ts
56

0,
79

7 
 

   
   

   
 

0.
9%

T
o

ta
l c

u
rr

e
n

t 
as

se
ts

63
,3

37
,6

44
  

   
  

T
o

ta
l a

ss
e

ts
63

,5
13

,6
72

  
$ 

  

3b-17



17

F
in

an
ci

al
 R

es
ul

ts
 —

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s 
an

d
 N

e
t 

A
ss

e
ts

20
12

C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

M
ed

ic
al

 c
la

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y

62
,9

68
,5

09
  

$ 
  

90
.5

%
C

ap
ita

tio
n 

pa
ya

bl
e

63
3,

27
6 

 
   

   
   

 
0.

9%
63

,6
01

,7
85

  
   

  

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
pa

ya
bl

e
88

6,
71

5 
 

   
   

   
 

1.
3%

P
re

m
iu

m
 r

es
er

ve
 

1,
91

4,
15

5 
 

   
   

 
2.

8%
A

cc
ru

ed
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

co
st

s 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
se

rv
50

0,
00

0 
 

   
   

   
 

0.
7%

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ad

va
nc

e,
 c

ur
re

nt
 

46
0,

00
0 

 
   

   
   

 
0.

7%
A

cc
ru

ed
 p

re
m

iu
m

 ta
x 

an
d 

ot
he

r
80

2,
90

0 
 

   
   

   
 

1.
2%

T
o

ta
l c

u
rr

e
n

t 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
68

,1
65

,5
55

  
   

  

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
A

dv
an

ce
, l

es
s 

cu
rr

en
t p

or
tio

n
1,

38
0,

00
0 

 
   

   
 

2.
0%

T
o

ta
l l

ia
b

ili
ti

e
s

69
,5

45
,5

55
  

   
  

N
et

 A
ss

et
s

In
ve

st
ed

 in
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s,

 n
et

 o
f r

el
at

ed
 d

eb
t

17
6,

02
8 

 
   

   
  

-2
.9

%
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

ne
t d

ef
ic

it 
(6

,2
07

,9
11

) 
 

   
   

10
2.

9%
T

o
ta

l n
e

t 
as

se
ts

(6
,0

31
,8

83
) 

 
   

   
T

o
ta

l l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s 
an

d
 n

e
t 

as
se

ts
63

,5
13

,6
72

  
$ 

  

3b-18



F
in

an
ci

al
 R

es
ul

ts
 —

R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s 

18

20
12

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
:

C
ap

ita
tio

n 
re

ve
nu

es
31

0,
26

0,
44

6 
 

$ 
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

31
0,

26
0,

44
6 

 
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
:

M
ed

ic
al

 e
xp

en
se

s
28

6,
24

5,
08

8 
 

   
91

.9
%

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

25
,3

90
,1

28
  

   
  

8.
1%

T
o

ta
l o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 e
xp

e
n

se
s

31
1,

63
5,

21
6 

 
   

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 lo

ss
 

(1
,3

74
,7

70
) 

 
   

   

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e
 1

69
,0

56
  

   
   

   
0.

1%
N

et
 r

en
ta

l i
nc

om
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

(4
03

,3
50

) 
 

   
   

   
-0

.1
%

T
o

ta
l n

o
n

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
an

d
 e

xp
e

n
se

s
(2

34
,2

94
) 

 
   

   
   

D
e

cr
e

as
e

 in
 n

e
t 

as
se

ts
 (

d
e

fi
ci

t)
(1

,6
09

,0
64

) 
 

$ 
   

3b-19



C
on

ta
ct

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

19

S
te

ve
 D

ra
xl

er
C

ar
rie

 E
sl

er
61

2.
37

6.
95

90
61

2.
37

6.
93

70
st

ev
e.

dr
ax

le
r@

m
cg

la
dr

ey
.c

om
  

ca
rr

ie
.e

sl
er

@
m

cg
la

dr
ey

.c
om

 

D
at

a 
po

rt
ra

ye
d 

in
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ap

hi
c 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

w
as

 d
er

iv
ed

 fr
om

 G
ol

d 
C

oa
st

’s
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, 

w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

au
di

te
d 

by
 M

cG
la

dr
ey

 L
LP

. T
he

 d
at

a
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 G

ol
d 

C
oa

st
’s

 c
on

so
lid

at
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
to

r’
s 

re
po

rt
 t

he
re

on
.

3b-20



3b-21

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-22

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-23



3b-24

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-25



3b-26

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-27

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-28

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-29



3b-30

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-31

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-32

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-33



3b-34

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-35

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-36



3b-37



3b-38

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-39

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-40

tmcginley
Rectangle



3b-41



3b-42



3b-43



3b-44



3b-45



3b-46



3b-47



3b-48



3b-49



3b-50



3b-51



3b-52



3b-53



3b-54



3b-55



3b-56



3b-57



3b-58



3b-59



3b-60



3b-61



3b-62



3b-63



3b-64



3b-65



3b-66



3b-67



3b-68



3b-69



3b-70



3b-71



3b-72



	

	

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4a 
 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners  
 
From:  Michael Engelhard, CEO 
 
Date:  January 28, 2013 
 
RE:   Healthy Families Program Contract Amendment  
 
 
SUMMARY: 
California Assembly Bill (AB) 1494 mandates the transition of Healthy Families Program (HFP) 
beneficiaries to Medi-Cal managed care over a one year period beginning no sooner than 
January 1, 2013.   
 
To comply with AB 1494, the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires 
that Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) amend its Medi-Cal contract with DHCS. The proposed 
contract amendment requires GCHP to report to DHCS on specified transition implementation 
issues including: number of grievances related to access to care; continuity of care requests 
and outcomes; as well as changes to provider networks.  
 
Gold Coast Health Plan’s Governing Commission by-laws require Commission approval of 
contract amendments.  The purpose of this memo is to request approval and delegate 
authority to GCHP’s CEO for signing the HFP contract amendment.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve and grant authority to GCHP’s CEO to sign the HFP contract amendment. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
On December 21st, DHCS transmitted via e-mail HFP contract amendments to GCHP and 
asked that the Plan sign the amendment no later than December 26, 2012.  GCHP is unable to 
sign the proposed HFP amendment until it receives approval from its governing body. While 
GCHP’s full Commission does not meet again until January 28, 2013, GCHP’s 
Executive/Finance Committee can act on GCHP’s behalf. 
 
GCHP has approximately 20,000 HFP enrollees in Ventura County that are scheduled to 
transition to Medi-Cal managed care in Phase III of the four-phase transition plan, so HFP 
members in Ventura County will become GCHP Medi-Cal enrollees on August 1, 2013.  
Approximately 863,000 children statewide are expected to transition into Medi-Cal managed 
care between January and September 2013. 

4a-1



	

	

 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
GCHP received a draft rate package from DHCS on 11/5/12 which included a blended capitation rate 
of $77.90 per member per month (PMPM)  for the 1/1/13-3/31/13 time period  This would be paid for 
those newly enrolled Medi-Cal children that would have traditionally been part of the HFP.  DHCS 
provided a high level overview of how these rates were established during the 12/14/12 rate meeting.  
GHCP is preparing questions in response to that information to better understand the rate development 
process and the pending items in order for DHCS to finalize the rates. 
 
Assuming these same rates would be paid to GCHP on 8/1/13 and the monthly enrollment of 20,103 
(count provided by DHCS in the rate package), additional monthly revenue would be approximately 
$1.57 million dollars with an expected FY13-14 revenue increase of $17.2 million dollars. In the rate 
development, DCHS included an administrative load of 11% of premium ($8.57 PMPM) and 
risk/profit/contingency margin of 2% ($1.56 PMPM). 
  
 
   

4a-2



	

	

AGENDA ITEM 4b 
 
To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Michael Engelhard, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Date:  January 28, 2013 
 
RE:   Ratify BRG Contract Extension 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
In September 2012, the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) informed 
Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP or Plan) that it intended to have the Plan’s Monitor, 
Berkeley Research Group (BRG), physically on-site at GCHP required an increase in the 
level of BRG’s analysis and oversight.  Correspondingly, at DHCS’s direction, BRG 
submitted a new scope of work and proposed budget to GCHP.  Given the timing of the 
receipt and review of the scope of work, GCHP’s CEO signed the letter on November 29, 
2012.  This Consent Item requests the Commission’s ratification of this action by the Plan’s 
CEO. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
In early 2012, the DHCS placed a consulting firm on-site at GCHP to monitor and oversee 
Plan operations and the Plan’s financial condition.  BRG was on-site at GCHP until 
approximately May of 2012, after which time the monitor continued to oversee plan 
operations from a remote location.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
During the summer of 2012, the DHCS continued to monitor the Plan’s operations and 
financial condition.  The Department notified the Plan in mid-September of its intention to 
place the Monitor, BRG, back on-site at GCHP.  The primary reasons for this increased 
level of on-site monitoring was due to the financial condition of the Plan, the level of 
Tangible Net Equity (TNE) that was below state requirements, and the increase in the 
claims inventory backlog.  The Monitor was sent in to both evaluate the Plan’s performance 
and to provide support and analysis to Plan staff. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Fees are not to exceed $250,000.00 per month.  The monthly estimate is expected to 
decline beginning in December. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Commission ratify the action taken by the CEO on 
November 29, 2012.   

4b-1



	

	

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
 

To: Gold Coast Health Plan Commissioners 
 
From:  Michael Engelhard, Chief Executive Officer  
  Melissa Scrymgeour, Director, IT 
 
Date:  January 28, 2013 
 
RE:   GCHP Medical Management System Replacement 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
Currently, Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) utilizes ICMS as its Medical Management 
System (MMS) to coordinate authorization of medical services for our eligible member 
population.  ACS, our managed services provider, has informed GCHP that the ICMS 
system is not ICD-10 compliant and will be sunset June 2013.  Consequently, GCHP 
must select, install and implement a new ICD-10 compliant MMS by 10/1/2014, in 
accordance with the CMS mandated ICD-10 deadline.  ACS has committed to 
continued support of ICMS until GCHP has implemented the replacement MMS 
solution. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
When GCHP was formed, the Plan entered into an agreement with  
ACS, a division of Xerox Corp., to provide the core systems, staff, operations, and 
application development support to process and administer membership, claims, and 
customer service.  The original ACS proposal did not account for a MMS solution.  
GCHP entered into a subsequent agreement for ACS to provide a medical management 
system (titled “ICMS”).  As part of this additional agreement, ACS would also provide 
nurses to GCHP as part of staffing the medical management function.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
ACS does not plan to remediate ICMS for ICD-10 compliance and as such, has 
instructed GCHP to select a replacement MMS.  ACS initially stated they would support 
ICMS through the end of June 2013, but has since extended support while GCHP 
implements the replacement system solution.  Xerox conducted its own RFI / RFP 
process and has entered into a preferred partnership with CH Mack as a replacement 
solution to ICMS.  However, Xerox has recommended that GCHP conduct its own 
selection process, and even if CH Mack is selected as the system, recommended that 
GCHP negotiate a separate licensing agreement.  
 
GCHP intends to select and implement the replacement MMS by the end of calendar 
year 2013 in preparation for expected membership growth beginning January 2014, due 

5a-1



	

	

to the ACA expansion.  GCHP will follow an expedited RFI/RFP process for system 
selection.  The Plan has engaged an independent consultant with extensive experience 
in MMS selections, whose sole focus is to manage the selection process.   
 
Between 1/1/13-3/31/13, we plan to identify, evaluate, and select a medical 
management system, including, but not limited to the following tasks: 

 Survey of potential vendors using a rapid RFI process  
 Secondary vendor screening (if needed) 
 Create tailored requirements and scoring tools for finalist presentations 
 Create key scenarios for final vendors to prepare for finalist presentations 
 Coordinate and facilitate vendor presentations  
 Conduct vendor references and site visits 
 Create final system recommendation based on overall vendor scores 

As part of the process, we will utilize key selection criteria, taking into consideration 
multiple factors, including: 

 Business functionality / usability 
 Cost 
 Technology Platform (systems needs to grow with GCHP) 
 Ability to meet aggressive project deadline (12/31/13) 
 Vendor experience (solution expertise) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost of retaining the system selection consultant is approximately $20,000, whose 
work will be conducted over the course of 90 days.  The cost to issue and evaluate the 
RFI / RFP will be absorbed by in-house staff.  The cost of the new system will be 
brought to the Commission when more concrete information is available.   
 
STAFF ACTION: 
Staff will move forward with the RFI/RFP process for a medical management system 
replacement – target vendor selection and contract execution by 4/30/2013, and system 
implementation by 12/31/2013.   
 

5a-2



1
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

Ja
nu

ar
y 2

8, 
20

13

Ta
tu

m
 Te

am Ca
ss

ie 
Un

dli
n

De
bb

ie 
Ri

eg
er

La
ur

el 
Ki

ich
li

5b-1



2
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

Ta
tu

m
 is

 co
nc

en
tra

tin
g 

on
 fi

ve
 p

rim
ar

y a
re

as
 fo

r t
he

ir 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t:

•
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t –

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ov

er
sig

ht
 o

n 
ke

y i
ni

tia
tiv

es
.

•
St

af
f E

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t –
im

pr
ov

in
g 

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l c

oh
es

ive
ne

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ici

es
 an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, m
ak

in
g 

st
af

fin
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 an
d 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
in

g 
wh

er
e n

ee
de

d.

•
Op

er
at

io
na

l O
pt

im
iza

tio
n 

–a
ss

es
sin

g 
th

e “
as

 is
” s

ta
te

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 an
d/

or
 d

ev
elo

pi
ng

 to
ol

s t
o 

fu
rth

er
 en

ha
nc

e o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

•
Sy

st
em

 O
pt

im
iza

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
–w

or
kin

g 
wi

th
 in

te
rn

al 
an

d 
ex

te
rn

al 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 en

ha
nc

e a
nd

 fu
rth

er
 au

to
m

at
e k

ey
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

.

•
Tr

an
sit

io
ni

ng
–t

ra
ns

fe
rri

ng
 w

or
k t

o 
GC

HP
 st

af
f w

ith
 ap

pr
op

ria
te

 am
ou

nt
 o

f t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n

Ta
tu

m
 S

ta
tu

s U
pd

at
e

5b-2



3
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

•
Re

du
ce

d 
cla

im
s b

ac
klo

g 
fro

m
 a 

hi
gh

 o
f 5

5,0
00

 to
 15

,00
0

•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

au
to

 ad
ju

di
ca

tio
n 

ra
te

 fr
om

 22
%

 to
 34

%
. C

ur
re

nt
ly 

at
 43

%
 av

er
ag

e.
•

Im
pr

ov
ed

 tu
rn

ar
ou

nd
 ti

m
e f

or
 p

aid
 cl

aim
s w

ith
in

 30
 d

ay
s f

ro
m

 63
%

 to
 98

%
•

Re
du

ce
d 

un
pr

oc
es

se
d 

re
fu

nd
 in

ve
nt

or
y f

ro
m

 11
10

 to
 48

. C
ur

re
nt

ly 
m

ain
ta

in
in

g 
<2

0 d
ay

 
tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

 ti
m

e.
•

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

cla
im

s e
di

tin
g 

so
ftw

ar
e I

CE
S

•
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ne

w 
ika

Sy
st

em
up

da
te

 5.
1

•
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
Mi

llim
an

 M
ed

 In
sig

ht
 an

d 
tra

ns
iti

on
ed

 to
 IT

 D
ire

ct
or

 fo
r c

on
tin

ue
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

•
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
Sp

ec
ial

ty
 C

on
tra

ct
•

Re
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 IT
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 b

us
in

es
s a

nd
 tr

an
sit

io
ne

d 
to

 IT
 D

ire
ct

or
 fo

r 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

•
Re

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 P

ro
vid

er
 C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
an

d 
Se

rv
ice

s D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
 in

te
rn

al 
co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

•
Re

ne
go

tia
te

d 
Xe

ro
x n

ur
sin

g 
co

nt
ra

ct

Ta
tu

m
 K

ey
 A

cc
om

pl
ish

m
en

ts

5b-3



4
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

Op
er

at
io

na
l O

pt
im

iza
tio

n 
–C

lai
m

s S
ta

ts

Au
to 

Ad
jud

ica
te 

Ta
rg

et:
 

30
%

 by
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1, 
20

12
60

%
 by

 Ju
ne

 30
, 2

01
3

C
la

im
 T

A
T

 -
D

ec
em

b
er

20
12

 B
i-M

on
th

ly 
In

ve
nt

or
y T

ot
als

5b-4



5
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

   Tr
an
s

Co
m
p

Re
d 

- W
e 

ar
e 

no
t o

n 
tra

ck
 a

nd
 w

e 
ne

ed
 a

 p
la

n 
to

 g
et

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ac
k 

on
 tr

ac
k.

 

Gr
ay

ed
 o

ut
:  

no
t s

ta
rte

d

Tr
an

sit
io

ne
d 

to
 G

CH
P 

st
af

f

Ta
sk

 c
om

pl
et

ed

G
H

C
P

 T
at

um
 U

pd
at

e

K
ey

Gr
ee

n 
- W

e 
ar

e 
on

 tr
ac

k 
to

 d
el

ive
r c

om
m

itt
ed

 s
co

pe
 b

y 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
w

ith
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 re
so

ur
ce

s/
fu

nd
in

g.

Ye
llo

w
 - 

W
e 

ar
e 

no
t o

n 
tra

ck
 to

 d
el

ive
r c

om
m

itt
ed

 s
co

pe
 b

y 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
w

ith
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 re
so

ur
ce

s/
fu

nd
in

g,
 b

ut
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 p
la

n 
to

 
ge

t b
ac

k 
to

 g
re

en
.

Th
e f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 sl
id

es
 tr

ac
k t

he
 p

ro
gr

es
s o

n 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

se
 in

iti
at

ive
s. 

 B
elo

w 
is 

th
e 

de
sc

rip
tio

n 
of

 th
e v

ar
io

us
 co

lo
rs

 an
d 

co
m

m
en

ts
 th

at
 ar

e u
til

ize
d 

on
 th

e t
ra

ck
in

g 
to

ol
.

5b-5



6
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

G
H

C
P

 T
at

u
m

 U
p

d
at

e

S
co

p
e

C
at

eg
o

ry
S

u
b

-c
at

eg
o

ry
D

ec
 3

D
ec

 1
0

D
ec

 1
7

D
ec

 2
4

D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n

 7
Ja

n
 1

4
21

-J
an

P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

e
n

t
S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
on

tr
ac

t













P
la

n 
to

 P
la

n 
to

ol
 k

it













E
nr

ol
lm

en
t 

is
su

es
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
ar

e 
ai

d 
co

de













M
ed

ic
ar

e 
P

ar
t 

A
 c

ov
er

ag
e













A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

M
em

be
rs













Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

ar
e













Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t

5b-6



7
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

G
H

C
P

 T
at

u
m

 U
p

d
at

e

S
co

p
e

C
at

eg
o

ry
S

u
b

-c
at

eg
o

ry
D

ec
 3

D
ec

 1
0

D
ec

 1
7

D
ec

 2
4

D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n

 7
Ja

n
 1

4
21

-J
an

S
ta

ff 
E

va
lu

at
io

n/
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

IT

IT
 le

ad
er

, 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 I

T
 D

ire
ct

or













R
es

tr
uc

tu
re

 I
T

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t


Tr
an
s

D
ev

el
op

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
T

ea
m




Tr
an
s

P
ro

vi
de

r 
R

el
at

io
ns

P
ro

vi
de

r 
R

el
at

io
ns

 R
es

tr
uc

tu
re













Im
pr

ov
e 

P
ro

vi
de

r 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n













P
ro

vi
de

r 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t













M
em

be
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
M

em
be

r 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
cu

s













G
rie

va
nc

e 
&

 A
pp

ea
ls






C
la

im
s

C
la

im
s 

au
di

tin
g













P
ro

vi
de

r 
C

la
im

s 
D

is
pu

te
s 

R
e-

de
si

gn













In
te

rd
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
ta

l 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee













R
ep

or
ts

 C
om

m
itt

ee



Tr
an
s

V
en

do
r 

M
an

ag
em

e
nt

V
en

do
r 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
M

an
ag

er













St
af

f /
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

5b-7



8
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

G
H

C
P

 T
at

u
m

 U
p

d
at

e

S
co

p
e

C
at

eg
o

ry
S

u
b

-c
at

eg
o

ry
D

ec
 3

D
ec

 1
0

D
ec

 1
7

D
ec

 2
4

D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n

 7
Ja

n
 1

4
21

-J
an

O
pe

ra
tio

n
al

 O
pt

im
iz

at
io

n

C
la

im
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

C
la

im
s 

pr
oc

es
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t













T
A

T
, 

In
ve

nt
or

y













In
te

re
st

 P
ol

ic
y













A
ut

o 
A

dj
ud

ic
at

io
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t













P
ro

vi
de

r 
C

on
tr

ac
tin

g
N

on
-e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 

tr
an

sp
or

t













V
en

do
r 

M
an

ag
em

e
nt

R
N

 R
at

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
ns













A
C

S
 m

on
ito

rin
g 













Im
pr

ov
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 a

nd
 K

ey
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s













F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

P
ro

je
ct

R
ev

en
ue

 g
en

er
at

io
n

/c
os

t 
av

oi
da

nc
e/

co
st

 s
av

in
gs













Op
er

at
io

na
l O

pt
im

iza
tio

n

5b-8



9
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

G
H

C
P

 T
at

u
m

 U
p

d
at

e

S
co

p
e

C
at

eg
o

ry
S

u
b

-c
at

eg
o

ry
D

ec
 3

D
ec

 1
0

D
ec

 1
7

D
ec

 2
4

D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n

 7
Ja

n
 1

4
21

-J
an

S
ys

te
m

 O
pt

im
iz

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
fig

ur
at

io
n

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

T
oo

ls













M
ill

im
an




Tr
an
s

IC
E

S













S
ys

te
m

 C
on

fig
ur

at
io

n
IK

A
 s

et
 u

p













W
or

k 
F

lo
w

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

E
nh

an
ce

 u
se

 o
f t

oo
l










Sy
st

em
 O

pt
im

iza
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n

5b-9



10
©2

01
2 T

at
um

, A
ll R

ig
ht

s R
es

er
ve

d

G
H

C
P

 T
at

u
m

 U
p

d
at

e

S
co

p
e

C
at

eg
o

ry
S

u
b

-c
at

eg
o

ry
D

ec
 3

D
ec

 1
0

D
ec

 1
7

D
ec

 2
4

D
ec

 3
1

Ja
n

 7
Ja

n
 1

4
21

-J
an

T
ra

ns
iti

on
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

IT
 D

ire
ct

or













C
O

O

C
la

im
s 

P
ric

in
g 

 













C
on

tr
ac

tin
g









M
ill

im
an




Tr
an
s

A
C

S
 c

on
tr

ac
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t













Th
e u

lti
m

at
e g

oa
l is

 to
 su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly 
tra

ns
iti

on
 th

e a
ct

ivi
tie

s p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

r 
ov

er
se

en
 b

y T
at

um
 st

af
f t

o 
in

te
rn

al 
or

 ex
te

rn
al 

so
ur

ce
s m

an
ag

ed
 b

y G
CH

P

5b-10



H
ea

lt
h

y 
F

am
ili

es
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
Tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 M

ed
i-

C
al

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
28

, 2
01

3
G

u
ill

er
m

o
 G

o
n

za
le

z

D
ir

ec
to

r,
 G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

R
el

at
io

n
s

1

5c-1



O
ve

rv
ie

w

I.
S

ta
te

 M
an

d
at

e 

II.
Tr

an
si

ti
o

n
 T

im
el

in
e

III
.

E
xp

ec
te

d
 C

h
an

g
es

IV
.C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y 
o

f 
C

ar
e

V
.

M
em

b
er

 N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 

2

5c-2



S
ta

te
 M

an
d

at
e 

•
A

ss
em

b
ly

 B
ill

 1
49

4

•
H

ea
lt

h
y 

F
am

ili
es

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 M
an

ag
ed

 C
ar

e

3

5c-3



Tr
an

si
ti

o
n

 T
im

el
in

e

•
F

o
u

r 
P

h
as

es
 O

ve
r 

A
 O

n
e 

Y
ea

r 
P

er
io

d

•
F

ro
m

 J
an

u
ar

y 
to

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

•
G

o
ld

 C
o

as
t 

H
ea

lt
h

 P
la

n
 –

P
h

as
e 

III
 

A
u

g
u

st
 1

, 2
01

3

4

5c-4



H
F

P
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 

•
H

FP
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

t i
n 

Ve
nt

ur
a 

C
ou

nt
y

►
A

nt
he

m
 B

lu
e 

C
ro

ss
-P

P
O

43
0.

2%

►
A

nt
he

m
 B

lu
e 

C
ro

ss
-H

M
O

5,
 8

76
29

.0
%

►
K

ai
se

r P
er

m
an

en
te

3,
18

5
15

.7
%

►
Ve

nt
ur

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n 
   

 1
1,

16
2

55
.1

%

To
ta

l
20

,2
66

S
ou

rc
e:

 M
R

M
IB

 

5

5c-5



Tr
an

si
ti

o
n

s 
B

y 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
•

P
h

as
e 

Ia
-

A
p

p
ro

x.
 4

11
,6

54
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o

ta
l i

n
 P

h
as

e 
Ia

&
 Ib

, I
c.

 J
an

u
ar

y 
1,

 2
01

3:
 A

la
m

ed
a,

 
R

iv
er

si
d

e,
 S

an
 B

er
n

ar
d

in
o

, S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

, S
an

ta
 C

la
ra

, 
O

ra
n

g
e,

 S
an

 M
at

eo
, a

n
d

 S
an

 
D

ie
g

o
. 

•
P

h
as

e 
Ib

-
M

ar
ch

 1
, 2

01
3:

 C
o

n
tr

a 
C

o
st

a,
 F

re
sn

o
, K

er
n

, K
in

g
s,

 M
ad

er
a,

 T
u

la
re

, 
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, 

S
an

 D
ie

g
o

 (
H

ea
lt

h
 N

et
),

 N
ap

a,
 S

o
la

n
o

, S
o

n
o

m
a,

 Y
o

lo
, M

o
n

te
re

y,
 S

an
ta

 
C

ru
z,

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
b

ar
a,

 a
n

d
 S

an
 L

u
is

 O
b

is
p

o
•

P
h

as
e 

Ic
-

A
p

ri
l 1

, 2
01

3 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 a
 H

ea
lt

h
 N

et
 p

la
n

 in
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ti

es
 o

f:
 K

er
n

, L
o

s 
A

n
g

el
es

, T
u

la
re

, 
S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, S

an
 D

ie
g

o
, S

an
 J

o
aq

u
in

, a
n

d
 S

ta
n

is
la

u
s

•
P

h
as

e 
II-

A
p

ri
l 1

, 2
01

3.
 A

p
p

ro
x.

 2
61

,0
60

 c
h

ild
re

n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 in
 a

 H
F

P
 s

u
b

co
n

tr
ac

te
d

  p
la

n
 

w
ill

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
.

•
P

h
as

e 
III

-
A

u
g

u
st

 1
, 2

01
3.

 A
p

p
ro

x.
 1

52
,6

02
 c

h
ild

re
n

 n
o

t 
in

 a
 c

o
n

tr
ac

te
d

 o
r 

su
b

co
n

tr
ac

te
d

 M
ed

i-
C

al
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

p
la

n
 w

ill
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 M

ed
i-

C
al

 m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
p

la
n

. G
C

H
P

 is
 in

 P
h

as
e 

III
. 

•
P

h
as

e 
IV

-
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 1

, 2
01

3.
 A

p
p

ro
x.

 4
2,

75
3 

ch
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 r

es
id

e 
in

 a
 c

o
u

n
ty

 t
h

at
 d

o
es

 
n

o
t 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
o

n
 a

 f
ee

-f
o

r-
se

rv
ic

e 
b

as
is

.  

5

5c-6



E
xp

ec
te

d
 C

h
an

g
es

 

•
A

id
 C

o
d

es

•
P

re
m

iu
m

s/
F

am
ily

 I
n

co
m

es

•
E

lig
ib

ili
ty

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 V

en
tu

ra
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 H

u
m

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
g

en
cy

7

5c-7



C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y 

o
f 

C
ar

e 

•
N

et
w

o
rk

 A
d

eq
u

ac
y

•
M

em
b

er
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce

•
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

8

5c-8



M
em

b
er

 N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

  

•
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
 M

ai
lin

g
 o

f 
N

o
ti

ce
s

•
A

g
g

re
ss

iv
e 

an
d

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 E

ff
o

rt
 t

o
 M

em
b

er
s

•
M

em
b

er
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce

•
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

9

5c-9



A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 &
 S

er
vi

ce

•
H

S
A

 E
n

ro
llm

en
t 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

1 
80

5 
38

5-
93

63

•
G

C
H

P
 M

em
b

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

1 
88

8 
30

1-
12

28

•
T

D
D

/T
T

Y
 L

in
e

1 
88

8 
31

0-
73

47

•
S

ta
te

 H
F

P
 M

em
b

er
 L

in
e

1 
88

6 
84

8-
91

66

•
W

eb
si

te
: 

 w
w

w
.g

o
ld

co
as

th
ea

lt
h

p
la

n
.o

rg

10

5c-10



To
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 o
f O

ur
 M

em
be

rs
 

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 B
es

t P
os

si
bl

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

ar
e 

an
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s

G
o

ld
 C

o
as

t 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

la
n

’s
 M

is
si

o
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
 G

C
H

P
88

8-
30

1-
12

28
w

w
w

.g
o

ld
co

as
th

ea
lt

h
p

la
n

.o
rg

11

5c-11



Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
?

12

5c-12



 

 
 

 
GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN 

CALIFORNIA STATE BUDGET UPDATE 
By Don Gilbert and Trent Smith 

January 18, 2013 
 

The Legislature has returned from its holiday recess to begin the new session in 
earnest.  As is customary, the year is beginning with the release of the Governor’s 
proposed 2013-2014 State Budget.   
 
With the passage of Proposition 30 – which raised both the state sales tax and income 
taxes on the wealthy – the state is facing the most manageable budget it has seen in 
years.  In presenting his proposed budget, Governor Brown has claimed that for the first 
time in over a decade, the state is not facing an operating deficit, though California is 
still facing an outstanding “wall of debt” of nearly $30 billion.  Furthermore, both the 
Department of Finance (DOF) and the Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) have projected 
budget surpluses in future years. 
 
Despite the optimistic forecast, Governor Brown has urged fiscal discipline and living 
within our means in his proposed budget.  He is proposing to uphold the pledge he 
made while campaigning for Proposition 30 -- that additional revenues would be 
directed to education.   At the same time, he is arguing that the state’s welfare programs 
are already generous and progressive and has expressed his belief that the state 
cannot begin to restore funding to social welfare and healthcare programs cut in 
previous budgets.  However, after years of cuts, it is likely that Democrats in the 
Legislature will want to do just that.  We expect the Legislature to challenge the 
Governor on restoring cuts to health and welfare during the annual process to adopt a 
State Budget. 
 
The Governor’s budget applies the 10% provider cuts included in AB 97 from 2011 on 
Medi-Cal managed care plans prospectively.  In fee-for-service, AB 97 provider cuts will 
be collected over the 24 months as part of providers’ ongoing rates achieving a 
projected General Fund savings of $488.4 million.  DHCS is prohibited from applying 
rate reductions retroactively on Medi-Cal managed care plans because the law requires 
“actuarially sound” rates.  However, the Governor’s budget attempts to achieve the 
equivalent of the retroactive payments on Medi-Cal managed care plans by imposing 
“efficiencies.”  DHCS has not defined what efficiencies they will impose, but we expect 
DHCS will determine what savings a retroactive provider cut would equal for Medi-Cal 
managed care plans and then use that same figure as the basis for an “efficiency” 
reduction on a dollar-for-dollar basis in future rates.  The Governor’s budget projects a 
$135 million in General Fund savings from the managed care efficiency proposal.  
 
The Governor’s plan to score savings from the AB 97 provider cuts in the upcoming 
budget year is contingent on the outcome of pending court cases.  While a recent court  

5d-1



State Budget Update 
January 18, 2013 
Page Two 
 
 
ruling went in favor of the state in allowing the 10% cuts, provider groups are planning 
appeals that will ultimately delay the final outcome and implementation of the cuts.  
There is a chance, depending on the court decisions and schedules, that the provider 
cuts will not be implemented in the coming budget year.  However, it is always best to 
plan for the worst case scenario.    
 
The Governor’s budget also proposes permanently extending the Gross Premium Tax 
on managed care plans to generate $217.3 million in revenue.  DHCS has stated that 
the new revenue would go towards Medi-Cal in the form of general rate increases 
needed to sustain the program.  However, we are concerned that the new revenue 
would supplant existing Medi-Cal revenue, thereby allowing the state to book General 
Fund savings rather than augmenting the Medi-Cal program.  A coordinated lobbying 
effort among the various Medi-Cal managed care plans will be needed to insure that the 
new revenue goes towards the program.   
 
The budget also proposes extending the hospital quality assurance fee to generate 
$310 million.  However, like the Grosse Premium Tax on managed care plans, it is 
uncertain if this revenue will be used to enhance the Medi-Cal program or supplant 
existing Medi-Cal funding to create General Fund savings.    
 
Another noteworthy item in the budget proposal is that In Home Supportive Services 
(IHSS) is slated to receive $1.8 billion in General Fund dollars for 2013-14, a 4.9 
percent increase. 
 
Some changes to the Coordinated Care Initiative (CCI) were also outlined in the budget.  
Under the CCI, persons eligible for both Medicare and Medi-Cal (dual eligibles) will 
receive medical, behavioral health, long-term supports and services, and home and 
community-based services coordinated through a single health plan.  The CCI will also 
enroll all dual eligibles in managed care plans for their Medi-Cal benefits.  The budget 
changes the CCI implementation date to September 1, 2013, and provides more detail 
on the enrollment process in the designated counties.  Specifically, enrollment in Los 
Angeles will be phased in over 18 months, while San Mateo County will be allowed to 
commence with their enrollment all at once.  The remaining counties participating in the 
CCI, including Orange County, will proceed with enrollment over a twelve month period.   
 
Health Care Reform and the implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA) will be a 
major focus of the Governor and Legislature in 2013.  The Governor outlined two 
alternatives for Medicaid expansion that will be part of the ACA —a state-based 
approach or a county based approach.  A state-based option would offer a 
standardized, statewide benefit package comparable to that available today in Medi-Cal,  
 

5d-2



State Budget Update 
January 18, 2013 
Page Three 
 
 
but would exclude long-term care coverage and enroll the expansion population in the 
current Medi-Cal program.  
 
A county-based expansion of Medicaid would build upon the existing Low Income 
Health Programs (LIHP).  Counties would maintain their current responsibilities for 
indigent health care services.  Under this option, counties would meet statewide 
eligibility requirements and a statewide minimum in health benefits consistent with 
benefits offered through Covered California.  Counties could offer additional benefits, 
except for long-term care. 
 
Why the two options?  Statewide, counties annually receive approximately $3-4 billion in 
funding to care for the indigent.  Many of these individuals will be eligible for Medi-Cal 
under the expanded program.  Under an expansion of the state-based program, 
counties would be expected to give up approximately $1.4 billion in indigent care 
funding so the state could put that money into the Medi-Cal program.  There is 
speculation that many counties have baulked at giving up that money to the state.  
Thus, the Governor put forth the county-based option, whereby the counties could keep 
funding, but also be responsible for the care of the newly eligible Medi-Cal population.   
 
The county-based option poses some concerns for County Organized Health Systems 
(COHS).  It is assumed that the counties already operating LIHP for the indigent could 
simply continue to operate the same system as a Medi-Cal program.  However, in 
COHS counties the health plans are the only entities that are allowed to provide Medi-
Cal services.  It appears that under the county-based option essentially a two plan 
model could emerge.  It is more likely that the state’s expectation under the county-
based option is that the counties would delegate the lives by contracting with a health 
plan in their area.  In COHS counties it could mean the health plan would continue to 
contract with the state for most of the Medi-Cal services, while the county would 
contract with the COHS for the newly eligible population.         
 
Obviously, there are still a lot of questions and details that need to be worked out 
regarding any county-based option to serve the newly eligible population.  However, we 
are speculating that the county-based option is intended to drive the counties toward 
giving up $1.4 billion to the state to use towards the state Medi-Cal program.  The state-
based option seems like the easiest and most likely option, but some counties may be 
willing to go for the county option.  If this is the case, the debate over the next several 
months could be very interesting.    
 
Meanwhile, everyone is still awaiting the Governor to call a Special Session on health 
care reform.  We are now told that the special session will be called by the end of 
January and that it will focus on ACA related matters, such as healthcare exchange  

5d-3



State Budget Update 
January 18, 2013 
Page Four 
 
 
matters, that need to be resolved well in advance of January 1, 2014.  Medi-Cal 
expansion matters would more likely be handled in the regular legislative session.  
However, all of the details regarding subject matter will be worked out with Legislative 
leadership in the coming weeks before the Special Session is called.            
 
More details about Health Care Reform and the budget items outlined above will 
emerge as the Legislative Budget Committees begin hearings late in January and early 
in February.  It is important to remember that what has been presented is the 
Governor’s proposed budget and that the Legislature is free to adopt, reject, or amend 
any of the Governor’s proposals.  In addition, the Legislature can add new items to the 
budget.  In this regard, many are waiting to see if the Legislature attempts to restore 
funding for health care and social service programs that have been cut drastically in the 
past several years.  There will be much more to report in the coming weeks and months 
as we move toward the July 1 start of the new fiscal year.        
 

5d-4



Gold Coast Health Plan 
Annual Quality Improvement Committee Report 

 
 
The mission and purpose of the Gold Coast Health Plan Quality Improvement Program is to improve the 
health and well-being of the people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical 
services.  In line with that goal, the GCHP QI Program will strive to continuously improve the care and 
quality of service for its members in partnership with its contracted provider network. 
 
The Quality Improvement ((QI) Program involves all aspects of GCHP operations and is therefore 
organized to include virtually all of the departments, as shown on the Organization Chart. 
 

 
 

Chart from QI Plan (attached) Page 25 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ventura County Medi‐Cal 
Managed Care Commission      

dba                              
Gold Coast Health Plan 

Consumer Advisory 
Committee 

Provider Advisory 
Committee 

Executive Finance 
Committee 

Quality Improvement 
Committee 

Network Management 
Committee 

Medical Advisory 
Committee 

Delegated Oversight 
Committee  

Utilization/Case 
Management Committee 

Pharmacy and 
Therapeutic Committee 

Credentials/Peer Review 
Committee 

Member Services 
Committee 

Health Education
/Cultural and Linguistics 

Committee 

Grievance and Appeals 
Committee 

5e-1



The Quality Improvement Department had a rather late start, due to recruitment difficulty in filling the 
position of its Director.  Julie Booth came on board in April of 2012 and has organized the Department 
(see functional chart below) well with all the key staff employed in their respective positions.   
 

 
 
 
The following will briefly report on each of the committees.  More detailed information is also available in 
its last Committee meeting minutes of 12/14/12, which is attached.    
 

1) Quality Improvement Committee:  Their activities and accomplishment include:       
a) Adoption of revised QI Plan at its last Committee meeting of 12/14/13.  (see attached) 

Facility Site Review surveys are up to date.  A Site Review Nurse is in process of 
receiving her certification.   

b) An upcoming major project in process is the mandated HEDIS measures for 2013, which 
will tell us how well our provider network is doing in delivering care for our members.    

c) Currently, we are participating on the State’s mandated quality improvement project (QIP) 
to decrease hospital readmissions. 

d) Currently, the Department is participating in QI measures that include: 
 Smoking cessation in support of P & T and Health Education Committees. 
 Improvement in patient education. 
 Improvement in provider education, particularly HEDIS measures. 
 Improvement in reporting quality improvement measures using statistical process 

control. 
 Validation of data used for quality reporting. 

2) Pharmacy and Therapeutic (P & T) Committee: 14 members, representing most all specialties.  
They render expertise in their respective field of drug uses.  The pharmacy program has been 
one of the most robust and successful activities at GCHP.  The success can be attributable to 
following:  

 The formulary was structured to include sufficient choices for all therapeutic categories.  
In addition, special attention was paid to make it user friendly so that each physician can 
readily select the effective and most cost effective drugs among available choices.  

5e-2



 Its expenses have been kept at less than $31.00/PMPM for the last 18 months of our 
operation.  This is at or less than average when compared with five other COHS, which 
have been in operation for many more years.   

 The generic drug use percentage has been consistently excellent now at 85%.  This is 
the top among CHOS.  I attribute this remarkable feat to well-educated and sophisticated 
physicians in GCHP network, who know how to select the most cost effective drugs 
among available options listed on the formulary.    

 The key to this good utilization control of drugs is due to excellent and timely reports that 
Script Care, our PBM, has been providing to us from very beginning of our operation This 
enabled our management team and the P & T Committee to review and evaluate the 
main areas of interest such as the top 15 most expensive drugs.  Many expensive drugs 
are well worth spending when their use saves lives while preventing more costly 
hospitalizations.  However, we have been able to identify several $1 million dollars per 
year drugs that were no better in clinical efficacy than much cheaper drugs of same class 
that the P & T Committee was able to delete from the formulary.   Again, this was 
possible mainly because of the excellent reports pointing to the areas that needed 
actions on.   

 At the same time GCHP has also been adding a good number of new drugs to the 
formulary, when appropriate.  Providing broad spectrum of necessary drugs is a quality 
issue, which has not been compromised at GCHP. 

 I believe the success of this department can be measured in one way; that is there has 
rarely been any provider complaint concerning restrictions placed on certain drugs 
requiring prior authorizations.  This would indicate that these restrictions have been 
reasonable and fair to them.   

 In addition, there has been good communication with providers through the quarterly 
Pharmacy Newsletters informing them of pertinent items of interest. These have been not 
only informative but also educational. 

3) Credentials Committee:  8 physician members.  Most of them are either medical directors of 
hospitals or major clinics, who have been involved in credentialing processes.  This made the 
operation of this committee smooth and efficient adding quality providers to the network.  This 
group has credentialed all the network physicians carefully reviewing each file for quality of care 
and service. 

4) Medical Advisory Committee:  14 members, representing various discipline of medicine. 
The primary function of this committee is to advise, recommend and make policy decisions on all 
matters pertaining to utilization management.  This Committee has worked on approving the prior 
authorization list, HEDIS measurement guidelines for patient care and documentation, and most 
recently, is discussing telemedicine, to name a few examples.  

5) Utilization and Management Committee: 
 The focus of the Utilization and Management (UM)/Case Management (CM) has been on 

staffing and developing processes.  During the last 6 months the Department hired 3 
dedicated case managers (one with CCS expertise), 2 nurses (one dedicated to 
transplants) and one social worker with a strong dialysis background.  Future CM focus 
will be for chronic disease management and medication issues.  This will necessitate 
additional staffs. 

 Some UM reports from Milliman are now available:  Hospital Days/1000 is 384.3, which 
is higher than other COHS.  Average length of stay is 5.13 days.  Top ER diagnosis is 
URI.  About half of ER visits are children ages 0-19.  Now that these reports began to 
emerge, the committee and the Health Services will need to validate the data, after 
which they can be utilized for UM/CM purposes. 

 Beginning 10/1/12 the Health Services had accomplished a smooth transition of about 
800 of the 1200 formally Adult Day Health Care Center members into the new CBAS 
program.  These are mostly feeble and elderly members at high risk, and good case 
management is essential for preventing bad health outcome. 

5e-3



6) Member Services Committee: 
 This Committee reported that the membership data trend report showed a drop in 

membership in August 2012 due to the State discontinuing the practice of providing 
retroactive enrollments. 

 The Member Services now routinely tracks the Call Center benchmark goals such as 
abandonment rates, which is a quality issue.  The QIC at its last meeting on 12/14/12 
suggested categorizing calls by type/trend/resolution. 

7) Grievance & Appeals Committee: 
 In the process of establishing trend reports. 

8) Network Management Committee: 
 In the process of reviewing all provider contracts. 

9) Delegation Oversight Committee: 
 Delegated Credentialing oversight audit was conducted recently at Clinicas del Camino 

Real and Community Memorial Hospital.  Both passed satisfactorily.  GCHP did not have 
to audit VCMC, as audit results from ICE were used. 

10) Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee:   
 During the months of May and June 2012 GCHP conducted a Group Needs Assessment 

(GNA) to assess the health education, cultural and linguistic needs of our members.  A 
state approved survey was mailed to a random sample of 10,000 Medi-Cal members, 
returning 1,362 survey for a 13% response rate.  Following were helpful  response data: 
a. To the question of which health topics they wanted to learn more, the top 5 were as 

follows:  Healthy eating (44.0%), Cholesterol or heart health (34.4%), Healthy teeth 
(33.4%), Diabetes (31.9%), and Exercise (30.2%).  On the basis of this, the GCHP 
Member Newsletter to be mailed in late January of 2013 contains a subject on 
Cholesterol. 

b. To the question of how they prefer to get health information from your health plan, 
overwhelming 78.8% preferred the health information mailed to their homes.  The 
next two methods were through health plan website (10.7%) and email (7.9%). 

c. For cultural and linguistic services, 52% preferred English and 42% preferred 
Spanish. 

 This Department is participating in the Quit Smoking program in conjunction with the 
P & T Committee efforts.  Taking advantage of DHCS grant allowing $20 gift card as an 
incentive, they are preparing literature to inform patients about this program. 

 Developing health education classes and sponsoring education events.  City of Ventura 
and Housing Authority are providing community room for GCHP to provide education 
classes to the community which will include educating members on a) GCHP benefits,   
b) PCP selection, and c) Preventive Care.  Ventura County Public Health Agency and 
St. John’s Hospital are participating. 

 
 
Action Item 
Board approval of QI Plan 

5e-4



 

Quality Improvement Committee 
Report to the Board of Commissioners 

4th Qtr 2012 
 

 
Quality Improvement Committee (QIC): 

1. GCHP is in the process of setting up for the abstraction of the HEDIS measurement data 
for our first submission.  HEDIS vendors are now in place.  QI is working with IT to 
export the claims data to the vendor based on HEDIS specifications.  We will also be 
working with physician offices should a medical record be needed. 

2. The Delegation Oversight (DO) Program is in the process of setting up its program for 
Utilization Review as well as other aspects of DO. 

3. A Facility Site Review Nurse was hired and is in training to become what is referred to as 
a “Master Trainer.”  A process is also being set up to manage the ongoing facility site 
reviews (FSR), medical record reviews (MRR) and physical accessibility review survey 
(PARS). 

4. The State mandated Quality Improvement Project (QIP) to avoid readmissions to the 
acute hospital for Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPD) population has been 
underway.  After intense discussion of barriers that need to be overcome to avoid 
readmission, the consensus recommendation was to focus on the barrier of education at 
discharge, particularly with medication self-administration. The next step will be to 
develop improvement interventions which will be discussed at a future meeting. 

5. The Quality Improvement Plan was finalized for 2013.  There are nine QIC 
subcommittees as follows. 

 
Member Services Committee 

1. The Membership Data Trend report showed a drop in membership in August 2012 to 
due to the State discontinuing the practice of providing retroactive enrollments.    

 
Grievances & Appeals Committee 

1. Dr. Wharfield will be chairing the G& A Committee in the future.  
2. Dr. Fankhauser asked to see more detail in G&A report such as type of G&A. 
3. Reports will be developed and presented. 

 
Network Management Committee 

1. Sherri Bennett’s new title was announced: Provider Network Manager over Provider 
Relations and Contracts.   

2. The current physician network system is robust and will begin focus on what new 
providers GCHP needs to be added to the network.   

3. A contracting focus will be on finding cost effective ways of providing services, such 
as infusion therapy, to members. 

4. It was confirmed that GCHP will not need to credential and contract with hospital 
clinical staff such as radiologists because NCQA doesn’t require health plans to 
credential these types of providers; however,  radiologists at free standing facilities 
will continue to be credentialed and Nurse Practitioners.   

5e-5



 

 
Delegation Oversight Committee 

1. Reviewed and updated two policies: (1) Utilization Management and (2) 
Credentialing and Re-credentialing at the Delegation Oversight Committee and will 
send policies to the State for approval.   

2.  Clinicas del Camino Real and Community Memorial Hospital both passed their 
credentialing audits and the results were reviewed at the Delegation Oversight 
Committee.  It was noted the audit results from ICE were used for Ventura County 
Medical Center so GCHP did not have to audit VCMC.  

 

Utilization Management (UM)/Case Management (CM) Committee 
1. UM/CM focus has been on staffing and developing processes.  Case Management 

has hired 3 dedicated Case Managers (one with CCS expertise), two nurses (one 
dedicated to transplants) and one social worker with a strong dialysis background.   

2. With recent data UM/CM can begin to be proactive vs. reactive.  Utilization 
Management reports from Milliman are now available.  Hospital days per 1,000 are 
384.3. Other COHS show a little lower.  Average LOS inpatient stay is 5.13 days.  
Top ER diagnosis is URI.  About half of the ER visits are children ages 0 – 19.  
Access may be one of the reasons for the high URI ER visits. 

3. The future focus for Case Management is chronic disease management and 
medication issues.   

 
Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee 

1. Cultural linguistic services are being tracked by a form to track translation services 
and accuracy of translations to patients.   

2. Group Needs Assessment is pending state approval.  52% preferred English and 
42% preferred Spanish.  60% of patients under age 20, 25% of patients ages 21-64 
and 14% of patients over age 65.   

3. Health Education developing health education classes and sponsoring education 
events.  City of Ventura and Housing Authority are providing community rooms for 
GCHP to provide education classes to the community which will include educating 
members on 1) GCHP benefits, 2) PCP selection, and 3) Preventive Care.  The 
Public Health Agency, County of Ventura, and Saint John’s are participating.  

4. The Quit Smoking program will be implemented by the first quarter in 2013. DHCS 
and DPH met with Dr. Cho and GCHP’s Clinical Pharmacist regarding receipt of a 
special grant, which GCHP P & T and the HE/CL Committees fully intend to utilize for 
the Quit Smoking program.  A $20.00 gift card is provided but patient must ask for it 
and GCHP is preparing literature to inform patients.   

 

5e-6



 

Credentialing/Peer Review Committee 
1. Physician participation is good with 6 out of 8 physician committee members 

attending the last meeting.   
2. At last Committee meeting, 14 out of 15 new physicians had their credentialing 

packets approved to join GCHP network. The application for one OB/GYN is 
pending.   

 
Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee 

1. Physician participation is good with 10 out of 14 physician committee members 
attending the last meeting.  

2. Total cost for the last 6 month period of the report was almost 20 million 
compared to previous period which was 18.5 million. One of the reasons for the 
increase was due to one drug for a hemophiliac patient which cost ½ to 1 million.   

3. Generic use 84.5%; October 2011 – March 2012 saw a 1.41% increase in 
generic utilization. GCHP physicians prescribe more generic drugs than other 
COHS. Plan cost increased 6.6% period over period and prescription volume 
increase 3.1%. 

4. Total cost per prescription increased by $1.57 to $47.19. 
5. Single source brands accounted for 15% of volume for 58% of cost. 
6. Specialty drugs account for 22% of total cost. 
7. 3827 diabetics on meds, 5620 on testing supplies for 18.6% drug 

spend.  $131.31 in costs for diabetics compared to $12.34 for non-
diabetics.  The number of diabetics is low compared to State and 
National averages.  However, due to GCHP significantly higher 
population between 0-20, the figure may accurate and is in the 
process of being validated via ICD9 coding. 

8. Drug utilization reviews are conducted each meeting.  For example, Singular was 
the top drug for expenses costing nearly $1 million for the year. However, it was 
widely used inappropriately especially for acute asthma, when this drug is not the 
first line of therapy. There has been intensive physician education on proper 
prescribing of Singular and its costs; and the use is dropping.  In addition, GCHP 
is working on ways to identify patients who are high utilizers of anti-asthmatics 
and providing patients education.  

9. Dr. Cho and the clinical pharmacist are routinely analyzing the top 15 drugs at its 
weekly meeting to find ways to be cost effective and to be sure of proper use of 
drugs.  Physician profiles and academic detailing are planned for next year.   

10. The CMO notes that drugs are expensive, but hospitalization is more expensive 
and there needs to be a balance.  There are many experts on the P/T Committee 
that provide suggestions.  A review of specialty drugs is underway for next year.   

 

5e-7



 

Medical Advisory (MAC) Committee  
1. Physician participation is good with 9 out of 14 physician committee members 

attending the last meeting.  
2. Committee members reviewed diabetes and smoking cessation practice 

guidelines based on HEDIS requirements.  Other guidelines reviewed were 
enteral nutrition, and ultrasound use. 

3. Dr. Wharfield is tracking high volume ED patients so that GCHP can assist them 
with their care.  She is working on developing a similar model as CMH’s Intensive 
Care Program. 

4. A subcommittee of the MAC was established to create a prior authorization form 
to include clearance of contraindications Zostavax injection. 

 

5e-8



1 

 

 
 
 

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN 
2013 QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM                             
12/18/12 Final Draft 

 
 
 
 
I. Mission and Purpose     3 
 
 
 
II. Scope, Goals & Objectives    4  
 
 
 
III. Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission as Governing Body 
 

i. Consumer Advisory Committee       7 

ii. Provider Advisory Committee                      8 

 
IV. Quality Committees 
 

I.     Quality Improvement Committee                      9 

II.   Medical Advisory Committee                      11 

III.       Member Services Committee                      12 

IV.     Grievance and Appeals Committee                      13 

V.     Network Management Committee                      14 

VI.    Delegation Oversight Committee                      16 

VII.     Utilization Management/Case Management Committee                      17 

              VIII     Health Education/Cultural Linguistics Committee                            19 

IX.    Credentialing Committee                      20 

X.    Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee                                                                                 21 

5e-9



2 

 

  

 
 
V. Resources Dedicated to Quality Improvement  22 
 
  A.  Chief Medical Officer 

  B.  Director Quality Improvement 

 C.  Quality Improvement Specialists 

 
VI. Committee Organizational Chart  25 
 

VII. Quality Committee Meetings for Calendar Year   26   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5e-10



3 

 

 
 

I. MISSION AND PURPOSE 
 

Gold Coast Health Plan’s mission is to improve the health and well-being of the 
people of Ventura County by providing access to high quality medical services. In 
line with that goal, Gold Coast Health Plan’s Quality Improvement Program will 
strive to continuously improve the care and quality of service for its members in 
partnership with its contracted provider network. GCHP’s quality program is 
centralized at the Plan under the Chief Medical Officer and is not delegated to 
any other entities. 

 
Accountability: 
 
The Quality Improvement Committee chaired by the Chief Medical Officer is 
accountable for: 
 

 1. Assigning responsibility for monitoring and evaluating activities. 
  
 2. Delineating the scope of quality of care, quality of service, and patient safety 

provided by the organization. 
 
 3. Identifying important aspects of quality of care, quality of service, and patient 

safety provided by the organization. 
 
 4. Using measurable indicators to routinely and systematically monitor aspects 

of care, service and safety based on current knowledge or proven industry  
 methodologies. 

 
 5. Identifying comparable benchmarks and/or thresholds and goals for 

meaningful, industry- standard, performance indicators. 
 
 6. Monitoring the important aspects of quality of care, quality of service, and 

patient safety, by collecting and organizing data for each indicator. 
 
 7. Evaluating quality of care and service when benchmarks and/or goals are 

reached, or when measurements fall outside thresholds, and identify 
opportunities to improve or correct problems. 

 
 8. Identifying barriers to improvement that are directly associated with 

continued improvement and mitigating barriers and resolving identified 
problems. 

 
 9. Designing relevant, strong and timely interventions and taking action to 

improve or correct identified problems. 
 

5e-11



4 

 

 

 10. Evaluating the effectiveness of those actions using comparable 
measurements. 

 
11. Communicating results to the relevant committees, individuals, departments 

and to appropriate committees, GCHP’s executive leadership and 
Commission. 

 
12. Re-evaluating performance at appropriate intervals using comparable 

measurements; assessing performance relative to benchmarks, thresholds 
and/or goals; and identifying remaining barriers. Based on findings, 
implementing new and/or improved interventions as necessary. 

 
13. Continuing the QI cycle as warranted. 

 
This document describes how this general approach to quality monitoring and 
improvement is achieved at GCHP. This is accomplished through a description of the 
QIP’s scope, goals and objectives, a narrative description of the quality committee 
structure, concluding with tables of organization showing reporting relationships, 
membership, a yearly meeting calendar and GCHP’s policy concerning the availability of 
QI documents.  To ensure appropriate resources to support the quality function, an 
organization-wide Work Plan (separate document) is annually developed in congruence 
with the QIP and GCHP’s Strategic Plan. To ensure successful performance of the QIP, 
GCHP’s leadership is responsible to set appropriate goals and objectives for staff and 
those involved in the QI process. 

 
II. SCOPE, GOALS & OBJECTIVES 

 
The scope of the QI process encompasses the following: 

 
1. Quality and safety of clinical care services including, but not limited to: 
 

 Preventive services 

 Chronic disease management 

 Prenatal care 

 Family planning services  

 Behavioral health care services 

 Medication Management 

 Coordination and Continuity of care 

 
2. Quality of nonclinical services including, but not limited to: 

 
 Accessibility 

5e-12



5 

 

 Availability 

 Member satisfaction surveys 

 Grievance process  

 Cultural and Linguistic appropriateness 

 Availability 

 
2. Patient safety initiatives including, but not limited to: 
 

 Facility site reviews 

 Credentialing of practitioners 

 Peer review 

 Sentinel event monitoring 

 Health Education 

 
4. A QI focus which represents 

 All care settings 

 All types of services 

 All demographic groups 

 
The goal of the QIP is to ensure the objective and systematic monitoring, evaluation and 
pursuit of opportunities to improve, and resolve identified problems.  
GCHP’s Quality Improvement Committee oversees the monitors established by    
GCHP’s committees.  Performance indicators are tracked to maintain a continuous focus 
on the Plan’s operational and clinical priorities for improvement. 

 
III. VENTURA COUNTY MEDI-CAL MANAGED CARE COMMISSION (VCMMCC) AS 

GOVERNING BODY: INTERNAL  DELEGATION OF QUALITY ACTIVITIES 
 

The Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission (VCMMCC) approved 
delegation of quality activities to GCHP. The Quality Improvement Program is under 
the direct oversight of the Health Plan Chief Medical Officer, who, through the Quality 
Improvement Committee, will guide and oversee all activities in place to continuously 
monitor plan quality initiatives.    The Commission's quality improvement role will 
continue to include the approval of the QI Program annually.    In addition, VCMMCC 
will receive quarterly updates to the QI Work plan for review and comment. 

 
Membership 

 
GCHP is governed by an eleven (11) member Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 

5e-13



6 

 

Commission (VCMMCC).  Commission members are appointed for two or four year 
terms, and member terms are staggered. 
 
Members of the VCMMCC are appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors 
and consist of the following: 

 Three members shall be practicing physicians who serve a significant number 
of Medi-Cal beneficiaries in Ventura County. One shall be selected from a list 
with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura County Medical 
Association, one shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three (3) 
nominees submitted by Clinicas Del Camino Real and one shall be selected 
from a list with a minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Ventura 
County Medical Center Executive Committee; (Physician Representatives)  

 
 Two members shall be representatives of private hospitals and healthcare 

systems operating within Ventura County and shall be selected from a list with a 
minimum of three (3) nominees submitted by the Hospital Association of 
Southern California.  Nominees shall be from different hospitals and healthcare 
systems.  The two appointed members shall not be affiliated with the same 
hospital or healthcare system; (Private Hospital/Healthcare System 
Representatives)  

 
 One member shall be a representative of the Ventura County Medical Center 

Health System and shall be selected from a list with a minimum of three (3) 
nominees submitted by the Ventura County Medical Center administration; 
(Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative) 

 
 One member shall be a member of the Board of Supervisors, nominated and 

selected by the Board; (Public Representative) 
 
 One member shall be the chief executive officer of Clinicas del Camino Real or 

designee nominated by the Clinicas del Camino Real chief executive officer and 
approved by the Ventura County Board of Supervisors; (Clinicas Del Camino 
Real Representative) 

 
 One member shall be the Ventura County Health Care Agency Director or 

designee nominated by the Health Care Agency Director and approved by the 
Board of Supervisors; (County Official) 

 
 One member shall be a Medi-Cal beneficiary and/or a representative of an 

advocacy organization that serves the Medi-Cal population and is not otherwise 
represented on the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission.  This 
member shall be appointed from applications submitted to the Ventura County 
Executive Office after a posting of public notice for the open position; 
(Consumer Representative) 

 

5e-14



7 

 

 One member shall be the Ventura County Medical Center Family Medicine 
Residency Program Director or Faculty Designee and approved by the Board of 
Supervisors.  (Ventura County Medical Center Health System Representative)   

 
There are two Committees which report to the VCMMCC.  These committees are the: 
 

 Provider Advisory Committee 
 Consumer Advisory Committee 

 
Information discussed in these two committees which is relevant to the delivery of quality service 
health care to plan members, is communicated to the appropriate Plan committee for discussions 
and action.  The committees’ function and membership are described below. 
 
 
 Consumer Advisory Committee (CAC) 

 
Purpose: 
 
The CAC provides member and community input to GCHP’s policies and 
operations. The CAC reviews and comments on GCHP proposed policies 
and actions that may affect plan members. 
 
Function: 

 
 Provide input for service enhancements upon review of trends of 

member dissatisfaction  
 
 Review and provide input regarding Member Rights and 

Responsibilities, member communication and educational materials.  
 
 Review and provide feedback on the cultural appropriateness of 

material for limited English proficient (LEP) members. 
 
 Make recommendations regarding possible changes to enhance 

the member experience with GCHP. 
 
Membership: 

 
The Member Services Manager is responsible for membership recruitment, 
retention and coordination of meetings and agendas. The Member Services 
Manager serves as the Chairman and is a non-voting member of the 
Committee. Membership consists of 10 individuals who represent community 
and consumer interests.  Members may not directly earn their income from 
the provision of medical services. Each of the appointed members serves a 
two-year term.  Individuals may apply for re- appointment if desired, as there 
are no term limits.  

5e-15



8 

 

 
The ten voting members represent various constituencies who serve the 
Medi-Cal population  
 
Committee members may include representation from the following:   
 

 County Health Care Agency 

 County Human Services Agency 

 Children Welfare Services Agency 

 
Members with: 
 

 Chronic Medical Conditions 

 Disabilities 

 Special needs 

 Seniors 

 Other Medical beneficiaries 
 
 
Meeting Frequency: 

 
The committee meets quarterly at a minimum. 
 
 

Provider Advisory Committee 
 
Purpose:   
 
The Provider Advisory Committee (PAC) is a venue for providers to give input on  
GCHP’s policies and operations. 
 
Function: 
 
The roll of the PAC is to consider and analyze situations of concern and bring its 
recommendations to the Commission for its consideration. 
 
Feedback from the PAC is relayed to the appropriate GCHP committee or department for 
any necessary action. 
 
Membership: 
 

5e-16



9 

 

Membership is comprised of five or more physician or non-physician members as well as a 
maximum of two pharmacists representing the contracted provider community for GCHP’s 
programs.  In addition, non-voting members consist of the Manager of Provider Network, 
who serves as the Chair person and other GCHP staff relevant to the discussion of issues 
of concern 
 
Meeting Frequency: 
 
The committee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis.   

 
 

 
V. QUALITY COMMITTEES 
 

1. Quality Improvement Committee (QIC) 
 

QIC Charter 
The QIC is responsible for the monitoring and enhancement of 
organization-wide quality improvement processes to ensure the delivery of 
quality customer service and access to high quality medical services. It is 
accountable to the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission. 
It is the responsibility of the QIC to assure that QI activities encompass the 
entire range of services provided and include all demographic groups, care 
settings, and types of service. The committee reviews policy 
recommendations from the all Plan committees and makes 
recommendations on their implementation.  The Ventura County Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Commission is updated via the QIC minutes, at least, 
quarterly but as frequently as necessary to demonstrate follow-up on all 
findings and required actions. The QIC continually strives for excellence 
and quality in health care delivery and service to GCHP’s members, 
providers, internal customers and the community by pursuing meaningful 
and measurable activities to improve and perfect processes, outcomes, 
and satisfaction. Committee minutes are maintained and submitted to 
VCMMCC quarterly. GCHP ensures that the rules of confidentiality are 
maintained in quality improvement discussions.  An annual quality 
improvement report is submitted to VCMMCC which includes a 
comprehensive assessment of the quality improvement activities 
undertaken and an evaluation of areas of success and needed 
improvements, including but not limited to, the collection of aggregate data 
on utilization, review of HEDIS measures, outcomes/findings from Quality 
Improvement Projects (QIP’s) and member/provider satisfaction survey 
results and actions. 

 
QIC Objectives 

 
 Ensure quality committees have access to timely information to 

ensure prompt implementation of quality improvement 

5e-17



10 

 

initiatives. 
 
 Ensure QIC members can have a candid discussion about 

barriers to achieve quality goals and objectives, and to facilitate 
the removal of such barriers. 

 
QIC Responsibilities: 

 
 

 Recommend policy changes or implementation of new policies to 
GCHP’s Administration and Commission. 

 
 Ensure indicators established for monitoring Access, Care 

and Service and Quality Improvement Projects are 
appropriate and will lead to improvement 

 
 Review quarterly committee reports regarding monitoring of health 

plan functions and activities.  Suggest interventions or corrective 
actions to ensure follow-up when indicated. 

 
 Oversee the development and annual review of the QIP, 

quality improvement activities (QIAs) and projects, Quality 
improvement Work Plan, and Work Plan Evaluation. 

 
 Oversee the annual analysis and evaluation of the effectiveness of 

quality improvement activities, and achievement of Work Plan 
goals. 

 
QIC Membership: 

 
 Chief Medical Officer   

 VCMMCC Commissioners 

 Director of Quality Improvement 

 Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics 

 Director of Government Relations 

 Director of Health Services 

 Manager of Member Services 

 Quality Improvement Staff 

 Medical Director, Health Services 

 Manager of Provider Network Manager 

 Project Manager, Delegation Oversight  

5e-18



11 

 

 CEO, Ex Officio 

 
QIC Reporting Structure: 

 
The QIC reports to the Ventura County Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Commission.  The Chair of the QIC ensures that quarterly reports are 
submitted to the VCCMMC. 

 
 

Meeting frequency: 
 

The QIC meets at a minimum quarterly.  
 
 

2. Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) 
 
Purpose: 

 
The purpose of the MAC is to: 
 

 Offer input to GCHP regarding issues related to the delivery of 
medical care to the GCHP membership 

 
 Provide input regarding issues of concern to the physician 

community  
 

 Provide guidance on quality of care concerns  
 

 Offer input on local medical care practices that may affect Health 
Plan Operations 
 

Function:  
 
The Committee may include, but is not limited to, the following: 
 

 Clinical Care Guidelines 
 Preventive Care Guidelines 
 Provider Grievance Process 
 Provider Satisfaction Issues 
 Provider Materials 
 Quality Improvement activities 
 Provider Access standards 
 Provider contracting issues 
 Clinical Service Delivery 
 Utilization Data 
 HEDIS measures 

 

5e-19



12 

 

Feedback from the MAC is relayed to the QIC as well as other QI 
committees where data may be relevant to process improvements. 

 
Membership: 

 
Membership is comprised of physicians representing the contracted provider 
community for GCHP’s programs. The Chief Medical Officer will serve as 
Chairman and will ensure that the membership has adequate specialty 
representation.  

 
Meeting Frequency 

 
The committee meets at a minimum on a quarterly basis. 

 
 

3.    Member Services Committee (MSC) 
 

MSC Charter 
 

The MSC oversees those processes that assist GCHP’s members in 
navigating GCHP’s system. This committee provides oversight of service 
indicators, analyzes results and suggests the implementation of actions to 
correct or improve service levels. Through monitoring of appropriate 
indicators, MSC will identify areas of opportunity to improve processes and 
implement interventions. 

 
MSC Objectives 

 
 Ensure GCHP members have an understanding of their 

health care system and know how to obtain care and services when 
they need them. 

 
 Ensure GCHP members will have their concerns resolved quickly and 

effectively and have the right to voice complaints or concerns without 
fear of discrimination. 

 
 Ensure GCHP members can trust that the confidentiality of 

their information will be respected and maintained. 
 
 
 Ensure members have access to information on languages spoken in 

physician offices to better aid them in the selection of a primary care 
physician. 

 
 Have access to appropriate language interpreter services at no 

charge when receiving medical care  
 

5e-20



13 

 

 Ensure GCHP members can reach the Member Services 
Department quickly and be confident in the information they 
receive. 

 
 Review service indicators and data from Member Satisfaction Surveys 

to identify areas for improvement in services rendered to GCHP 
members. 

  
 Ensure GCHP’s Member Rights and Responsibilities policy is 

distributed to members and providers. 
 
 Ensure that GCHP’s member materials are developed in a         

culturally appropriate format.  
 
 Interface with other GCHP committees to improve service delivery to 

members.  
 
 
MSC Membership 

 
 Manager of Member Services (Chair) 

 Manager of Provider Network 

 Member/Grievance Coordinator 

 Sr. Quality Improvement Project Manager 

 Director of Health Services 

 Manager of Health Education & Cultural Linguistics 

 Manager of Communications (ad hoc) 

 Compliance Specialist 
 
 

Meeting Frequency: 
 

The MSC meets quarterly at a minimum. 
 

4. Grievance and Appeals Committee 
 

G&A Charter 
 

The Grievance and Appeal Committee monitors expressions of dissatisfaction 
from members.  Information gathered is used to improve the delivery of 
service and care to Gold Coast members. 

5e-21



14 

 

 
G&A Objectives 
 

 Review and respond to all grievances timely and in writing 
 Review issues for patterns which may require process changes 
 Review all grievances and appeals that may affect the quality of care 

delivered to members 
 Ensure all GCHP departments are educated on the appropriate process 

for communicating member grievances and appeals to the correct area 
for resolution 

 Ensure that issues needing intervention are routed to the appropriate 
area for discussion and intervention 

 
    G&A committee Membership 
 

 Medical Director, Health Services (Chair) 
 Grievance and Appeals Coordinator 
 Manager of Member Services or Designee 
 Quality Improvement Director or Designee 
 Director of Health Services or Designee 
 Compliance Specialist  

 
Meeting Frequency:  

 
The Committee meets quarterly. 

 
 

 5.   Network Management Committee (NMC) 
 

NMC Charter: 
 

The NMC monitors data and reports to ensure that GCHP maintains an 
adequate network of providers for the provision of health care services to 
members. The committee addresses issues related to service delivery to 
providers and suggests actions to improve provider education and 
satisfaction.     

 
NMC Objectives: 

 
 Ensure GCHP providers have an understanding of the health 

plan and health network and know how to obtain services they need 
for their patients. 

5e-22



15 

 

 
 Ensure GCHP providers will have their concerns resolved 

quickly and effectively, and have the right to voice complaints or 
concerns without fear of termination. 

 
 Ensure GCHP providers have access to accurate and timely 

eligibility information to ensure prompt medical care to members. 
 
 Ensure GCHP providers have access to appropriate 

language assistance, including interpreter services, to ensure 
prompt medical care for their patients. 

 
 Ensure GCHP providers can reach Provider Services, Health 

Services, Member Services, and Claims departments quickly and be 
confident in the information they receive. 

 
 Maintain a reporting calendar that delineates reports to be 

submitted for the committee’s review, the reporting frequency, and the 
months that reports are due. 

 
 Evaluate overall effectiveness of applicable service, quality, and 

improvement activities to identify areas of improvement for services 
rendered to GCHP providers. 

 
 
 Develop, maintain, and disseminate GCHP’s provider 

materials in alignment with the health plan’s strategic goals for 
provider education and satisfaction. 

 
 Oversee the resulting data from provider satisfaction surveys, 

inquiries, complaints, appeals, PCP requests for member 
reassignment, and terminations to identify areas of opportunity for 
improvement in services to GCHP providers. 

 
 
NMC Membership: 

 
 Manager of Provider Network (Chair)  

 Chief Medical Officer 

 Medical Director, Health Services 

 Provider Relations Representative 

 Director of Health Services or designee 

 Director of Quality Improvement 

5e-23



16 

 

 Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics 

 

Meeting Frequency: 

 
The committee meets at a minimum quarterly 
 

 
6.     Delegation Oversight Committee (DOC) 

 
DOC Charter 

 
The Delegation Oversight Committee (DOC) is responsible for developing 
and overseeing agreements between GCHP and its delegated entities. The 
National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) defines delegation as: 
“a formal process by which an organization gives another entity the 
authority to perform certain functions on its behalf. Although an 
organization can delegate the authority to perform a function, it cannot 
delegate the responsibility for ensuring that the function is performed 
appropriately. An organization is ultimately accountable for all functions 
performed within its purview, whether performed by the MCO itself, by a 
delegate or by any sub delegates”. 

 
The DOC reviews pre-delegation assessments, draft delegation 
agreements, and oversee delegated functions for quality and other 
regulatory compliance. If opportunities for improvement are identified 
through the oversight process, the DOC may implement interventions or 
recommend corrective actions for the delegate.  

 
DOC Objectives: 
 

 Monitor the ability of delegates to perform delegated functions.  
 
 Ensure delegation agreements clearly delineate the 
      responsibilities of both the delegate and the delegator. 
 
 Review the results of monitoring activities as described in the 

delegation agreement to ensure delegate is meeting 
expectations and performing delegated functions appropriately. 

 
  Recommend corrective actions as needed when opportunities for 

improvement are identified. 
 
 Recommend that delegation agreements be terminated if delegate 

is unable or unwilling to meet expectations despite appropriate  
 interventions or requests for corrective actions. 

5e-24



17 

 

 
 Review delegates’ reports to ensure compliance with 

delegation agreements and identify potential areas for 
improvement. 

 
 Evaluate overall effectiveness of delegation arrangements. 
 
 Oversee the appropriate development and administration of relevant 

policies and procedures and delegation agreements, including 
periodic review and revision. 

 
 

DOC Membership: 
 

 QI Project Manager, Delegation Oversight (Chair) 

 QI Project Manager, Credentialing   

 Sr. Quality Improvement Project Manager 

 QI Project Manager, Facility Site Review Nurse 

 Manager of Member Services 

 Manager of Claims 

 CFO or designee 

 Manager, Utilization Management 

 Manager of Health Education/Cultural Linguistic  

 Ad hoc members as needed 

 

                                 Meeting Frequency: 

The committee meets at a minimum quarterly. 
 

 
7.    Utilization/Case Management Committee (UM/CM) 

 
 

Committee Charter: 
 

The UM/CM committee is charged with reviewing and approving clinical 
policies, clinical initiatives and programs before implementation. This 
committee reports to the QIC quarterly. It is responsible for annually 
providing input on GCHP’s clinical strategies, such as clinical guidelines, 
utilization management criteria, disease and case management protocols, 
and the implementation of new medical technologies. 

 

5e-25



18 

 

UM/CM Responsibilities 
 

Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 

 Annual Review and approval of the UM and CM Program Documents 
 
 Review and approval of program documents addressing the needs of 

special populations. This includes but may not be limited to Children 
with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN) and Seniors and Persons 
with Disabilities (SPD) 

 
 Suggest and collaborate with other departments to address areas of 

patient safety.  This may include but is not limited to medication safety 
and child safety.  

 
 Annual adoption of preventive health criteria and medical care 

guidelines with guidance on how to disseminate criteria and ensure 
proper education of appropriate staff. 

 
 Review of the timeliness, accuracy and consistency of the application 

of medical policy as it is applied to medical necessity reviews 
 
 Review utilization and case management monitors to identify 

opportunities for improvement.  
 
 Review data from Member Satisfaction Surveys to identify areas for 

improvement.  
 
 Ensure policies are in place to review, approve and disseminate UM 

criteria and medical policies used in review when requested. 
 
 Review at least, annually the Inter Rater Reliability Test results of UM 

staff involved in decision–making (RN’s and MD’s) and take 
appropriate actions for staff that fall below acceptable mark. 

 Interfaces with other GCHP committees for trends, patterns, corrective 
actions and outcomes of reviews.   

 
Membership: 

 
 Medical Director, Health Services (Chair)  

 Director of Health Services 

 Manager of Case Management  

 Manager of Utilization Management  

5e-26



19 

 

 Case Management Nurse Representative 

 Lead UM Nurse/Trainer 

 MD Reviewer 

 Health Services Project Manager 

 UM Nurse Representative 

 Director of Quality Improvement  

 Manager, Health Education and Cultural Linguistics 

 Chief Medical Officer 

 

Meeting Frequency:  

 
The UM/CM Committee meets quarterly at a minimum. 
 

 
8.     HEALTH EDUCATION/CULTURAL LINGQUISTICS COMMITTEE (HE/CL)    

   
Purpose: 
   
The purpose of the HE/CL committee is to assess the cultural and language needs 
of the Plan population. The committee will be responsible to ensure materials of all 
types are available in languages other than English to appropriately accommodate 
members with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) skills.  The HE/CL Committee will 
review data to assist GCHP staff and providers to better understand unique 
characteristics of the varied population.  The committee will assist in developing 
cultural sensitivity training and ensure that those that serve the population are 
appropriately trained. 

 
Functions: 

 
 Ensure the Group Needs Assessment (GNA) is completed to determine a 

baseline for serving education and cultural /language needs. 
 

 Work with other areas and the CMO to prioritize health education needs. 
 

 Ensure opportunities are available to educate members on disease process, 
preventive care, plan processes and all other areas essential to good 
member health. 

 
 Assist providers in educating Plan members. 

 

5e-27



20 

 

 Ensure written materials are at a reading level consistent with Plan 
membership needs and are no greater than the sixth grade reading level. 

 
 Educate Plan staff on specific cultural barriers that might hinder the delivery 

of optimal health care. 
 

Membership:  

 Manager of Health Education, Cultural and Linguistic Services (Chair) 

 Director of Health Services or designee 

 Manager of Communications or designee 

 Manager of Member Services or designee 

 Manager of Provider Network 

 Quality Improvement Representative 

 

Meeting Frequency:  

 
The committee meets at a minimum quarterly 

 
 

9.   Credentials/Peer Review (C/PR) Committee 
 
 
 

Purpose: 
 

The Credentials/Peer Review Committee provides guidance and peer input 
into GCHP’s provider credentialing and practitioner peer review process. 
 
Functions:  
 
Credentialing Responsibilities: 

 
 Provide guidance and comments on GCHP’s provider credentialing 

process. 
 
 Review and make decisions for initial credentialing and recredentialing 

for participation in GCHP’s provider network. 
 
 Review the provider credentialing policy annually and make 

recommendations for change 
 
Peer Review Responsibilities: 
 

5e-28



21 

 

 Review results of provider profiling when available and suggest 
methods to feed information back to network providers 

 
 Review member and provider clinical complaints, grievances, 

and issues involving clinical quality of care concerns and 
determine corrective action when necessary.  

 
Membership: 

 
The Committee will consist of seven to nine (7-9) physicians and the CMO 
who will be the chairperson. To assure due process in the performance of 
peer review investigations, the Chief Medical Officer shall appoint other 
physician consultants as necessary to obtain relevant clinical expertise and 
representation by an appropriate mix of physician types and specialties.  
The Medical Director, Health Services will be an ad hoc member with a vote 
to the committee. 
 
Meeting Frequency: 
 
The committee meets quarterly. 

 
 

10.      Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee 
 

Purpose: 
 
The P&T Committee serves as the advisory committee to GCHP for the 
development and implementation of a plan-wide medication management 
program. The P&T Committee is responsible to provide guidance on 
development of a formulary to ensure optimal efficacy, safety, and cost- 
effectiveness of drug therapy. 
 
Function: 

 
 Maintenance of a drug formulary based on an objective 

evaluation of efficacy, safety and cost-effectiveness of 
medications. 

 
 Serve in an advisory capacity to GCHP for all matters 

pertaining to the use of medication, including development of 
prescribing guidelines, protocols and procedures to promote 
high quality and cost-effective drug therapy. 

 
 Review and evaluation of analyses including but not 

limited to population demographics, morbidities, health 
risks, and provider-specific and plan-wide utilization 
patterns for enrolled members. 

 
 Any other issues related to pharmacy quality and usage. 

5e-29



22 

 

 
Membership: 

 
The P&T Committee members include but are not limited to GCHP’s Chief 
Medical Officer (Chair), PBM representative, GCHP’s Director of Pharmacy 
Services, physicians, and representatives of a variety of clinical specialties. 
Medical Director, Health Services is an ad hoc committee member with a 
vote. 
 
Meeting Frequency: 

 
   The committee meets quarterly. 
 
 

IV. RESOURCES DEDICATED TO QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
 

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER 
 
Responsibilities: 
 
The Chief Medical Officer has the overall responsibility for the clinical direction of 
GCHP’s QIP.  The Chief Medical Officer ensures that the QIP is adequate to 
monitor the full scope of clinical services rendered, and that identified problems 
are resolved and corrective actions are initiated when necessary and 
appropriate. 
 
The Chief Medical Officer serves on the QIC, C/PR, P&T, UM/CM, NMC and MAC 
Committees. The Chief Medical Officer works directly with all GCHP department 
heads and executive team members. Further, as Chief Medical Officer and a 
member of the Quality Improvement Committee, the Chief Medical Officer 
annually oversees the approval of the clinical appropriateness of the Quality 
Improvement Program. 
 
Reporting Responsibility: 
 
The Chief Medical Officer reports to and is supervised by the Chief Executive 
Officer.  The Chief Medical Officer’s job description also specifies that the Chief 
Medical Officer has the ability and responsibility to inform the Chief Executive 
Officer, and if necessary the Commission, if at any time the Chief Medical Officer 
believes his/her clinical decision-making ability is being adversely hindered by 
administrative or fiscal consideration. 
 
DIRECTOR OF QUALITY IMPROVEMENT 
 
The QI Director is responsible for ensuring all quality monitors; appropriate analysis 
and improvement initiative are in place.   The Director ensures that all health plan 
staff is educated on the importance of quality and how each staff member plays a 

5e-30



23 

 

role in the quality improvement process.  The Director is a mentor for all 
department heads and works with them to implement processes that will create 
both efficient and quality service.   
 
The Director reports to the CMO and ensures that he/she is updated on any 
deficiencies and proposed improvement activities.   
 
Specific roles and responsibilities include but are not limited to: 

 
 Ensuring that the annual Quality Improvement plan and work plan are 

created and reviewed by all appropriate areas 
 
 Working with all appropriate departments in the creation of the annual 

QI review and analysis of results 
 
 Ensuring QIC approval of all QI document annually 
 
 Guiding the collection of HEDIS data as mandated by contractual  
 requirement and assisting in the development of activities to improve 

care 
 
 Ensuring that appropriate principles of data collection and analysis 

are used by all departments when looking for improvement 
opportunities 

 
 Providing educational opportunities for QI staff and other staff 

members key to improving care and service to better target 
improvement initiative 

 
 
QUALITY IMPROVEMENT SPECIALIST (S) 
The quality improvement specialists assist the director in assessing data for 
improvement opportunities.   They work with other departments to assist in 
planning and implementing activities that will improve care or service.     
 
Responsibilities include but are not limited to the following: 
 
 Assist in creating the annual QI Program document 

 Assist in coordination of HEDIS data collection and analysis of results 

 Work with other departments to gather information for the annual QI Review 

 Assist in developing activities for the annual QI work plan 

 Assist the QI Director as required 

 

5e-31



24 

 

 
OTHER QI RESOURCES 
 
Staff from other departments will contribute to the QI process.  They will continue to 
identify areas for improvement. Department staff will be deployed to assist in 
creating and implementing quality improvement initiatives.  All GCHP staff will be 
educated on their role in the QI process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5e-32



25 

 

 
 

GOLD COAST HEALTH PLAN 
COMMITTEE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

 
 

The following organizational chart shows the key GCHP committees that advise the Ventura 
County Medi-Cal Managed Care Commission and their reporting relationships: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ventura County Medi‐Cal 
Managed Care Commission      

dba                              
Gold Coast Health Plan 

Consumer Advisory 
Committee 

Provider Advisory 
Committee 

Executive Finance 
Committee 

Quality Improvement 
Committee 

Network Management 
Committee 

Medical Advisory 
Committee 

Delegated Oversight 
Committee  

Utilization/Case 
Management Committee 

Pharmacy and 
Therapeutic Committee 

Credentials/Peer Review 
Committee 

Member Services 
Committee 

Health Education 
/Cultural and Linguistics 

Committee 

Grievance and Appeals 
Committee 

5e-33



26 

 

 

 

 

 

X. QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 

 Thursday February 7, 2013 

Thursday May 2, 2013 

Thurs day August 1, 2013 

Thurs day November 7, 2013  

  

 
AVAILABILITY OF QIP TO PRACTITIONERS AND MEMBERS 

 
The QIP is available on GCHP’s website at www.goldcoasthealthplan.org. Printed copies 
are available upon request. 

 
 
 
UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (INCORPORATED AS A 
SEPARATE DOCUMENT) 

5e-34


	20130128 Agenda
	Item 1
	Item 2a
	Item 2b
	Item 2c
	Item 3a
	Item 3b
	Financial Statement
	Report to Audit Committee

	Item 4a
	Item 4b
	Item 5a
	Item 5b
	Item 5c
	Item 5d
	Item 5e



